Book 4 Evaluating Credit, Capacity, Capital and Collateral



THE FUNDAMENTALS OF THE MORTGAGE PROCESS



Introduction

It all starts with the dream of owning a home. Consumers will often turn to you, the loan originator, for help turning that dream into a reality.

Consumers look to you, a member of the mortgage industry, for expertise and guidance as they navigate the mortgage process. But where can you go for guidance?

At MGIC, we know how many steps, people, processes and rules are involved in the whole Mortgage Cycle. And we know that in today's constantly evolving and heavily regulated market, it's more important than ever to stay on top of changes. That's why we prepared this program: *The Fundamentals of the Mortgage Process.*

Fundamentals breaks down the main components of the mortgage process, and explores and explains each piece. We'll walk you through everything from loan origination and closing to servicing and selling. You'll also learn how The 4 Cs of the mortgage industry – Credit, Capacity, Capital and Collateral – can help determine whether a consumer will be a successful homeowner.

Once you have completed this course, you can better position yourself as an expert to your customers. You'll have the preparation and confidence to successfully:

- Explain to consumers how The Four Cs will affect their ability to purchase and own a home
- Preapprove and prequalify consumers
- Help consumers understand their loan options
- Guide consumers through the loan application process
- Process loans in order to make faster, prudent underwriting decisions

The mortgage business is a risk-based business. But the more you know and understand about the process, the more you can help minimize that risk for your company and your customers – and the more it will increase your success as a mortgage professional. We've put all the information you need in a convenient, easy-to-read package.

If you have questions about any of the information presented in *The Fundamentals of the Mortgage Process,* please contact your MGIC account representative, mgic.com/contact.



Book 1 Understanding the Mortgage Cycle



Book 2 Taking the Loan Application



Book 3 Processing the Loan



Book 4 Evaluating Credit, Capacity, Capital and Collateral





Book 5 Understanding How Mortgage Insurance Works

Symbol Key

We use the following icons throughout the *Fundamentals* program to highlight details, tips and shortcuts that will help you better understand the mortgage cycle.



Dictionary: Industry jargon and acronyms explained



File It: Important documents you must include in the loan file



Take Note: Information, shortcuts or exercises that can make your job easier



Checkpoint: Helpful review points to help you ensure you've got everything you need to complete the loan file



Check This Out: Information about MGIC resources relative to the topic at hand

BOOK 4

Evaluating Credit, Capacity, Capital and Collateral

The materials included in this publication are intended for general information only. This publication is not intended to be complete or all-inclusive regarding the matters discussed herein, and nothing contained in this publication is intended to be, or should be relied upon as legal, accounting, compliance or other professional advice. Consequently, this publication should not be used as the basis for specific action without obtaining the advice of knowledgeable and experienced professionals.

Although we believe the information set forth in this publication is generally accurate, the information may be outdated due to the rapidly changing nature of the residential mortgage industry, and we do not warrant the accuracy, reliability or completeness of any information contained in this publication.

The information in this publication is culled from a variety of business and mortgage industry sources. Attribution is given where deemed necessary. Opinions and insights expressed herein do not necessarily represent our views.

This publication is intended for the sole internal use of the recipient and may not be reproduced, in whole or in part, or stored in any electronic or retrieval system, or transmitted in any form or by any means, without our prior written consent.

© 2020 Mortgage Guaranty Insurance Corporation. All rights reserved.

Desktop Underwriter® and DU® are registered trademarks of Fannie Mae; Loan Product Advisor® is a registered trademark of Freddie Mac.

Table of Contents

Making an Informed Underwriting Decision	2
Credit Risk: Measuring Willingness to Repay	2
Navigating the Credit Report	6
Capacity: Assessing the Ability to Repay	16
Evaluating Income	16
Capital: Evaluating the Commitment to Repay	20
Examining the Borrowers' Assets	20
Collateral Risk: Confirming the Property's Value and Marketability	24
Establish Value and Marketability	24
The Appraisal Report	26
The 4 Cs — Your Guide to Quality	31
Appendices	31
Appendix A: Exercise 1: Navigating the Credit Report	32
Appendix B: Exercise 2: Determining Gross Monthly Income	33
Appendix C: Exercise 3: Verifying Assets	36
Appendix D: Appraisal Report Checklist	38
Appendix E: The Sales Contract	40
Appendix F: Answer Key	42
Appendix G: The 8 Stages of the Mortgage Cycle	44

Making an Informed Underwriting Decision

The processor's diligent groundwork has prepared us for the Underwriting stage of the Mortgage Cycle (page 44), where all of the bits and pieces of data and documentation come together.

Here, the underwriter applies keen analytic skills to measure The 4 Cs – Credit, Capacity, Capital and Collateral – to reveal the big picture and soundly answer the borrowers' request for a mortgage loan.



The 4Cs

Credit: The borrowers' willingness to repay the loan based on their prior use of credit

Capacity: The borrowers' ability to repay based on the amount and stability of their income

Capital: The borrowers' investment in the property from savings and other sources

Collateral: Whether the property's value and marketability provide adequate security for the loan

First up is Credit, the borrowers' willingness to repay the loan based on their prior use of credit. At the end of this section, you will be able to:

- Define traditional and nontraditional credit
- Identify the 7 key sections of a credit report
- Identify key information necessary for evaluating creditworthiness and willingness to repay debt

Throughout this book:

- The role of the underwriter will be played by you
- "Borrowers" refers to both multiple borrowers or a single borrower

Credit Risk: Measuring Willingness to Repay

How likely are the borrowers to repay their mortgage? That's the big question. That's where the gamble lies. That's where evaluating their credit comes in.

Credit quality is one of the most important indicators in determining how a loan will perform. Experience shows that the number of mortgages that fail increases dramatically as the number of adverse borrower credit ratings increases.

Credit History

That's why it's so important to evaluate each prospective borrower's credit history – especially for those with low-down-payment loans. As an underwriter, you need to consider all available information to determine whether the borrowers have:

- Demonstrated a consistent willingness to pay obligations as agreed, and
- Proven their ability to manage their finances over time and under various circumstances

Those who have are more likely to repay their mortgages – that is, more likely to be successful homeowners.

As you review your borrowers' credit quality, your concern will lie more with the overall pattern of making payments rather than an occasional late payment that isn't necessarily due to a disregard for credit obligations.

Individual borrowers should have adequate credit histories defined by the number of accounts and the length of time they have used the accounts.

Established credit: Borrowers with established credit have a history you can verify through traditional credit reports.

Generally, a credit score is an indicator of a borrower's payment history. Typically, investors define acceptable credit scores.

Non-established credit: A borrower whose credit cannot be verified through traditional sources is considered to have non-established credit. Use nontraditional credit references for these borrowers. See Credit Documentation on page 4.

No credit history: In general, borrowers with no credit history available pose a higher risk simply because there is no information to substantiate their ability to manage debt. It's difficult to make a prudent underwriting decision without a credit history.

Trended credit data: This credit data allows for a more thorough analysis of the borrower's credit history. With trended credit data provided by the credit repositories, you can view the monthly payment amounts a consumer makes over time. This allows you to determine whether the borrower tends to pay off revolving credit lines (such as credit cards) each month, or tends to carry a balance from month-to-month while making minimum or other payments.

Re-established credit: When the credit report indicates borrowers have a history of late payments or a significant adverse event (e.g., bankruptcy), they must re-establish acceptable credit.

Where there are late payments or adverse credit events, you'll need to use your underwriting judgment to determine the borrowers' intent – whether payments were late due to a lack of regard for financial obligations, or to factors beyond the borrowers' control. Look at the frequency and timing of late payments, why they occurred, their severity and the type of account. Give additional consideration to borrowers who demonstrate stable income and a savings history.



The borrowers' reasons for failure to pay as agreed must be reasonable, corrected and unlikely to recur. The borrowers should provide these reasons in a Credit Explanation Letter, including time frames that match the time of the delinquency stated in their credit report.

Adverse credit history: Review the past 7 years for major derogatory credit events such as bankruptcy and foreclosures. Take a solid look at the past 24 months for judgments, tax liens, collections, charge-offs and repossessions.

Check investor requirements for guidelines on waiting periods for specific adverse credit events.

Bankruptcy

Chapter 7 or "liquidation" bankruptcy: Overly indebted individuals or businesses liquidate assets to pay off as much debt as possible. Any remaining unpaid debt is discharged.

Chapter 11 or "corporate" bankruptcy: Overly indebted businesses – or occasionally individuals with substantial debts and assets – are able to continue to function and retain control and ownership of assets while they pay off debt in accordance with a reorganization or repayment plan they've worked out with creditors.

Chapter 13 or "wage earners" bankruptcy: Overly indebted individuals with a regular source of income are able to retain control and ownership of assets while they repay all or part of their debt in accordance with a repayment plan they've worked out with creditors.

Chapter 12 bankruptcy: Similar to Chapter 13 bankruptcy, Chapter 12 applies only to farmers and fishermen.

• Deed-in-lieu

A transaction in which the deed to a real property is transferred back to the loan servicer. Credit reports typically identify a deed-in-lieu event through Remarks Codes such as "Forfeit deed-in-lieu of foreclosure"

Note: All creditors or credit agencies may not accurately or consistently report deed-in-lieu transactions and preforeclosure sales in the same manner.

Foreclosure

The process of taking possession of a mortgaged property as a result of the mortgagor's failure to keep up with payments.

Judgment

A court order to pay someone a specified amount of money. Typically, borrowers must pay any open judgments, garnishments and outstanding liens stated in the Public Records section of the credit report at or prior to closing. In general, investors require you to document the satisfaction of these liabilities and verify funds sufficient to satisfy them.

Credit Documentation

Your processor has gathered credit documentation to substantiate your borrowers' credit history using either:

- Traditional documentation: Includes any type of credit on a credit report, such as credit cards, retail accounts, auto loans and mortgage debt
- Nontraditional documentation: For borrowers who have not established traditional credit; includes alternative information to document credit history, such as:
 - Receipts for current and previous rent payments
 - Verification of utility payments, such as electrical, cable TV, cell phone, etc.

Many investors require nontraditional credit to be reported on a nontraditional credit report.



Authorized user: When a credit account owner permits another person, typically a family member who is managing credit for the first time, to have access to use an account, the user is referred to as an "authorized user" of the account.

The practice is intended to help related individuals legitimately establish a credit history and credit score based on the account and payment history of the account owner, even though the authorized user is not the account owner.

The Credit Report

The credit report offers a unique, 2-dimensional perspective of the borrowers' past and present regard for credit. As an underwriter, you can use their historical repayment patterns and their current state of affairs to make an educated prediction of their future respect and regard for credit.

The 3 national credit repositories – Equifax, TransUnion and Experian – maintain centralized credit records on consumers. These repositories receive information from virtually all businesses that extend credit to consumers and provide credit reports to whomever needs to evaluate individual consumers' creditworthiness.



All credit reports for an individual borrower must not be more than 120 days old as of the mortgage note date.

The most common types of reports used in the mortgage industry include:

• Residential Mortgage Credit Report (RMCR): Often referred to as a "standard factual report," the RMCR obtains information from at least 2 credit repositories and merges it into a single report. Information is researched and updated to include employment, residence and public records. This typically is the most expensive option.

If a credit reporting agency has incomplete information, discovers the borrower might not have disclosed all information that should be found in public records, or obtains information indicating the possible existence of undisclosed credit records, it must interview the borrower to obtain additional information to provide an accurate report or perform additional research to verify whether purported undisclosed records actually exist.

- In-File Credit Report: Information is taken separately from 1 or more credit repositories with no merging, editing, updating or confirmation of employment, residence or public records. Request separate reports from each credit repository. These reports typically cost less than the RMCR
- Merged Credit Report: This report draws data from 2 or more credit repositories and then matches and merges into a single report. Information such as residence, employment, etc., is not confirmed or updated. This option is usually priced somewhere between the RMCR and the In-File report
- Non-Traditional Mortgage Credit Report (NTMCR): Some investors require NTMCRs for borrowers who have not yet established a credit history or who do not use traditional credit. Do not use an NTMCR to enhance the traditional credit history of borrowers with poor payment records
- Credit supplement: Credit reporting agencies issue supplements to an original credit report after a consumer has corrected a mistake with factual evidence or in the event an account required more current reporting
- **Disputed account**: The Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA) outlines the process consumers can follow to dispute inaccurate or outdated tradelines in order to have them removed from a credit report

The look and layout of credit reports vary, depending on the type of report you request and the credit reporting agency providing it, but the information presented is similar.

Credit reports contain 7 key sections that provide insight into your borrowers' credit risk profiles:

- Identifying information that provides borrower names, Social Security numbers and address along with an overall credit summary
- Credit scores for assessing your borrowers' credit quality
- Identifying information that provides additional details about the borrowers
- Fraud alerts for borrowers who are victims of fraud
- Public record information, which identifies state and county court records related to bankruptcies, judgments, etc.
- Credit history, which provides greater detail about the borrowers' use of credit
- Inquiries, which identifies credit grantors who obtained a copy of your borrowers' credit reports

It's important to become familiar with the different types of reports so you can locate key information quickly and easily.



Using the information on the following pages, complete the Navigating the Credit Report exercise on page 32 to practice locating pertinent information.

Navigating the Credit Report

Sample - Residential Repositories: EFX-J Prepared For: ABC Mo	XPN-J TU-J	1	MCR) 06/	08/2020		99995006 : 500603	
APPLICANT: PETER SIM SSN: XXX-XX-2030 Curr Addr: 12 OAKWOO			SSN: XXX-XX		TH SIMON	1	
		** CREDIT S	SUMMARY **				
	Balance	Payments	Limits	# Trades	30	60	90
Revolving	1121	82	8500	4	1	0	0
Installment	30540	868	46751	3	0	0	0
Real Estate	116850	931	118000	2	0	0	0
Open / Other	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	148511	1881	173251	9	1	0	0
# Inquiries 1	# Public Re	cords 0		# Bankrupt	ccies	C	
		te 03/01/15		# Satisfac Past Due	ctories	3 0	
		2 Scor					
				Sco	 ro		
ECOA/Type 1 EFX01 BEACON 96 SCORE					41		
10 PROPORTION	OF BALANCES TO IME ACCOUNTS H					VOLVING A	ACCOUNTS
1 TRU01 EMPIRICA SCO	RE			7	20		
10 PROPORTION	OF BALANCES TO	CREDIT LIMI	TS IS TOO	HIGH ON BAI	NK OR RE	VOLVING A	ACCOUNTS
1 XPN01 FAIR ISAAC SCORE				7	18		
	OF BALANCE TO IME ACCOUNTS H			VOLVING OR	ALL REV	OLVING AC	COUNTS
8 EFX01 BEACON 96 SCORE				7	60		
	OF BALANCES TO TIME ACCOUNTS			HIGH ON BAN	NK OR RE'	VOLVING A	ACCOUNTS
8 TRU01 EMPIRICA SC	DRE			7	33		
10 PROPORTION OF BALANCES TO CREDIT LIMITS				HIGH ON BAI	NK OR RE'	VOLVING A	ACCOUNTS
8 XPN01 FAIR ISAAC	SCORE SCORE			7	42		
	N OF BALANCES T ACCOUNTS DELI		ITS IS TOO	HIGH ON BA	INK OR RE	VOLVING .	ACCOUNTS
ABC Mortgage Company		IJ	Loan #: 500	0603333			
1000 ANY STREET, SUI PLEASANT VALLEY, XY 1						eceived: rinted:	06/08/2 06/08/2

- Identifying information: This section provides critical information that identifies each borrower. It should match the information on the Loan App, including:
 - Applicant names, including spouse, if applicable
 - Nicknames, aliases (AKAs)
 - Social Security number
 - Current address

It will also indicate whether the report is a joint report, combining both borrowers' credit history, or an individual report with each borrower's credit history provided separately.

The credit report will provide additional identifying information later on in the document.

Credit Score: Credit scores may or may not appear on the credit report, depending on the type of report you ordered per your company or investor requirements.

If they are on the report, they provide a way of quickly assessing the borrowers' credit quality. Credit repositories arrive at these scores by evaluating risk factors through a series of automated statistical models.

The resulting numeric score indicates the likelihood of borrowers repaying their mortgage in a timely manner. Scores typically range from 300 to 850. (The majority of scores you'll come across will range from 600 to 800.) The lower the credit score, the greater the risk associated with the likelihood to repay.

Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac recommend that lenders obtain a minimum of 2 credit scores for every applicant, but prefer 3 scores, if possible. Obtaining multiple scores allows for variations in the manner in which credit is reported. Lenders can then select a representative or indicator score to use in underwriting the borrowers' loan.

A credit score takes into account a variety of factors, such as:

- Payment history
- Amounts the borrowers owe vs. their credit limit
- Credit history
- Types of credit
- New credit

Credit scores will vary based on these factors and how each repository's scoring models weighs them. For example, consumers who have not been using credit very long will be factored differently than those who have. In addition, as information in a credit report changes, so does the importance of any factor in determining the credit scores.

Which Credit Score to Use

Example: 1 borrower / 2 scores

Credit Repository	Borrower's Credit Score
TransUnion	680
Equifax	674

If 2 scores are provided, the indicator score is the lower of the 2 scores – 674 in this case.

Example: 1 borrower / 3 scores

Credit Repository	Borrower's Credit Score
TransUnion	675
Equifax	685
Experian	666

If 3 scores are provided for 1 borrower, drop the highest and lowest scores (685 and 666). The remaining score is the indicator score – 675 in this example.

Example: 2 borrowers / 3 scores each

Credit Repository	Credit	Score
	Borrower	Borrower
	А	В
TransUnion	676	662
Equifax	660	685
Experian	654	690

If 3 scores are provided for each borrower, drop the highest and lowest scores (676 and 654 for Borrower A; 690 and 662 for Borrower B).

Then compare the 2 remaining scores (660 for Borrower A; 685 for Borrower B). The lower of the 2 is the representative score – 660 in this example.

Navigating the Credit Report (continued)

Input Information: PETER SIMON SSN: XXX-XX-2030 DOB: 03/06/70 SSN: XXX-XX-9652 DOB: 08/01, 12 OAKWOOD LANE PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999 PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999 SINCE: 04/01/16 SINCE: 04/01/16 Previous Address: (ADDRESS) PREVIOUS ADDRESS: (ADDR	
PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999 PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999 SINCE: 04/01/16 SINCE: 04/01/16 Previous Address: Previous Address: (ADDRESS) (ADDRESS) PREVIOUS ADDRESS: PREVIOUS ADDRESS: (ADDRESS) Previous Employment: (EMPLOYMENT) File Identifications VAME/SSN DOB Address PETER SIMON 03/06/1970 12 OAKWOOD LANE XXX-XX-2030 PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999	
ADDRESS) (ADDRESS: PREVIOUS ADDRESS: ADDRESS) PREVIOUS ADDRESS: (ADDRESS) EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION Present Employment: Present Employment: Previous Employment EMPLOYMENT) Previous Employment EMPLOYMENT) Previous Employment EMPLOYMENT) File Identifications File Identifications Name/SSN DOB Address PETER SIMON 03/06/1970 12 OAKWOOD LANE PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999 PETER SIMON 03/06/1970 12 OAKWOOD LANE PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999	
ADDRESS) (ADDRESS) EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION Present Employment: PANKLIN ELEMENTARY WEBVISION Since: 09/01/10 Previous Employment EMPLOYMENT) Previous Employment EMPLOYMENT) File Identifications Name/SSN DOB Address PETER SIMON 03/06/1970 12 OAKWOOD LANE PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999 PETER SIMON 03/06/1970 12 OAKWOOD LANE PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999 SLIZABETH SIMON 08/01/1974 12 OAKWOOD LANE	
EMPLOYMENT INFORMATIONPresent Employment: "RANKLIN ELEMENTARY Since: 09/01/10Present Employment: WEBVISION Since: 05/10/02Previous Employment EMPLOYMENT)Previous Employment (EMPLOYMENT)File IdentificationsFile IdentificationsName/SSNDOBAddress 99999VETER SIMON03/06/197012 OAKWOOD LANE PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999VETER SIMON03/06/197012 OAKWOOD LANE PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999CIIZABETH SIMON08/01/197412 OAKWOOD LANE PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999	
TRANKLIN ELEMENTARY Since: 09/01/10WEBVISION Since: 05/10/02Previous Employment EMPLOYMENT)Previous Employment (EMPLOYMENT)File IdentificationsName/SSNDOBAddressVame/SSNDOBAddressVame/SSN03/06/197012 OAKWOOD LANE PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999PETER SIMON03/06/197003/06/197012 OAKWOOD LANE PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999PETER SIMON03/06/197012 OAKWOOD LANE PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999SLIZABETH SIMON08/01/197412 OAKWOOD LANE	
EMPLOYMENT)(EMPLOYMENT)File IdentificationsFile IdentificationsJame/SSNDOBAddressPETER SIMON03/06/197012 OAKWOOD LANEPLEASANT VALLEY XY99999PETER SIMON03/06/197012 OAKWOOD LANEPLEASANT VALLEY XY99999PETER SIMON03/06/197012 OAKWOOD LANEPLEASANT VALLEY XY99999CLIZABETH SIMON08/01/197412 OAKWOOD LANE	
File IdentificationsName/SSNDOBAddressPETER SIMON03/06/197012 OAKWOOD LANE PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999PETER SIMON03/06/197012 OAKWOOD LANE PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999ELIZABETH SIMON08/01/197412 OAKWOOD LANE	
Name/SSNDOBAddressPETER SIMON03/06/197012 OAKWOOD LANE PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999XX - XX - 2030PETER SIMON03/06/197012 OAKWOOD LANE PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999PETER SIMON08/01/197412 OAKWOOD LANE	
XXX-XX-2030PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999PETER SIMON03/06/197012 OAKWOOD LANE PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999PETER SIMON03/06/197012 OAKWOOD LANE PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999PETER SIMON03/06/197012 OAKWOOD LANE PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999ELIZABETH SIMON08/01/197412 OAKWOOD LANE	Vendo
XXX-XX-2030PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999PETER SIMON03/06/197012 OAKWOOD LANE PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999ELIZABETH SIMON08/01/197412 OAKWOOD LANE	EFX01
XXX-XX-2030PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999ELIZABETH SIMON08/01/197412 OAKWOOD LANE	TRU01
	XPN01
XXX-XX-9652 PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999	EFX01
ELIZABETH SIMON 08/01/1974 12 OAKWOOD LANE XXX-XX-9652 PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999	TRU01
ELIZABETH SIMON 08/01/1974 12 OAKWOOD LANE XXX-XX-9652 PLEASANT VALLEY XY 99999	XPN01
4 Fraud Alert	
No Fraud Records Found.	
5 No Public Record Information Found.	

- **3** Identifying information: This section provides additional detail identifying the borrowers, including:
 - Previous addresses
 - Current and previous employers
 - Date of birth

Fraud alert: The FCRA requires credit repositories to add fraud alerts to the credit files of consumers who believe they have been a victim of fraud, including identity theft. A fraud alert is a cautionary flag placed on a credit file to notify lenders and creditors to take special precautions to ensure the consumer's identity before extending credit or making changes to existing accounts.



Fraud detection services: Lenders and creditors may subscribe to fraud detection services, which report red flags or inconsistencies in a borrower's credit report. Each credit repository has its own fraud detection service or product: FraudIQ® from Equifax, Fraud ShieldSM from Experian and IDVisionSM from TransUnion.

Perform due diligence on all credit report fraud alerts and notifications. Refer to investor guidelines for specific requirements.

<code>FraudIQ®</code> is a registered trademark of Equifax. Fraud ShieldSM is a service mark of Experian. IDVisionSM is a service mark TransUnion LLC.</code>

9 Public record information: This section identifies state and county court records related to bankruptcies, foreclosures, tax liens or judgments. In some states, the credit report will list overdue child support payments.



Typically, borrowers must pay any open judgments, garnishments and outstanding liens stated in the Public Records section of the credit report at or prior to closing. In general, investors require you to document the satisfaction of these liabilities and verify funds sufficient to satisfy them.

Navigating the Credit Report (continued)

E Creditor C Account # O A	Type Terms						Vendor 90
1 AMERICAN MORTGAGE 24789 History: 11111111111 MORTGAGE	M 360 M 931 1111111	From:	05/20 04/18 05/20 04/18	118000 116850 931	Current (0
2 HOME MORTGAGE CO 37726895909 History: 1111111111 MORTGAGE ACCOUNT TRANSFERRED (M 360 M 987 11111111111 DR SOLD; CONV	From: ENTION#	03/18 03/16 03/18 03/16 AL; CL0	125000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Current () 0	0
2 AUTO WORLD 124578 History: 111111111 AUTO	INS 72 M 500		05/20 01/19 05/20	15000 10000 500	Current) 0	0
1 AUTO WORLD 986532 History: 1111111111 AUTO	INS 63 M 368 1111111111111		05/20 02/17 05/20	368	Current () 0	0
8 HIGHER EDUCATION 1348AP9527 History: PAYMENT DEFERRED; STU		From:	08/18		Deferred (D O	0
8 CREDIT CO. 51087432895 History: 1111 CREDIT CARD	REV O		01/20 03/19 01/20 03/19	0	Closed (0 0	0
ACCOUNT CLOSED BY CON							
8 ACME CREDIT 60190024554 History: 1111111111 CHARGE ACCOUNT		From:	05/20 11/18 05/20 11/18	121 32		0 0	0
3 GAS CARD 8711543982 History: 1111111111 CREDIT CARD	REV 0	From:	05/20 06/18 05/20 06/18	0		L O	0
8 DISCOVER CARD 97531246890 History: 11111111111	REV 50	l From:	05/20 06/18 05/20 06/18	1000 50) 0	0

- 6 Credit history: This section lists the borrowers' current and past credit accounts or tradelines with banks, retailers, credit card issuers, lenders and other credit issuers. The credit history section indicates:
 - Whether anyone else besides the applicant, such as a spouse or cosigner, is responsible for paying the account
 - The date the account was opened
 - The credit limit or loan amount
 - The account balance
 - The monthly payment, if applicable
 - The terms or manner in which the borrowers will repay or have repaid the accounts

Accounts are identified by type, denoted by a letter code or an abbreviation:

- R or REV denotes a revolving credit account, like a MasterCard or VISA
- I or INS indicates installment credit, such as an auto loan
- O indicates an open account, which requires account owners to pay off the balance each month – for example, American Express
- M denotes a mortgage loan

Credit reports usually include the meaning of the codes.

Accounts are rated, based on the borrowers' timely repayment of debt. These ratings can vary among different credit reports:

- A series of numbers or characters representing months: Some credit reports use ratings like 001111111011 or 00XXXXXX0XX, where:
 - A 1 or an X indicates payments made on time
 - 0 denotes a zero balance for the month
 - Number 2 through 9 indicate varying degrees of delinquency
- Defined columns for 30-, 60- and 90-days late ratings: The report tallies the number of times a borrower was 30, 60 or 90 days late under the column headings. For example, 1/2/0, indicates 1 payment was 30 days late; 2 payments were 60 days late; and 0 were 90 days late
- Combining the rating with the account type: You may see an account coded R2, R1, M2, I9 and so on. Anything other than a 0 or a 1 listed after the account type indicates delinquent credit at some point in the payment history
- Collections: The report usually identifies collections separately at the end of the listing of credit accounts.
 Collections occur when the creditor hires a collection agency to pursue the borrowers for payment of the debt
- Charge-off account: A charge-off occurs when the consumer has not paid the creditor for a significant period of time, and the creditor decides to write-off or "charge-off" the balance due to bad debt and closes the account. The creditor will often do this rather than take legal action against consumers. The report usually denotes charge-offs as Charge-Off or a 9 rating (e.g., R9)



Recognizing delinquent or adverse credit on a credit report is critical. Adverse credit can be reported many different ways, depending upon the individual credit reporting agency.

Navigating the Credit Report (continued)

E Creditor C Account # O A	Type Terms	Date Date Last		Hi Cred Balance Payment			60	Vendor 90
urscory. IIIIIIIIII	360 M 931	From	05/20 04/18 05/20) 118000 3 116850) 931			0	0
MORTGAGE 2 HOME MORTGAGE CO 37726895909 History: 11111111111 MORTGAGE	M 360 M 987		03/18 03/18 03/18	3 125000 5 0 3 0 5			0	0
ACCOUNT TRANSFERRED C					Current			
2 AUTO WORLD 124578 History: 1111111111 AUTO	72 M 500	From	01/19 05/20 : 01/19	9 10000 0 500	()	0	0
1 AUTO WORLD 986532 History: 11111111111 AUTO	INS 63 M 368		05/20 02/1 05/20	0 16000 7 4789 0 368			0	0
8 HIGHER EDUCATION 1348AP9527 History: PAYMENT DEFERRED; STU	INS 120 m 160 JENT LOAN NOT	From	12/19 08/18 01/20 : 08/18 EPAYME	9 15751 3 15751 0 160 3 NT	Deferred ()	0	0
8 CREDIT CO. 51087432895 History: 1111 CREDIT CARD	REV O	From	01/20 03/19 01/20 : 03/19) 2000 9 0 0 0	Closed ()	0	0
ACCOUNT CLOSED BY CON	ISUMER 12/19;	ACCOU	NT CLO	SED AT CONST				
8 ACME CREDIT 60190024554 History: 11111111111 CHARGE ACCOUNT	REV 32 1111	From	05/20 11/18 05/20 : 11/18	0 1500 3 121 0 32 3	Current ()	0	0
8711543982	REV 0	Exer	06/18 05/20	0 0	1		0	0
History: 11111111111 CREDIT CARD								
	REV 50		05/20 06/18 05/20	5000 3 1000 5 50	Current		0	0

Types of Obligations and Payments

The type of obligation will determine documentation requirements and the payment amount to include in the borrowers' qualifying ratios.

Types of Obligations

- Revolving credit: Revolving credit, like a credit card, is typically unsecured. The borrower is obligated to pay back the amount of funds used against the credit line, along with additional fees that may include interest on the "borrowed" money
- Open 30-day charge accounts: This type of debt requires payment in full each month. In some cases, if the borrower can document sufficient assets, you can exclude the payment from the borrowers' total monthly obligations. Check investor guidelines for documentation requirements
- Mortgages: A mortgage is secured by a specific piece of real estate. The borrower repays the mortgage amount in periodic (usually monthly) installments, which typically include principal and interest
- Installment loans: This type of debt may or may not be secured. An auto loan is a common secured installment loan; a student loan is an example of an unsecured installment loan

Installment debt refers to any loan the borrower repays in periodic (usually monthly) installments, which include principal and interest. In some cases such as student loans, the payment may be deferred. Always check investor guidelines for payment qualification requirements.

 Cosigned debt/contingent liability: A debt from a cosigned debt/contingent liability generally does not have to be included in the borrowers' DTI ratio, as they are not the primary responsible payer. To exclude this payment from the DTI typically requires documentation that supports timely payments by someone other than the borrower. Check investor guidelines for documentation requirements

- Debt paid by business: When a self-employed borrower claims a monthly obligation on his or her personal credit report is being paid by the borrower's business, verify the obligation was actually paid out of company funds
- Alimony/child support/separate maintenance: Include court-ordered child or family support in the total monthly obligations. Include court-ordered alimony in the borrowers' the total monthly obligations or reduce the borrower's qualifying income by the amount of alimony. Check investor guidelines. Document this type of obligation with the court order identifying the payment amount and duration of alimony, child support and/or family support

Payments

When a revolving or open 30-day charge account does not include the monthly payment, calculate the payment at 5% of the stated balance or \$10, whichever is greater.

If your borrowers currently have a mortgage that's not included on the credit report, verify the mortgage payment history for the last 12 months, either by direct verification with their mortgage company or with 12 months of cancelled checks from the borrowers.



In general, exclude installment debts with 10 or fewer months remaining from the total liabilities if the payment does not materially affect the borrowers' ability to pay. Auto lease payments are the exception to the rule. Include them, regardless of the number of months remaining as, typically, the borrower will replace the lease with a new lease or loan on the buyout of the current lease.

Navigating the Credit Report (continued)

			7 Inquiries	
Date 04/01/2020	Ecoa 1	Member No 00004343 00093256	Comments PENTAGROUP F	Vendor TRU01 TRU01
			tional Information	
			onal Information Found	
		CONSUMER	R REFERRAL INFORMATION	
EQUIFAX CREI 20 BOX 74024 ATLANTA, GA 300-685-1112	41 30374-02	MATION SERVICES 41		EFX06
TRANS UNION 760 SPROUL B PO BOX 390 SPRINGFIELD 300-916-8800	ROAD , PA 1906			TRU32
EXPERIAN PO BOX 2002 ALLEN, TX 79 388-397-374	5013-2104			XPNTD
		r, 2=Joint, 3=Aut er, 9=Terminated, 0	horized User, 4=Joint, 5=Co-Maker, D=Undesignated	
			DISCLOSURE	

Inquiries: This section of the credit report identifies the names of all credit grantors who obtained a copy of your borrowers' credit reports for any reason. Additionally, it lists anyone who accessed the reports over the past 2 years.

Credit inquiries are classified as either "hard" or "soft." Hard inquiries generally occur when a lender or creditor checks a consumer's credit report when making a lending decision. Soft inquiries typically occur when a person or company checks a consumer's credit report as part of a background check. Only hard inquiries affect a consumer's credit score.

When a credit report indicates recent inquiries took place, confirm whether borrowers have obtained any additional credit not reflected in the credit report or the Loan App. If the borrowers obtained additional credit, they must provide verification of that debt. Include the monthly payment from the unreported debt in the borrowers' total monthly obligations.

Checkpoint: Do you have everything you need to evaluate credit?



Expedite underwriting, deliver better customer service and reduce job stress by completing these credit evaluation checkpoints:

Does the information on the credit report match what's on the Loan App?

- Check Social Security numbers to ensure the report you received is for the correct borrowers
- Compare employment information on both documents. If there's not a match, obtain an explanation from the borrowers clarifying the difference
- If any debts are missing from the credit report, obtain a separate verification from the borrowers for each missing debt. If debts appear on the credit report but not on the Loan App, obtain a written explanation as to why they didn't disclose the debts. Modify the Loan App to include these debts

Whose underwriting guideline are you satisfying – your company's or the investor's?

Evaluate the credit history for each borrower listed on the Loan App according to your company or investor credit guidelines.

What is the intent of the guideline?

Underwriting must determine the willingness of the borrowers to repay debt in a timely, responsible manner. Does the information you've received satisfy the intent of the guideline? If not, what information can borrowers provide to satisfy it?

- Obtain additional information for further evaluation, including documents to support an explanation
- Obtain clarification to explain or compensate derogatory information

Do any new loans appear on the credit report?

Review the accounts listed on the credit report. Have the borrowers taken out any new loans recently? If so, you will need to determine whether it affects the borrowers' ability to qualify.

If a credit explanation is necessary, does it satisfactorily address the following questions?

- Is the explanation reasonable?
- Are facts and dates presented logically, and do they support the borrowers' story (e.g., divorce decree, satisfaction of judgment, paid receipts)?
- Was it a one-time incident such as a medical or insurance problem? Or is there an indication that a pattern exists, and the problem will recur?

Capacity: Assessing the Ability to Repay

Capacity addresses the risk involved with the borrowers' ability to repay the mortgage based on the amount and stability of their income. As the underwriter, it's up to you to determine whether the borrowers will be able to make the proposed new mortgage payment and meet all of their other monthly obligations.

By the end of this section, you will be able to:

- Identify documents required to verify specific types of income
- Calculate monthly income



A verbal verification of employment (VVOE) requires you to:

- Independently obtain a phone number and, if possible, an address for the borrowers' employers
- Document the name and title of the person at the employer who confirmed employment
- Include the name and title of the person at the lender who performed the verification
- Include the date of the call and the source of the phone number

Evaluating Income

It seems almost too obvious to say that income is critical in repaying a mortgage. But the risk involved in the mortgage transaction relative to income goes beyond the borrowers merely having income. For example:

- Is their income enough to make the monthly mortgage payment and still meet monthly household obligations?
- Do the borrowers have a history of income stability?
- Is the income stable and likely to continue?
- Does their employment history reflect stability? If gaps are present, can the borrowers account for them?
- If a borrower has had more than 1 job, what are the reasons for job changes and lengths of time employed? Are the job skills transferable?
- Has the borrower changed jobs in order to increase pay or benefits incrementally, or to gain greater job security? (These circumstances are positive underwriting offsets)
- Are the borrowers employed full- or part-time? Seasonally?
- Do the borrowers have more than 1 job? Is the total amount of hours they work in a week sustainable? Is it necessary to qualify?
- What is the source of income? Salary? Commission? Self-employment? Pension?
- Are both borrowers' incomes being used to qualify for the loan?
- Do the borrowers indeed earn what is reported on the Loan App?

Employment History

Lenders typically require a minimum of 2 years of employment history. However, a shorter history may be acceptable if the Loan App demonstrates positive factors that reasonably offset it.

Documenting Income

To answer the questions above and others that individual situations may raise, we need to determine:

- The source of the borrowers' income to establish income stability, and
- The borrowers' income history to determine the likelihood that a similar level of income will continue

The source of income affects investor documentation requirements for verification. For example, a borrower who is currently employed may require a pay stub and a W-2, while another who receives Social Security income may require a copy of an awards letter.

In general, all income documentation must be auto-generated or fully completed by an authorized representative of the employer and identify:

- The employer or provider and borrower
- The date and time period covered
- Rate of compensation
- Gross earnings, including year-to-date (YTD)

The table on the next page lists many investors' typical documentation requirements. In lieu of the listed documentation, you may obtain employment and income verification directly from a third-party source (e.g., The Work Number®). Also, you may need to obtain a verbal VOE within 10 business days prior to closing date for employment income. Verbal verification dates vary for self-employed borrowers. Always check investor requirements. The Work Number® is a registered trademark of TALX Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary of Equifax Inc.

Source of Income	Documentation Requirements
Salaried/Hourly Income	 Most recent YTD pay stub dated no earlier than 30 days from date of the application W-2s covering the prior years, OR Written VOE, including YTD and prior years' earnings
Bonus Income/ Overtime/ Commission Income	 Usually a 2-year average for qualification with a 2-year history of earning it from the same employer supported by: Most recent YTD pay stub dated no earlier than 30 days from date of the application W-2s covering the prior years, OR Written VOE, including YTD and prior years' earnings
Part-Time or Second Job	 Usually, a 2-year history demonstrating stable, recurring income. Income is averaged over 2 years. If history is less than 12 months, you may consider the income a positive underwriting offset Most recent YTD pay stub dated no earlier than 30 days from date of the application W-2s covering the prior years, OR Written VOE, including YTD and prior years' earnings
Seasonal Income	 Seasonal workers may also receive unemployment compensation during their off-season months, usually verified on most recent 2 years of signed, personal tax returns Most recent YTD pay stub dated no earlier than 30 days from date of the application W-2s covering the prior years, OR Written VOE, including YTD and prior years' earnings
Military Income	 Leave and Earnings Statement (LES) for most recent 30-day period with YTD earnings and W-2s for the prior 2 years, OR Written VOE, including YTD and prior 2 years' earnings
Rental Income	Most recent 2 years of signed, personal tax returns (1 year may be allowed; check investor requirements). Note: If the property is not listed on Schedule E, provide a copy of the lease or use the appraisal to verify rental income.
Tip Income	 Most recent YTD pay stub dated no earlier than 30 days from date of the application W-2s covering the prior years (or most recent 2 years of signed, personal tax returns), OR Written VOE, including YTD and prior years' earnings
Self- Employment Income	 Most recent 2 years of signed, personal tax returns Obtain most recent 2 years of business tax returns only if: The borrower owns 25% or more of the business AND The business structure is a corporation, an "S" corporation or a partnership For Loan Apps dated more than 120 days after the end of the business tax year, current YTD financial statements

• Self-employed income analysis worksheet

Source of Income	Documentation Requirements
Other Sources of Income (Retirement, Social Security, etc.)	 Document the source of income, as applicable, with: Award letter Pension statement Most recent bank statement, OR IRS 1099, etc. OR Provide signed, personal tax returns for the most recent 2 years Document continuance, as applicable
Alimony, Child Support or Separate Maintenance	 Select pages from the applicable agreement supporting 6 years of continuance from the closing date Document proof of receipt for the most recent 3 months from 1 of the following: Court payment record Cancelled checks Bank statements showing the deposits
Boarder Income	 Boarder income should be from a person who currently lives within a borrower's home – not in a rental unit – in exchange for regular, timely rent payments for the past 12 months. Verify boarder's residency history with a driver's license, bank statement or utility bill Continuance of arrangement must be documented by a letter of intent from the boarder
Auto Allowance	Borrowers must have received the allowance for a minimum of 2 years. Note: Include auto payment in monthly obligations.
Employed by Property Seller, Real Estate Broker or a Closely Held Family Business	 Most recent YTD pay stub dated no earlier than 30 days from date of the application W-2s covering the prior years and Most recent 2 years of signed, personal tax returns



IRS Forms 4506/4506-T/4506-C These forms permit lenders to obtain the borrower tax return information from the IRS.

- Form 4506 renders a full copy of the borrower's tax return, including documentation originally submitted (e.g., W-2s, 1099s, 1098s)
- Form 4506-T renders a transcript, which is a line-by-line print-out of only the tax return
- Form 4506-C renders a transcript electronically for third-party requestors

Once the borrowers sign Forms 4506/4506-T/4506-C, they are valid for 120 days.

Calculating Income from Employment

Borrower income can come from a number of different sources, with each source potentially reporting income differently. In order to determine how their new monthly mortgage payment will affect their ability to repay, you need to know how to calculate your borrowers' gross monthly income.

The information you derive from your calculations will go a long way to substantiate your decision whether to approve the loan. To calculate income, you will need to find out:

- Whether the borrowers are paid on an hourly basis or with a salary
- How often they're paid weekly, bi-weekly, semi-monthly or monthly

Underwriters typically glean this information from borrowers' pay stubs and W-2 wage and tax statements gathered for the loan file.



Look at the list of different income types below. Which do you suppose have the greatest potential to fluctuate?

- Self-employed income
- Commission income
- Social Security income
- Bonus income
- Salaried income

If you selected self-employed, commission and bonus income, you're right. Because these types of income are not predictable, the general rule of thumb is to average them over a 2-year period to account for income highs and lows. This will provide a more accurate estimate of the borrowers' typical gross monthly earnings for you to assess their ability to make their mortgage payments over time. Refer to the borrowers' pay stubs for the most current income. A pay stub may not always indicate how often the borrower is paid. Look for the number of hours worked. For full-time employees paid on a weekly basis, hours worked per week would typically be between 37 and 40. If the borrower is paid on a bi-weekly basis, the pay stub may indicate 75 to 80 hours.

Weekly paycheck

If the borrower is salaried...

Base Pay x 52	Orace Manthly Income
12	= Gross Monthly Income

If the borrower is paid hourly...

Hours per Week x Hourly Pay Rate x 52 12 = Gross Monthly Income

Bi-weekly paycheck (paid every 2 weeks)

If the borrower is salaried...

If the borrower is paid hourly...

Semi-monthly paycheck

A semi-monthly pay stub would generally reflect base pay for the pay period and doesn't state the number of hours worked. Semimonthly pay periods are usually paid the 1st and 15th of the month. Regardless of the length of the calendar month, there are 2 pay periods.

• If the borrower is paid hourly or salaried...

Base Pay x 2 = Gross Monthly Income

Monthly paycheck

Monthly pay stubs typically state base pay and don't reflect the number of hours worked. Clues that identify whether a borrower is paid on a monthly basis include:

- The date of the pay stub the "pay period ending" date would be indicated as "from and to"
- The dollar amount reported under "current earnings," "earnings for period ending" or similar language, and the year-to-date income information
- If the borrower is paid hourly or salaried...

Base Pay = Gross Monthly Income



Applying the information on page 18, complete the Determining Gross Monthly Income exercise on pages 33-35 using the sample W-2s and pay stubs for reference.



Because income from selfemployment is dependent on the success of the borrowers' business, it's more likely to fluctuate than traditional hourly-paid or salaried income.

The success of the business is subject to factors both within and outside of the borrowers' control. Expertise and experience, credit management and personnel decisions, as well as the economy, market conditions and competition all weigh on the borrowers' ability to sustain an adequate income.

As you evaluate this type of income it's important to gain historical perspective in order to be able to make a judgment regarding the borrowers' likelihood to repay the mortgage in the future.



For help with self-employed borrowers, ask your MGIC account representative, mgic.com/contact, about our self-employed borrower training program, or go to mgic.com/ training to sign up for a webinar.

Checkpoint: Do you have everything you need to evaluate income?



Expedite underwriting, deliver better customer service and reduce job stress by completing these income evaluation checkpoints:

Does employment and income information match what's on the Loan App?

• If not, obtain a written explanation from the borrowers to clarify any differences

Does the income documentation reflect stable income and employment?

• If not, you may need a written explanation from the borrowers to explain things such as a gap in employment or a significant fluctuation in income

Does the information satisfy the intent of the guideline? If not, what information can the borrowers provide to satisfy it?

- Obtain additional documents supporting the explanation for further evaluation
- Obtain clarification for complete understanding
- Obtain a written explanation for discrepancies or gaps in work history from the borrowers

Capital: Evaluating the Commitment to Repay

As an underwriter, you're called on to evaluate the borrowers' commitment to the property and to repaying their mortgage. The down payment is their personal investment in their new home; it speaks volumes about their commitment.

There is a direct correlation between the amount of the down payment that borrowers invest toward their purchase and the amount of risk associated with the loan. The greater their investment, the smaller the loan-to-value (LTV) ratio and risk involved. Conversely, the smaller the investment, the higher the LTV ratio and risk. (For more information about LTV ratios, see *The Fundamentals* of the Mortgage Process Book 3: Processing the Loan.)

But the down payment is only part of their capital profile. You'll also need to evaluate their cash management skills. Both factors play an important role in determining repayment risk.

At the end of this section, you will be able to:

- Identify required documents to verify specific types of assets
- Identify key information to evaluate
 assets

Examining the Borrowers' Assets

Mortgage industry experience shows the stronger the borrowers' capital profile is, the more likely they are to repay their mortgage. A capital profile includes the down payment in proportion to the sales price of the home and assets the borrowers can readily convert to cash.

These assets must support adequate funds to complete the transaction. In addition to the down payment, this includes closing costs, prepaid expenses and payoff/pay down of debt, etc. Reserves are the amount of borrower funds remaining after loan closing. They are measured by the number of months of the qualifying payment amount for the subject mortgage (based on PITIA – principal, interest, taxes, insurance and all other) that a borrower could pay using their assets.

- Examining the borrowers' capital profile provides insight into their past, present and future attitude toward and behavior regarding financial security. As you review documentation verifying borrowers' assets, ask yourself questions like:
- Have the borrowers' established a history of strong savings patterns?
- How much is their down payment relative to the sales price of the home?
- Do the borrowers have enough capital available to cover their down payment and closing costs?
- In the event their flow of income is interrupted, do they have adequate savings or other reserves to cover their mortgage payment and living expenses for an extended period of time?

Documenting Assets

The intent of verifying assets with documentation is to establish whether the borrowers:

- Have sufficient cash assets to close the loan
- Demonstrate cash management skills and the ability to save

To verify available funds and cash reserves, look at the most recent 2 months of statements to determine whether the borrowers' average savings and investment balance has been consistent over the 2-month period.

Check for recent large, unexplained deposit increases and new accounts opened with borrowed money. If there is no evidence of either, total the most recent balance on the statements to determine the funds available to close. If there are large deposits, you'll need to evaluate further. Investor requirements for evaluating large deposits vary based on the transaction type.

Refinance transactions

Typically, investors do not require documentation or an explanation for large deposits for refinance transactions. However, you are responsible for taking any borrowed funds into consideration, including any related liability.

Purchase transactions

If borrowers need to use funds from a large deposit to complete the purchase transaction (that is, for the down payment, closing costs or financial reserves), you must document that those funds are from an acceptable source. Examples of acceptable documentation include:

- The borrowers' written explanation
- Proof of ownership of an asset that was sold
- A copy of a wedding invitation to support receipt of gift funds

If you are unable to document a large deposit, do not include it in the borrowers' funds available toward closing. Confirm whether remaining funds are sufficient for the down payment, closing costs and reserves. Use the reduced asset amount for underwriting purposes.

Check investor guidelines for evaluating large deposits.

If borrowers will have strong cash reserves remaining after the loan has closed, consider it a positive, compensating factor to offset other high-risk factors that may be present; for example, a significant increase between present housing costs and proposed costs.

The type of asset determines the documentation investors require to verify available funds. For example, a borrower whose home purchase is contingent upon selling an existing home would need to provide a Closing Disclosure, while a borrower with savings would need to provide bank statements or authorization for verification of deposit.

Include the following information in the asset documentation:

Account statements

- The borrower, identified as the account holder
- Institution and account number (at least the last 4 digits)
- Time period covered by the statement
- Transaction history, including all deposits, withdrawals, purchases and sales transactions, as applicable
- Beginning and ending account balances

If the account statement is from the Internet, it must clearly identify the financial institution and the URL.

Written Verification of Deposit (VOD)

As you evaluate written VODs, look for these items:

- The lender directly requested the VOD from the depository institution
- The borrower is identified as the account holder
- Account number (at least the last 4 digits)
- Date opened
- Current balance
- 2-month average balance
- A representative of the depository institution signed and dated the document

The table on the next page lists typical documentation many investors require. Check your company or investor guidelines for specific documentation requirements.



- Acceptable forms of statements include:
 Original, computer-generated forms the borrowers received in the mail
- Faxed copies from the provider, including the fax banner
- Documents downloaded and printed from the Internet, including the web address indicating the source of the information



Complete the Verifying Assets exercise on pages 36-37 using sample account statements for reference.

Type of Asset	Documentation Requirements		Type of Asset	: Documentation Requirements
Depository Accounts (savings, CDs, retirement accounts, 401(k), IRA, etc.)	 VOD or bank or brokerage statements for the 2 most recent months for each account. If the borrowers are using retirement fund assets for the down payment or closing costs, provide the following: The most recent statement showing vested amount, and outstanding loans (if applicable) The conditions under which funds may be withdrawn Proof of liquidation (when required for closing). Note: If the value >20% needed to close, no proof of liquidation is required 	f	Gifts (must be from a relative of the borrower)	 Gifts must be documented with a gift letter signed by the stating: Donor's name and relationship to the borrowers Donor's mailing address and phone number Amount of the gift and the date the borrowers received Repayment is not expected or required Note: If the gift funds are not reflected in the borrowers' account statement, provide proof of borrowers' receipt for the donor.
Earnest Money Deposit	To include the earnest money deposit as a borrower asset, document receipt of the deposit with a copy of the borrower's cancelled check and bank statements. If the earnest money check has not cleared yet, reduce verified funds by the earnest money deposit amount.	ceipt of the deposit with a copy of the borrower's an accept eck and bank statements. money check has not cleared yet, reduce verified	Grants (from an acceptable source)	The grant provider may not be an interested party to the transaction. Verify terms and conditions of the grant. Gra must be documented with an award letter stating: • Borrowers' names • Provider's name, mailing address and phone number
Stocks, Bonds, Mutual Funds	Private stock or stock in a closely held or family company is not an acceptable source. Stocks, bonds and mutual funds are acceptable sources of funds for the down payment, closing costs and reserves if their value can be verified with either of the following:			 Amount of the grant and the date the borrowers receiv Repayment is not expected or required Note: If grant funds are not reflected in the borrowers' ac statement, provide proof of borrowers' receipt from the provider.
	 2 most recent months or quarterly statement(s) Stock certificates/bonds with evidence of current value		Borrowed Funds	Borrowed funds must be secured by an asset that provide return on equity (e.g., a 401(k), automobiles, real estate, et
Sale of Real Property	Closing Disclosure or equivalent closing/settlement statement			Provide the following information: • Documented ownership of the asset and that the asset secures the loan
Sale of Personal Assets (cars, boats, collections, etc.)	Provide all of the following when funds from the sale of a personal asset are being used:Proof of ownership of the asset being soldVerification of the value of the asset being sold from an			 Verified terms and monthly payment to be included in the ratio Note: For a loan secured by a financial asset, e.g., a 401(k), exclude the payment from DTI calculations.
etC.)	acceptable third-party sourceCopy of the bill of sale and receipt of funds		Seller/ Interested- Party Contribution	Interested parties to the transaction may provide funds to financing or sales concessions. An interested party to the transaction may include, but is
Business Assets	 Provide all of the following when a self-employed borrower is using business assets: VOD or bank statement for most recent 2 months identifying the borrower as the account owner Evidence of access and that withdrawal of funds will not be 		(Seller/IPC)	limited to, the seller, builder or developer, real estate ager broker or an affiliate who may benefit from the sale of the property. Interested parties can pay contributions, typica fees or closing costs associated with the property transa The amount of the contribution is limited. Refer to invest guidelines.

detrimental to business • Refer to investor guidelines

Checkpoint: Do you have everything you need to evaluate assets?



Expedite underwriting, deliver better customer service and reduce job stress by completing these asset evaluation checkpoints:

Does the asset information match what's on the Loan App?

If not, obtain the borrowers' written explanation to clarify why the information is different. Minor differences in account balances may be normal (e.g., recent paycheck deposit).

Do the statements include the required information?

- Name of the institution and the account number (at least the last 4 digits)
- Borrowers named as the account holders
- Time period covered by the statement
- All deposits and withdrawals for depository accounts
- Purchase and sales transactions for financial portfolio accounts
- Ending account balance

Review the statements:

- Do the borrowers' names and address match the Loan App?
- Are there any large deposits that need explanation?
- Do you see any automatic loan payment withdrawals? If yes, are they included as liabilities on the Loan App?
- Is there any evidence of alterations, white-outs or deletions?
- If the statement is from the Internet, are the financial institution and URL identified?

Does the information satisfy intent of the guideline? If not, what information can the borrowers provide to satisfy it?

- Obtain additional information for further evaluation (e.g., verify additional funds to meet required reserves)
- Obtain clarification for complete understanding
- Obtain the borrowers' written explanation or documentation for discrepancies (e.g., a large deposit)

Are any of the funds toward the down payment or closing costs from an unacceptable source?

If so, obtain further verification of acceptable additional funds. Examples of unacceptable sources include:

- Proceeds from a personal or unsecured loan
- A gift that must be repaid
- Salary or bonus advances against future earnings

Collateral Risk: Confirming the Property's Value and Marketability

When borrowers finance a home purchase with a mortgage, the home serves as collateral and is pledged to the lender or the investor, whomever owns the mortgage. In the event the borrowers fail to repay their mortgage, the mortgage owner may sell the collateral, using the proceeds from the home's value to satisfy any remaining obligations. Quality collateral reduces risk to the lender.

It falls to the underwriter to substantiate whether the property is worth what the borrowers are paying for it. You decide whether the property meets your company or investor requirements regarding condition, marketability and value, based on the appraisal evaluation.

At the end of this section, you will be able to:

- Understand the purpose of the appraisal report in mortgage lending
- List appraisal alternatives to the
 Uniform Residential Appraisal Report
 (URAR)
- Identify key elements of a sales contract

Establish Value and Marketability

Information contained in the appraisal report and, if applicable, the sales contract will guide you toward an informed decision regarding whether the collateral's value would satisfy unpaid mortgage debt.

The Appraisal

Regardless of whether borrowers are purchasing a home or refinancing an existing mortgage, the transaction requires an appraisal. The appraisal is your key to substantiating the value of the property, taking into consideration the neighborhood, site, physical characteristics and condition of the property. Facts, figures, value estimates, property types, location, guidelines and forms all require your close attention. But it goes beyond that, because evaluating an appraisal, similar to underwriting a loan, is not an exact science. You need to use your experience, expertise and good judgment to evaluate and confirm whether the report supports property value and marketability.

Appraisers describe the property, noting both positive and negative factors and explain how these factors affect value and marketability.

As you review the appraisal report, watch for the following:

- Is the property thoroughly described, and has the appraiser noted and explained any unusual situations?
- Is the appraiser's estimate of value consistent with the description of the property?
- Is the value of the subject property supported by the sales price of similar properties?

The most commonly used appraisal is the Uniform Residential Appraisal Report (URAR), Freddie Mac Form 70/Fannie Mae Form 1004. Appraisers complete this report for single-family residences to provide a comprehensive evaluation of the interior and exterior condition of the subject property. In addition, it provides a detailed sales comparison approach, comparing recent sales of similar properties within close proximity to the subject property.

Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac established the Uniform Appraisal Dataset (UAD) to enhance the accuracy and quality of loan data. Appraisers must follow UAD requirements in order for the loan to be saleable to Fannie Mae or Freddie Mac.



To help guide your appraisal review, use our sample Appraisal Report Checklist highlighting key information. See Appendix D on pages 38-39.

For more information on evaluating appraisals, contact your MGIC account representative, mgic.com/contact, regarding our appraisal training program or go to mgic.com/training to sign up for a webinar.

Appraisal Forms

Common appraisal forms you may come across include:

Report	Freddie Mac Form #	Fannie Mae Form #
Uniform Residential Appraisal Report	70	1004
Manufactured Home Appraisal Report	70B	1004C
Individual Condominium Unit Appraisal Report	465	1073
Individual Cooperative Interest Appraisal Report	N/A	2090
Small Residential Income Property Appraisal Report	72	1025
Appraisal Update and/or Completion Report	442	1004D
Two- to Four-Unit Residential Appraisal Field Review Report	1072	2000A
One-Unit Residential Appraisal Field Review Report	1032	2000

The following pages highlight key information to look for in the URAR.

The Appraisal Report

e purpose of this summary appraisal report is	to provide the lender/client wi			ately supp			
Property Address 1 Hill Court			Anytown	N - II			Zip Code 12345
Borrower Mr. and Mrs. Homeowner	Owner of Publi	lic Record Mr.	and Mrs. S	seller	Co	unty Sce	enic
Legal Description Lot 7, River Bend PUD		T					E 250
Assessor's Parcel # 98-765-432-000 Neighborhood Name River Bend			rear 20XX Reference An	town		E. Taxes \$	t 137.40
Occupant X Owner Tenant Vacant	Special Assess		Reletence All	ytown	X PUD HOA\$ 2		X per year per m
Property Rights Appraised X Fee Simple	Leasehold Other (descr				DPUD HUA\$ Z	50	
	Refinance Transaction						
Lender/Client ABC Financial		2 Financia	Street An	vtown I	IS 12345		
Is the subject property currently offered for sale or ha						res 🗍	No
Report data source(s) used, offering price(s), and da						was lis	sted under MLS
#123456.							
I X did did not analyze the contract for sale							
Arms length sale; the contract betwe		was review	ved. There	are no c	onditions or stipu	lations	that are not typical
the market or would impact the nego							
							rce(s) County Record
Is there any financial assistance (loan charges, sale		t assistance, et					Yes X No
If Yes, report the total dollar amount and describe the	a items to be paid.		\$0; NO	rinanciai	assistance provi	aea.	
Note: Race and the racial composition of the nei	abborbood are not appraisal fa	ctors					
Neighborhood Characteristics		ne-Unit Housin	g Trends		One-Unit Hou	sing	Present Land Use %
Location Urban X Suburban Rural			X Stable	Declinin		AGE	One-Unit 7
			X In Balance (Over Su		(yrs)	2-4 Unit
Growth Rapid X Stable Slow		nder 3 mths		Over 6 n			Multi-Family
Neighborhood Boundaries Highland Rd. on				ver on	600 High	40	Commercial
East; Sheridan Rd. on West.		_		-	450 Pred.	25	
Neighborhood Description The subject prop							
amenities. The area is desirable due		ighborhoo	d has good	access	to all necessary s	supporti	ing facilities. No
adverse factors were noted that wou							
Market Conditions (including support for the above c							
appear to be in balance. Interest rate	es remain favorable. Typ	bical seller	concessior	is have r	to affect on prope	erty valu	ues.
	1.05						
Dimensions See Plat Map	Area 1.25 ac	<u> </u>		Irregula	r	View B	;Woods;
Specific Zoning Classification R-3	Zoning Description						
Zoning Compliance X Legal Legal None						MALL des	Ciuca areas
Is the highest and best use of the subject property as					X Yes No		scribe. Given present
zoning and demand, highest and bes Utilities Public Other (describe)	st use is limited to single		ther (describe)		Off-site Improv		-Type Public Pri
Electricity	Water		(describe)		Street Paved		Type Public Pr
Gas X	Sanitary Sewer	x (-		Alley None		
FEMA Special Flood Hazard Area Yes X			FEMA Map #	372C24		A Map Da	ate 04/18/20XX
Are the utilities and off-site improvements typical for	the market area? X Yes	No If No	, describe.				
Are there any adverse site conditions or external fact		environmental	conditions, land	uses, etc.)?	Yes X No	If Yes,	describe. The subject
site slopes gently to the rear, which i	s heavily wooded. Norm	nal utilities	and easem	ents. No	survey was prov	rided, b	out there appears to
be no adverse encroachments or cor	nditions.						
GENERAL DESCRIPTION	FOUNDATION				materials/condition	INTERIO	
Units One One with Accessory Unit		vl Space	Foundation Wa		nc Bl/Avg	Floors	Cpt&HW/Avg
# of Stories 2		al Basement	Exterior Walls		ood/Avg	Walls	Drywall/Avg
Type X Det. Att. S-Det./End Unit		1347 sq. ft.	Roof Surface		np shgl/Avg	Trim/Finis	
Existing Proposed Under Const.	Basement Finish	0%	Gutters & Down			Bath Floo	
Design (Style) Colonial	Outside Entry/Exit X S	Sump Pump	Window Type		um DH/Avg		inscot Tile/Avg
Year Built 1986	Evidence of Infestation	ant	Storm Sash/Ins			Car Stora	
Effective Age (Yrs) 15	Dampness Settlem		Screens Amenities	re	s/Avg	X Drive	
Attic None	Heating X FWA HWBB		Amenities X Fireplace(s		WoodStove(s) #0 Fence None	Driveway X Gara	y Surface Concrete age # of Cars 2
	Cooling X Central Air Cond		X Patio/Deck		Porch None		
X Drop Stair Stairs			Pool Nor		Other Shed	X Att.	Det. Bi
Drop Stair Stairs	Individual				Other (describe)	All.	
X Drop Stair Stairs Floor X Scuttle Finished Heated	Individual Othe					e Eest of (Gross Living Area Above G
X) Drop Stair Stairs Floor X) Scuttle Finished Heated Appliances X) Refrigerator X) Range/Oven	X Dishwasher X Disposal	al X Microw			2 571 Sauge		
Drop Stair Stairs Floor Scuttle Finished Heated Appliances Xetfrigerator Finished area above grade contains: Stains	X Dishwasher X Disposal 8 Rooms	al X Microw 4 Bedrooms		2.1 Bath(s)			nces: beamed
X Drop Stair Stairs Floor X Scuttle Finished Heated Appliances X Refrigerator K Range/Oven Finished real exotrains: Additional features (special energy efficient items, etc.) Stairs	X Dishwasher X Disposal 8 Rooms ic.). New kitchen; two to	4 Bedrooms	s, solid sur	2.1 Bath(s) face cou	nter tops and SS	applia	
Drop Stair Stairs Floor X Scutte Finished Heated Appliances X Refrigerator Kande drea.above grade contains: Additional features (special energy efficient items, et coilings, built-in book shelves and coilings).	X Dishwasher X Disposal 8 Rooms ic.). New kitchen; two to abinets in LR; trey ceiling	4 Bedrooms one cabinet g in MBR; I	s, solid sur arge tub, s	2.1 Bath(s) face cou hower ar	nter tops and SS nd vanity area in	appliar master	bath; rear deck.
Drop Stair Stairs Floor X Scuttle Finished Heated Applances X Refrigerator X Range/Oven Finished area above grade contains: Additional features (special energy efficient items, et ceilings, built-in book shelves and ca Describe the condition of the property (including need to the condtot to the property (including need to the condition of the prope	X Dishwasher X Disposal 8 Rooms kc.). New kitchen; two to abinets in LR; trey ceiling kded repairs, deterioration, renoval	4 Bedrooms one cabinet g in MBR; I ttions, remodeling	s, solid sur arge tub, s ng, etc.). <u>C2</u>	2.1 Bath(s) face cou hower ar 2; Kitcher	nter tops and SS nd vanity area in n-remodeled-one	appliar master to five	bath; rear deck. years ago;
Torop Stair Stairs Floor X Scuttle Finished Heated Appliances X Refrigerator Kaldinoal features (special energy efficient items, et ceillings, built-in book shelves and ca Describe the condition of the property (including nee Bathrooms-remodeled-one to five year	X Dishwasher X Disposal 8 Rooms kc.). New kitchen; two to abinets in LR; trey ceiling ded repairs, deterioration, renoval ears ago; Overall condition	A Bedrooms A Bedrooms one cabinet g in MBR; I tions, remodeling ion is accept	s, solid sur arge tub, s ng, etc.). <u>C2</u> otable and	2.1 Bath(s) face cou hower ar 2; Kitcher consister	nter tops and SS nd vanity area in n-remodeled-one nt with that typica	appliar master to five Illy four	bath; rear deck. years ago; nd in a well-
Drop Stair Stairs Floor X Scuttle Finished Heated Applances X Refrigerator X Refrigerator X Range/Oven Finished explanation Heated Additional features (special energy efficient items, et ceilings, built-in book shelves and ca Describe the condition of the property (including nee Bathrooms-remodeled-one to five ye maintained, remodeled home. The se	X Dishwasher X Disposal 8 Rooms (c.). New kitchen; two to abinets in LR; trey ceiling ded repairs, deterioration, renoval aars ago; Overall conditi subject improvements ap	4 Bedrooms 4 Bedrooms one cabinet g in MBR; I titions, remodeling ion is accept ppear to be	arge tub, s ng, etc.). <u>C2</u> otable and o	2.1 Bath(s) face cou hower ar 2; Kitcher consister	nter tops and SS nd vanity area in n-remodeled-one nt with that typica ed of materials a	appliar master to five Illy four nd finisl	bath; rear deck. years ago; nd in a well- h that are acceptab
Torop Stair Stairs Finished Scuttle Finished Heated Applances X] Retrigerator X] Additional features (special energy efficient items, et ceillings, built-in book shelves and ca Describe the contidino of the property (including mee Bathrooms-remodeled-one to five ye maintained, remodeled home. The s in this market and price range. No ¹⁴	Dishwasher X Disposal 8 Roms c.). New kitchen; two to bionets in LR; trey ceiling ded repairs, deterioration, renoval ars ago; Overall conditis subject improvements ag needed repairs" of signil	4 Bedrooms 4 Bedrooms one cabinet g in MBR; I titions, remodeling ion is accept ppear to be	arge tub, s ng, etc.). <u>C2</u> otable and o	2.1 Bath(s) face cou hower ar 2; Kitcher consister	nter tops and SS nd vanity area in n-remodeled-one nt with that typica ed of materials a	appliar master to five Illy four nd finisl	bath; rear deck. years ago; nd in a well- h that are acceptab
Torop Stair Stairs Floor X Scuttle Finished Heated Appliances X Refrigerator Kaddinoal features (special energy efficient items, et ceillings, built-in book shelves and ca Describe the condition of the property (including nee Bathrooms-remodeled nome. The s in this market and price range. No "it they were not readily visible to the ag	Dishwasher X) Disposal 8 Rooms 6. 0. New Kitchen; two to bioinets in LR; trey ceiling, ded repairs, deterioration, renoval arars ago; Overall conditii subject improvements ar needed repairs* of signili ppraiser.	A Bedrooms one cabinet g in MBR; I titons, remodelin ion is accep ppear to be fificance we	arge tub, s arge tub, s ng, etc.). <u>C2</u> otable and properly c re noted, a	2.1 Bath(s) face cou hower ar 2; Kitcher consister consister constructer ithough i	nter tops and SS nd vanity area in n-remodeled-one nt with that typica ed of materials a t is possible that	appliar master to five illy four nd finisl some n	bath; rear deck. years ago; nd in a well- h that are acceptab nay exist, especiall
Drop Stair Stairs Floor X Scuttle Finished Heated Applances X Refrigerator X Refrigerator X Range/Oven Finished area above grade contains: Additional features (special energy efficient items, et ceilings, built-in book shelves and ca Describe the condition of the property (including nee Bathrooms-remodeled-one to five yee maintained, remodeled home. The sin in maintained, remodeled home. The sin this market and price range. No "I they were not readily visible to the ag Are three any physical deficiencies or adverse conditiones or advers	Dishwasher X Disposal Sooms Sooms Common A common and	A Microw 4 Bedrooms one cabinet g in MBR; I ations, remodeling ion is acception ppear to be ificance we adness, or struct	arge tub, s arge tub, s ng, etc.). <u>C2</u> otable and o properly c re noted, a ural integrity of	2.1 Bath(s) face cou hower ar 2; Kitcher consister consister construct though i	nter tops and SS nd vanity area in n-remodeled-one nt with that typica ed of materials a t is possible that	applian master to five illy foun nd finish some n	bath; rear deck. years ago; nd in a well- h that are acceptab nay exist, especiall rs, describe. While no
Torop Stair Stairs Finished Hetated Applances X Bertigentor Killeners X Renge/Oven Finished area above grade contains: Decingentor Statistic Decingentor Statistic area above grade contains: Decingentor Decingentor X Range/Oven Periodition of the property (including mere) Decingentiation of the property (including mere) Describe the condition of the property (including mere) The sin this market and price range. No." the were not readily visible to the agrate may physical deficiencies or adverse conditional physical deficiencies or adverses condition physical deficiencies or adverses condition physical deficiencie	X Dishwasher X Disposal 8 Rooms c.) New kitchen; two to bbinets in LR; trey ceiling ded repairs, deterioration, renova- ded repairs, deterioration, renova- ded repairs, deterioration, renova- needed repairs' of signit ppraiser. tions that affect the livability, sound ditions that affect livability.	A Microw 4 Bedrooms one cabinet g in MBR; I ations, remodeling ion is acception ppear to be ificance we adness, or struct ity, soundn	as, solid sur large tub, s ng, etc.). <u>C2</u> otable and d properly c re noted, a ural integrity of ess or struct	2.1 Bath(s) face cou hower ar 2; Kitcher consister consister constructer though i the property ctural inter	nter tops and SS ad vanity area in n-remodeled-one nt with that typica ed of materials a t is possible that Performance (X) M egrity were noted	appliar master to five ally foun nd finisl some n 0 If Ye I, such	bath; rear deck. years ago; nd in a well- h that are acceptab nay exist, especiall s, describe. While no items are generally
Trop Stair Stairs Floor X Scuttle Finished Heated Appliances Refrigerator X Range/Oven Finished Heated Additional features (special energy efficient items, et ceilings, built-in book shelves and ca Bathrooms-remodeled nome. The synthese end of the property (including nee Bathrooms-remodeled nome. The synthese end of the synthese or adverse condition of the expertise of the appraise	X Dishwasher X Disposal 8 Rooms c. New kitchen; two to abinets in LR; trey ceiling ded repairs, deterioration, renoval arsra ago; Overall conditi subject improvements ag needed repairs" of signil ppraiser. tions that affect he livability, sound ditions that affect livability.	A X Microw 4 Bedrooms one cabinet g in MBR; itions, remodelin ion is accep ppear to be fificance we dness, or struct ity, soundn and struct	as, solid sur arge tub, s ng, etc.). <u>C2</u> otable and o properly c re noted, a ural integrity of ess or struu ural integrit	2.1 Bath(s) face cou hower ar 2; Kitcher consister constructe he property ctural inte y are ofte	nter tops and SS nd vanity area in -remodeled-one nt with that typica ed of materials a t is possible that Performance of the transformation pressible that Performance of the transformation pression of the transformation the transformation of the transformation the transformation of the transformation transformation of the transformation transformation of the transformation transformation of the transformation of the transformation transformation of the transformation of the transformation transformation of the transformation of	appliar master to five ally four nd finish some n o If Ye I, such as that a	bath; rear deck. years ago; nd in a well- h that are acceptab nay exist, especiall s, describe. <u>While no</u> items are generally are hidden from the
Torop Stair Stairs Finished Hetated Applances X Bertigentor Killeners X Renge/Oven Finished area above grade contains: Decingentor Statistic Decingentor Statistic area above grade contains: Decingentor Decingentor X Range/Oven Periodition of the property (including mere) Decingentiation of the property (including mere) Describe the condition of the property (including mere) The sin this market and price range. No." the were not readily visible to the agrate may physical deficiencies or adverse conditional physical deficiencies or adverses condition physical deficiencies or adverses condition physical deficiencie	Dishwasher X Disposal 8 Rooms 5 Rooms i. New kitchen; two to abinets in LR; trey ceiling ded repairs, deterioration, renoval arers ago; Overall conditiv subject improvements ap needed repairs" of signil ppraiser. inos that affect the livability, soun ditions that affect the livability, soun ditions that affect helivability in JS and comments o	A X Microw 4 Bedrooms one cabinet g in MBR; itions, remodelin ion is accep ppear to be ificance we dness, or struct ity, soundn and struct on page thru	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	2.1 Bath(s) face cou hower ar 2; Kitcher construct though i the property ctural intu y are oftu o apprais	nter tops and SS nd vanity area in n-remodeled-one nt with that typicz ed of materials a t is possible that egrity were noted en related to area ser's definition of	appliar master to five ally four nd finisi some n o If Yes I, such as that a "compl	bath; rear deck. years ago; nd in a well- h that are acceptab nay exist, especiall s, describe. <u>While no</u> items are generally are hidden from the

Strong appraisal evaluation skills will serve you well as you underwrite loan files. Each section of the appraisal report contains information that can affect collateral risk and, therefore, your underwriting decision.

On the following pages, we've laid out a sample URAR and highlighted information you will need to examine in each of its sections. Use our Appraisal Report Checklist (Appendix D on pages 38-39) as a guide.

- Subject: Provides the property address, legal description, buyer/ seller and listing history
- Contract: Addresses the appraiser's view of the sales contract, noting anything in the sale not typical of the market or that would affect the negotiated price
- 3 Neighborhood: Includes property location, demand and supply of housing, comments on the neighborhood and market conditions
- Site: Contains information regarding zoning, off-site improvements, utilities, drainage and flood hazard
- Improvements: States the style of home and type of foundation and includes an exterior and interior description

	arable properties currently of						600,000 .	
	arable sales in the subject ne					250,000	to\$ 500,000	
FEATURE	SUBJECT		BLE SALE NO. 1		MPARABLE	SALE NO. 2	COMPARABLE	
1 Hill Court	0 400 45	680 Independe		243 App		45	814 Lafayette Pla	
Address Anytown, U Proximity to Subject	5 12345	Anytown, US 1 0.25 miles W	12345	1.25 mile	1, US 123	45	Anytown, US 123 1.25 miles SE	45
Sale Price	\$ 430,000	0.25 miles w	\$ 425,000	1.25 1110	es or	415,000	1.25 miles 3E	4
Sale Price/Gross Liv. Area	\$ 167.25 sq. ft.	\$ 162.83 sq. ft.	420,000	s 161.7	74 sq. ft.	410,000	\$ 162.62 sq. ft.	-
Data Source(s)	φ 101.20 sq. it.	MLS #723369	DOM 80		24740;DC	M 92	MLS #755130;DC	DM 102
Verification Source(s)		Assessor Reco			r Records		Assessor Record	
VALUE ADJUSTMENTS	DESCRIPTION	DESCRIPTION	+(-) \$ Adjustment		RIPTION	+(-) \$ Adjustment	DESCRIPTION	+(-) \$ A
Sale or Financing		ArmLth	0	ArmLth		0	ArmLth	
Concessions		Conv;0		FHA;0			Conv;4000	
Date of Sale/Time		s06/XX;c04/X)	(0	s07/XX;	c05/XX	0	s08/XX;c06/XX	
Location	N;Res;	N;Res;		N;Res;	- La		N;Res;	
Leasehold/Fee Simple	Fee Simple	Fee Simple	5 000	Fee Sim	iple	0	Fee Simple	
Site	1.25 ac B;Woods;	34848 sf		1.1 ac			40075 sf	
View Design (Style)	DT2;Colonial	N;Res; DT2;Colonial	5,000	N;Res; DT2;Col	onial	5,000	B;Woods; DT2;Colonial	<u> </u>
Quality of Construction	Q3	Q3		Q3	Urildi		Q3	
Actual Age	32	31	0	33		0	31	
Condition	C2	C2		C3		6,000		
Above Grade	Total Bdrms. Baths	Total Bdrms. Baths		Total Bdrms.	Baths	0,000	Total Bdrms. Baths	
Room Count	8 4 2.1	8 3 2.1			2.1		8 4 3.0	
Gross Living Area	2,571 sq. ft.	2,610 s			,466 sq. ft.	5,300	2,675 sq. ft.	
Basement & Finished	1347sf0sfin	1357sf0sfin	0	1282sf0	sfin	0	1391sf0sfin	
Rooms Below Grade		L		I				
Functional Utility	Acceptable	Acceptable		Accepta			Acceptable	L
Heating/Cooling	FWA C/Air	FWA C/Air		FWA C/	Air		FWA C/Air	
Energy Efficient Items	Typical	Typical		Typical			Windows	
Garage/Carport	2ga2dw	2ga2dw Dook		2ga2dw Dotio		1,000	2ga2dw Deck	
Porch/Patio/Deck	Deck 1 F/P	Deck 1 F/P	-	Patio 1 F/P		1,000	1 F/P	
	Shed	None	1,000			1,000		
	Shed	None	1,000	None		1,000	None	
Net Adjustment (Total)		X+	44.000	60				
			\$ 11.000	X +	- IS	18.300	+ X - \$	
Adjusted Sale Price		Net Adj. 2.6%	\$ 11,000	X + Net Adj.	4.4%	18,300	+ X- \$ Net Adj3.1%	
Adjusted Sale Price of Comparables 1 X did did not re My research X did	search the sale or transfer h	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% history of the subject pr	\$ 436,000 operty and comparable s	Net Adj. Gross Adj. aales. If not, e:	4.4% \$	433,300	Net Adj3.1% Gross Adj. 3.6% \$	4
I X did did not re	did not reveal any prior sa d County records	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% history of the subject pr	\$ 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the th	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: nree years prid	4.4% \$	433,300 tive date of this appr	Net Adj3.1% Gross Adj. 3.6% \$ aisal.	4
I X did did not re	did not reveal any prior sa Ind County records did not reveal any prior sa	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% history of the subject pr	\$ 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the th	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: nree years prid	4.4% \$	433,300 tive date of this appr	Net Adj3.1% Gross Adj. 3.6% \$ aisal.	4
My research X did Data source(s) MLS a My research X did Data source(s) MLS a My research X did Data source(s) MLS a	did not reveal any prior sa Ind County records did not reveal any prior sa	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% history of the subject pr les or transfers of the second the second se	\$ 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the th comparable sales for the story of the subject prope	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: nree years prio year prior to t	4.4% s xplain or to the effect the date of sa arable sales (433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional prior	Net Adj3.1% Gross Adj. 3.6% \$ aisal. sale. r sales on page 3).	4
I X did did not re My research X did Data source(s) MLS a My research X did Data source(s) MLS a Report the results of the re ITEM	did not reveal any prior sa ind County records did not reveal any prior sa ind County records search and analysis of the p su	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% istory of the subject pr les or transfers of the set or transfers of the prior sale or transfer hi IBJECT	\$ 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the th comparable sales for the story of the subject prope COMPARABLE SA	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: nree years prio year prior to t	4.4% s xplain or to the effect the date of sa arable sales (433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable	Net Adj3.1% Gross Adj. 3.6% \$ aisal. sale. r sales on page 3).	
I did did did not re My research did did Data source(s) MLS a My research did did Data source(s) MLS a Report the results of the re ITEM Date of Prior Sale/Transfer	did not reveal any prior sa ind County records did not reveal any prior sa ind County records issearch and analysis of the p search and analysis of the SU r 06/01/20XX	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% istory of the subject pr les or transfers of the set or transfers of the prior sale or transfer hi IBJECT	\$ 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the th comparable sales for the story of the subject prope COMPARABLE SA 10/01/20XX	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: nree years prio year prior to t	4.4% s xplain or to the effect the date of sa arable sales (433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional prior	Net Adj3.1% Gross Adj. 3.6% \$ aisal. sale. rr sales on page 3).	
I did did did not re My research did did Data source(s) MLS a My research did did Data source(s) MLS a Report the results of the re ITEM Date of Prior Sale/Transfe Price of Prior Sale/Transfe	did not reveal any prior sa nd County records did not reveal any prior sa nd County records search and analysis of the search and analysis of the saturn sat	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% istory of the subject pr les or transfers of the : les or transfers of the : orior sale or transfer hit IBJECT	\$ 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the th comparable sales for the story of the subject prope COMPARABLE SA 10/01/20XX \$403,500	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: nree years prior year prior to t erty and comp. ALE NO. 1	4.4% s xplain or to the effect the date of sa arable sales (COM	433,300 iive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional prior PARABLE SALE NO	Net Adj. -3, 1% Gross Adj. 3, 6% aisal. sale. r sales on page 3). 2 COMPARAB	4 LE SALE
I did did did not re My research did did Data source(s) MLS a My research did did Data source(s) MLS a Report the results of the re ITEM Date of Prior Sale/Transfe Data Source(s)) did not reveal any prior sa nd County records) did not reveal any prior sa nd County records search and analysis of the p search and analysis of the p 06/01/20XX r \$387,000 MLS, Tax R	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% isistory of the subject pr les or transfers of the : ues or transfers of the : prior sale or transfer hi: IBJECT	s 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the th comparable sales for the story of the subject prope COMPARABLE SA 10/01/20XX \$403,500 MLS, Tax Recorr	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: nree years prior year prior to t erty and comp. ALE NO. 1	4.4% \$ xxplain or to the effec the date of sa arable sales (COM MLS, Ti	433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional price PARABLE SALE NO ax Records	Net Adj3.1% Gross Adj. 3.6% \$ aisal. sale. r sales on page 3). .2 COMPARAB MLS, Tax Ré	LE SALE
Ky research (X) did did did i did not re My research (X) did Data source(s) MLS a My research (X) did Data source(s) MLS a Report the results of the re TEM Date of Prior Sale/Transfer Price of Prior Sale/Transfer Data Source(s) Effective Date of Data Source(s)	did not reveal any prior sa ind County records did not reveal any prior sa search and analysis of the p 06/01/20XX r \$387,000 MLS, Tax R rce(s) 09/01/20XX	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% iistory of the subject pr les or transfers of the subject les or transfers of the rrior sale or transfer hit BJECT	s 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the th comparable sales for the story of the subject property COMPARABCAS 10/01/20XX \$403,500 MLS, Tax Recorro 09/01/20XX	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: rree years prior year prior to t ety and comp. LE NO. 1	4.4% \$ xplain rot the effect rot the effect rot the date of sa arable sales (COMI MLS, Ti 09/01/2	433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional pric PARABLE SALE NO ax Records 0XX	Net Adj. -3.1% Gross Adj. 3.6% aisal.	LE SALE
Karley and the second sec	did not reveal any prior sa nd County records jdid not reveal any prior sa ind County records search and analysis of the p search and analysis of the p save and save analysis of the p r 06/01/20XX r \$387,000 MLS, Tax R rcc(s) 09/01/20XX rdc(s) 09/01/20XX	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% les or transfers of the subject pr les or transfers of the subject pr les or transfers of the subject pr rior sale or transfer hi IBJECT Corport, and comparation	s 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the th comparable sales for the story of the subject prope COMPARABLE SA 10/01/20XX 4303,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 09/01/20XX	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: rree years prior year prior to t rty and comp. LE NO. 1 ds ject prope	4.4% \$ xxplain or to the effect the date of sa arable sales (COMI MLS, T;; 09/01/2 erty last s	433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional price ARABLE SALE NO ax Records DXX old 3 years ag	Net Adj. -3.1% Gross Adj. 3.6% aisal. -3.1% sale. -2. COMPARAB -0.0/01/20XX 09/01/20XX of \$387,000. Pe	LE SALE ecords r the lis
I did did did not re My research did did Data source(s) MLS a My research did did Data source(s) MLS a Report the results of the re ITEM Date of Prior SalerTransfe Price of Prior SalerTransfe Price of Prior SalerTransfe Data Source(s) Effective Date of Data Source(s) Effective Date of Data Source(s) Effective Date of the transact	dd not reveal any prior sa ind County records dd not reveal any prior sa nd County records search and analysis of the p search and analysis of the y r 06/01/20XX r \$387,000 MLS, Tax R rce(s) 09/01/20XX snsfer history of the subject p tion was arms leng	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% les or transfers of the subject pr les or transfers of the subject pr les or transfers of the subject virio sale or transfer hi sale or transfer of the subject teccords in order the program of the subject transfer the subject transfer the subject transfer the subject transfer the subject transfer the subject transfer the subject transfer the subject transfer transfer the subject transfer transfer transfer the subject transfer t	s 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the th comparable sales for the story of the subject prope COMPARABLE SA 10/01/20XX 4303,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 09/01/20XX	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: rree years prior year prior to t rty and comp. LE NO. 1 ds ject prope	4.4% \$ xxplain or to the effect the date of sa arable sales (COMI MLS, T;; 09/01/2 perty last s	433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional price ARABLE SALE NO ax Records DXX old 3 years ag	Net Adj. -3.1% Gross Adj. 3.6% aisal. -3.1% sale. -2. COMPARAB -0.0/01/20XX 09/01/20XX of \$387,000. Pe	LE SALE ecords r the lis
I did did did not re My research did did Data source(s) MLS a My research did did Data source(s) MLS a Report the results of the re ITEM Date of Prior SalerTransfe Price of Prior SalerTransfe Price of Prior SalerTransfe Data Source(s) Effective Date of Data Source(s) Effective Date of Data Source(s) Effective Date of the transact	did not reveal any prior sa nd County records jdid not reveal any prior sa ind County records search and analysis of the p saver and analysis of the p saver and analysis of the p saver and analysis of the p r 06/01/20XX r 337,000 MLS, Tax R rce(s) 09/01/20XX role (saver and the saver and the s	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% les or transfers of the subject pr les or transfers of the subject pr les or transfers of the subject virio sale or transfer hi sale or transfer of the subject teccords in order the program of the subject transfer the subject transfer the subject transfer the subject transfer the subject transfer the subject transfer the subject transfer the subject transfer transfer the subject transfer transfer transfer the subject transfer t	s 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the th comparable sales for the story of the subject prope COMPARABLE SA 10/01/20XX 4303,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 09/01/20XX	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: rree years prior year prior to t rty and comp. LE NO. 1 ds ject prope	4.4% \$ xxplain or to the effect the date of sa arable sales (COMI MLS, T;; 09/01/2 perty last s	433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional price ARABLE SALE NO ax Records DXX old 3 years ag	Net Adj. -3.1% Gross Adj. 3.6% aisal. -3.1% sale. -2. COMPARAB -0.0/01/20XX 09/01/20XX of \$387,000. Pe	LE SALE ecords r the lis
I did did did not re My research did did Data source(s) MLS a My research did did Data source(s) MLS a Report the results of the re ITEM Date of Prior SalerTransfe Price of Prior SalerTransfe Price of Prior SalerTransfe Data Source(s) Effective Date of Data Source(s) Effective Date of Data Source(s) Effective Date of the transact	dd not reveal any prior sa ind County records dd not reveal any prior sa nd County records search and analysis of the p search and analysis of the y r 06/01/20XX r \$387,000 MLS, Tax R rce(s) 09/01/20XX snsfer history of the subject p tion was arms leng	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% les or transfers of the subject pr les or transfers of the subject pr les or transfers of the subject virio sale or transfer hi sale or transfer of the subject teccords in order the program of the subject transfer the subject transfer the subject transfer the subject transfer the subject transfer the subject transfer the subject transfer the subject transfer transfer the subject transfer transfer transfer the subject transfer t	s 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the th comparable sales for the story of the subject prope COMPARABLE SA 10/01/20XX 4303,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 09/01/20XX	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: rree years prior year prior to t rty and comp. LE NO. 1 ds ject prope	4.4% \$ xxplain or to the effect the date of sa arable sales (COMI MLS, T;; 09/01/2 perty last s	433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional price ARABLE SALE NO ax Records DXX old 3 years ag	Net Adj. -3.1% Gross Adj. 3.6% aisal. -3.1% sale. -2. COMPARAB -0.0/01/20XX 09/01/20XX of \$387,000. Pe	LE SALE ecords r the lis
I Add a did and received and a did and received and a did a did and received and a did a d	did not reveal any prior sa ind County records did not reveal any prior sa ind County records search and analysis of the p roc(01/20XX r \$387,000 MLS, Tax R rce(s) 09/01/20XX unsfer history of the subject p ction was arms leng ransferred in the prior	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj 2.6% ess Adj 2.6% les or transfers of the subject pr les or transfers of the subject pr rior sale or transfers of the prior sale or transfers of the execords the accords the accords the accords	s 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the th comparable sales for the story of the subject proper COMPARABLE 3X 10/01/20XX \$403,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 09/01/20XX le sales The sub- berty was on the r	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, er ree years prior to t rty and comp. LE NO. 1 Js ject prope narket for	4.4% \$ xplain or to the effect the date of sa arable sales (COMI MLS, T: 09/01/2 erty last s 45 days.	433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional price PARABLE SALE NO ax Records DXX old 3 years ag Sale 1 sold in	Net Adj. -3.1% Gross Adj. 3.6% \$ aisal.	LE SALE ecords r the lis hs and
I Jdid Jdid dot re My research Jdid Data source(s) MLS a My research X did Data source(s) MLS a My research X did Data source(s) MLS a research X did TEM Date of Prior Safe/Transfer Data Source(s) Effective Date of Data Sou Analysis of prior safe or tra Realfor the transac 2 and 3 have not tr Summary of Sales Compa	dd not reveal any prior sa md County records Jdd not reveal any prior sa md County records search and analysis of the p subsection of the subsect of 06/01/20XX m \$387,000 MLS, Tax R rece(s) 09/01/20XX ction was arms leng ransferrised in the prior rison Approach. All of th	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% Jess Adj. 2.6% Jes or transfers of the ules or transfers of the virio sale or transfer hi BBCT Lecords Toperty and comparat th after the prop or 1 year.	s 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the th comparable sales for the story of the subject prope COMPRARABLE SA 10/01/20XX \$403,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 09/01/20XX le sales The sub- berty was on the r	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: rree years prior to 1 wy and comp- LE NO. 1 ds ject prope- market for	4.4% \$ xplain or to the effect arable sales (Og/O1/2 or January Last s 45 days.	433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional price ARABLE SALE NO ax Records DXX DId 3 years ag Sale 1 sold in 's immediate n	Net Adj. -3.1% -3.6% \$ Gross Adj. 3.6% \$ \$ aisal.	LE SALE ecords r the lis hs and
I (X) did did not re My research (X) did My research (X) did Data source(s) MLS a My research (X) did Data source(s) MLS a Report the results of the re ITEM Date OP ioro Sale/Transfe Price of Prior Sale/Transfe Price of Prior Sale/Transfe Price of Prior Sale/Transfe Z and 3 have not tr Summary of Sales Compa Summary of Sales Compa Summary of Sales Compa	dd not reveal any prior sa ind County records. Jdid not reveal any prior sa ind County records search and analysis of the p search and analysis of the p search and analysis of the subject (strong the subject is the subject is no Approach. All of the view, condition, GL	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% eles or transfers of the subject pr les or transfers of the les or transfers of the virior sale or transfers of the virior sale or transfers of the table or transfers of the table or transfers of the table of the table of table of table of table table of table of table of table of table of table of table table of table of table of table of table of table of table of table table of table	s 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the th comparable sales for the story of the subject property for the COMPARABING Story of the subject property for COMPARABING MLS, Tax Recorr 09/01/20XX le sales The sub- perty was on the r	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: ree years prior to to rity and comp. LE NO. 1 ds ject prope market for d within the mrs and e	4.4% \$ xplain or to the effect the date of sa arable sales (COMI OP(11/2) or(11/2)	433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional price PARABLE SALE NO ax Records DXX old 3 years ag Sale 1 sold in 's immediate n atures. Comp	Net Adj. -3.1% Gross Adj. 3.6% aisal.	LE SALE ecords r the lii hs anc
I () did	did not reveal any prior sa ind County records did not reveal any prior sa ind County records search and analysis of the p ro6/01/20XX r \$387,000 MLS, Tax R ree(s) 09/01/20XX insfer history of the subject p ction was arms leng ransferred in the priv- rison Approach. All of th view, condition, GL	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj 2.6% isistory of the subject pr les or transfers of the - viro sale or transfers of the viro sale or transfer hi BLECT tecords the after the prop or 1 year.	s 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the til comparable sales for the story of the subject prope COMPARABLE SA 10/01/20XX \$403,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 09/01/20XX \$403,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 09/01/20XX is sales are located operty was on the r	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: ree years privi- rey and comp. LE NO. 1 ds ject prope market for d within the perior woo	4.4% \$ xplain or to the effect the date of sa arable sales (Or to the effect the date of sa arable sales (Or to the effect the date of sa arable sales (Or to the effect the sale sales (Or to the effect the sale sales (Or to the effect the sale sale sales (Or to the effect the sale sale sales (Or to the effect the sale sale sale sale sales (Or to the effect the sale sale sale sale sale sale sale sal	433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional price ARABLE SALE NO ax Records DXX DX3 Sale 1 sold in "s immediate n atures. Comp	Net Adj3.1% Gross Adj3.6% s aisal aisal sale. r sales on page 3). 2 COMPARAB MLS, Tax Re Op(71/20XX of or \$387,000. Pe n the prior 12 mont market area. Adjus arable 2 has inferi	LE SALE ecords r the lii hs anc
I () did	dd not reveal any prior sa ind County records Jdd not reveal any prior sa ind County records search and analysis of the p Start of County records in County records (S387,000) MLS, Tax R res(s) 09/01/20XX unsfer history of the subject p ction was arms leng ransferred in the prior rison Approach. All of th view, condition, GL 1 & 2 received view djustments for differ	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% les or transfers of the les or transfers of the virio sale or transfer of the virio sale or transfer of the BIBCT tecords the after the prog or 1 year.	s 436,000 sperty and comparable s subject property for the th comparable sales for the story of the subject prope COMPARABLE SA 10/01/20XX \$403,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 09/01/20XX le sales The subject sales are located operty was on the r sales are located to get y efficient it is the to subject's su f greater than 50	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: ree years prior rey prior to to rity and comp. LE NO. 1 ds ject proper market for d within th perior woo feet were	4.4% \$ xplain or to the effect the date of sa arable sales (OP/O1/2 or to Jack Sector	433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional price ARABLE SALE NO ax Records DXX DXX DXX Sale 1 sold in 's immediate n atures. Comp J. Sale 1 is in iale 3 has sup	Net Adj3.1% Gross Adj3.6% s aisal. r sales on page 3). -2 COMPARAB MLS, Tax Re 09/01/20XX o for \$387,000. Pee the prior 12 mont narket area. Adjus arable 2 has inferi- closest proximity.	LE SALE ecords r the lis hs and stments or upda
I (X) did did not re My research (X) did Data source(s) MLS a My research (X) did Data source(s) MLS a Report the results of the re ITEM Date OPrior Sale/Transfe Price of Prior Sale/Transfe Price of Prior Sale/Transfe Data Source(s) Zand 3 have not tr Summary of Sales Compan neceessary for site, the subject. Sales smaller lot size.	dd not reveal any prior sa nd County records Jdi not reveal any prior sa ind County records search and analysis of the p search and analysis of the g search and analysis of the g search and analysis of the g search and analysis of the subject MLS, Tax R reat(s) 09/01/20XX inster history of the subject ion was arms leng ransferred in the pri- rison Approach. All off th view, condition, GL 1 & 2 received view djustments for differ dows. Sales receiv	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% elso or transfers of the - les or transfers of the - viror safe or transfers of the viror safe or transfers of the safe or transfers of the viror safe or transfer hi IBJECT eccords 	s 436,000 opperty and comparable s subject property for the th comparable sales for the story of the subject proper- COMPARABLE SA 10/01/20XX \$403,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 09/01/20XX le sales The sub- perty was on the r sales are located oppergy efficient its ue to subject's su f greater than 50 f or the subject's su	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: tree years privi- try and comp- try and	4.4% \$ xplain or to the effect the date of sa arable sales (COMI MLS, Ti 09/01/2 erty last s 45 days. the subject exterior fe coded view made. S hed and/c	433,300 tive date of this appr te of the comparable report additional price PARABLE SALE NO ax Records 0XX Old 3 years age Sale 1 sold in sale 1 sold is is immediate n tatures. Comp 1. Sale 1 is in isale 3 has sup or superior dec	Net Adj3.1% Gross Adj. 3.6% \$ aisal. sale. rsales on page 3). .2 COMPARAB MLS, Tax Rr 09/01/20XX of or \$387,000. Pe the prior 12 mont narket area. Adjus arable 2 has inferi closest proximity, erior bath amenity	LE SALE ecords r the lit hs and stments or upda howeve and ne es not
I (X) did did not re My research (X) did Data source(s) MLS a My research (X) did Data ource(s) MLS a my research (X) did Data ot Prior Sale/Transfer Price of Prior Sale/Transfer Date ot Date of Data Source(s) Effective Date of Data Source(s) Effective Date of Data Source(s) Summary of Sales Compa necessary for site, the subject. Sales smaller lot size. A energy efficient wir recognize a functic	dd not reveal any prior sa ind County records Jdd not reveal any prior sa ind County records search and analysis of the p Start of County records in County records (S387,000) MLS, Tax R res(s) 09/01/20XX unsfer history of the subject p ction was arms leng ransferred in the prior rison Approach. All of th view, condition, GL 1 & 2 received view djustments for differ	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj 2.6% Gross Ad 2.6% les or transfers of the subject pro- les or transfers of the subject pro- trior sale or transfers hit BLECT tecords tecords the comparables A, bathroom, er vadjustments d rences in GLA o ved adjustments of ved adjustments d	s 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the tit comparable sales for the story of the subject proper COMPRARABLE SA 10/01/20XX \$403,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 09/01/20XX \$403,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 09/01/20XX the sales The sub- perty was on the r a sales are located rgergy efficient tit a sales are located rgergy efficient tit of the subject's su f or the subject's su	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: ree years privi- rey and comp. LE NO. 1 ds ject prope- market for market for perfor wore feet were garden sl le 1 provice	4.4% \$ xplain or to the effect the date of sa arable sales (COMI MLS, Ti 09/01/2 rrty last s 45 days. the subject exterior f6 oded view made. S hed and/c ded the le	433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional price ARABLE SALE NO ax Records DXX DXX DXX Sale 1 sold in atures. Comp atures. Comp tatures. Comp r superior dec ast amount of	Net Adj3.1% Gross Adj. 3.6% s aisal. aisal. sale. r sales on page 3). 2. COMPARAB MLS, Tax Re 00701/20XX 0 for \$387,000. Pe n the prior 12 month narket area. Adjus ratable 2 has inferior icosest proximity, k. The market do adjustments and i	LE SALE ecords r the lit hs and stments or upda howeve and ne es not
I (X)diddid not re My research (X)did Data source(s) MLS a My research (X)did Data source(s) MLS a Report the results of the re ITEM Date OPiror Sale/Transfe Price of Prior Sale/Transfe Price of Prior Sale/Transfe C and Sale/T	dd not reveal any prior sa nd County records Jdi not reveal any prior sa ind County records search and analysis of the g r 06/01/20XX r \$387,000 MLS, Tax R rce(s) 09/01/20XX ansfer history of the subject tion was arms leng ransferred in the pri- rison Approach. All off th view, condition, GL 1 & 2 received view djustments for differ ndows. Sales receivant	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% les or transfers of the subject pri- les or transfers of the initiation of the subject prior safe or transfers of the prior safe or transfers of the initiation of the initiation of the subject prior safe or transfers of the initiation of the subject prior safe of the subject prior sa	s 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the tit comparable sales for the story of the subject proper COMPRARABLE SA 10/01/20XX \$403,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 09/01/20XX \$403,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 09/01/20XX the sales The sub- perty was on the r a sales are located rgergy efficient tit a sales are located rgergy efficient tit of the subject's su f or the subject's su	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: ree years privi- rey and comp. LE NO. 1 ds ject prope- market for market for perfor wore feet were garden sl le 1 provice	4.4% \$ xplain or to the effect the date of sa arable sales (COMI MLS, Ti 09/01/2 rrty last s 45 days. the subject exterior f6 oded view made. S hed and/c ded the le	433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional price ARABLE SALE NO ax Records DXX DXX DXX Sale 1 sold in atures. Comp atures. Comp tatures. Comp r superior dec ast amount of	Net Adj3.1% Gross Adj. 3.6% s aisal. aisal. sale. r sales on page 3). 2. COMPARAB MLS, Tax Re 00701/20XX 0 for \$387,000. Pe n the prior 12 month narket area. Adjus ratable 2 has inferior icosest proximity, k. The market do adjustments and i	LE SALE ecords r the lit hs and stments or upda howeve and ne es not
I (X)diddid not re My research (X)did Data source(s) MLS a My research (X)did Data optices (S) MLS a my research (X)did Date of Prior SaleTransfee TEM Date of Prior SaleTransfee Data Source(s) Effective Date of Data Sou Analysis of prior sale or tra Realtor the transac 2 and 3 have not tr summary of Sales Compa necessary for site, the subject. Sales smaller lot size. Ar energy efficient wir recognize a functic similar in GLA. Sale Indicated Value by Sales Compa	dd not reveal any prior sa ind County records dd not reveal any prior sa ind county records search and analysis of the j support objective search and analysis of the j support objective search and analysis of the j support (support) (su	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj 2.6% Gross Adj 2.6% ies or transfers of the ules or transfers of the virio sale or transfer hit BBCT Eccords E	s 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the th comparable sales for the story of the subject prope COMPRARABLE SA 10/01/20XX \$403,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 09/01/20XX the sales The sub- berty was on the r sales are located rgergy efficient if the subject's su f greater than 50 for the subject's su f greater than 50 for own. Sal a 3 is the most re-	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: aree years prixi- iree years prixi- iret year prior to to irty and comp. LE NO. 1 dis ject prope- market for being the proper- garden sl le 1 provix- cent sale	4.4% \$ xplain or to the effect the date of sa arable sales (COMI Og(01/2 arty last s 45 days.	433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional price ARABLE SALE NO ax Records DXX ax Records DXX Sale 1 sold in as a superior dece is a st amount of nilar in lot size	Net Adj3.1% Gross Adj. 3.6% s aisal. aisal. sale. r sales on page 3). 2. COMPARAB MLS, Tax Re 090/120XX for \$387,000. Pe of \$387,000. Pe of \$387,000. Pe of \$387,000. Pe of \$387,000. Pe starable 2 has inferior narket area. Adjus narket a	LE SALE ecords r the lis hs and stments stments and ne es not s most
I [X] did] did not re My research [X] did My research [X] did Data source(s) MLS a My research [X] did Data source(s) MLS a Report the results of the re ITEM Date OPiror Sale/Transfe Price of Prior Sale/Transfe Price of Prior Sale/Transfe Price of Prior Sale/Transfe Price of Prior Sale/Transfe Z and 3 have not tr summary of Sales Compa necessary for site, the subject. Sales smaller lot size. Ar energy efficient wir recognize a functic similar in GLA. Sa Indicated Value by Sales Compa	dd not reveal any prior sa Ind County records and County records search and analysis of the p Start of County records (SU) (COUNT) (CO	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% les or transfers of the subject pr les or transfers of the les or transfers of the orior safe or transfer hi laster transfers of the vior safe or transfer hi safe or transfers of the vior safe or transfer	s 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the th comparable sales for the story of the subject property for the th COMPARABE SALES 10/01/20XX \$403,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 09/01/20XX ile sales The subject sales are located ngergy efficient its ue to subject's subject's droom home. Sal a 3 is the most re-	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: iree years privi- ryear prior to 1 rty and comp. LE NO. 1 its ject prope market for anarket for being and e perior woo feat were garden SI le 1 provic cent sale vetoped) \$ 2	4.4% \$ xplain	433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional pric- PARABLE SALE NO ax Records DXX old 3 years ag Sale 1 sold in atures. Comp r, Sale 1 is in ale 3 has sup or superior dec ast amount of nillar in lot size	Net Adj3.1% Gross Adj3.6% \$ aisal. aisal. r sales on page 3). .2 COMPARAE MLS, Tax Rt 09/01/20XX o for \$387,000. Pe the prior 12 mont inferii closest proximity. I prior bath america Adjus arable 2 has inferii closest proximity. I market area. Adjus arable 2 has inferii closest proximity. I market do adjustnents and i and GLA. proach (if developed) 5	LE SALE ecords r the lik hs and stments or upda nowever and ne es not s most
I Light did did not re My research [X] did Data source(s) MLS a My research [X] did Data source(s) MLS a My research [X] did Data source(s) MLS a Report the results of the re File of Prior Sale/Transfer Date of Prior Sale/Transfer Date of Prior Sale/Transfer Data Source(s) Effective Data Source(s) Effective Date of Data Sou Analysis of prior sale or tra Realfor the transac 2 and 3 have not tr Summary of Sales Company necessary for site, the subject. Sales smaller lot size. A energy efficient wir recognize a functic similar in GLA. Sales Indicated Value by Sales C Indicated Value by Sales C	dd not reveal any prior sa ind County records did not reveal any prior sa ind County records search and analysis of the p (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% elso or transfers of the : les or transfers of the : les or transfers of the : vior sale or transfers of the : the comparate in the pro- porty and comparate the comparables A, bathroom, er v adjustments d ences in GLA or ved adjustments d ences in GLA or ved adjustments d ences a J or 4 be in lot size. Sale 0,000 s430,000 e sales compara	s 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the th comparable sales for the story of the subject proper COMPARABL SA 10/01/20XX \$403,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 09/01/20XX le sales The sub- perty was on the r sales are located opergy efficient it ue to subject's su f greater than 50 f or the subject's su f or the subject's su f or the subject's for costApproach (if de ison approach de	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: tree years prix tree years prix try and comp. LE NO. 1 ds ject prope market for d within th errs and ce perior woo feat wers ger den sale le 1 provix cent sale veloped 5 4 monstrate	4.4% \$ xplain or to the effect or to the effect the date of sa arable sales (OP)	433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional price ARABLE SALE NO ax Records DXX ax Records DXX Sale 1 sold in sale 3 has sup J. Sale 1 is in taile 3 has sup J. Sale 1 is in taile 3 has sup fully as the best	Net Adj3.1% Gross Adj3.6% \$ aisal. sale. rsales on page 3). .2 COMPARAB COMPARAB MLS, Tax Rr 09/01/20XX of or \$387,000. Pe the prior 12 mont narket area. Adjus arable 2 has inferi closest proximity. I erior bath amenity prior bath amenity proach (if developed) § t value indicator, v	LE SALE ecords r the lii hs anc stments pr upda noweve and ne es not s most
I Light did did not re My research [X] did Data source(s) MLS a My research [X] did Data source(s) MLS a My research [X] did Data source(s) MLS a Report the results of the re File of Prior Sale/Transfer Date of Prior Sale/Transfer Date of Prior Sale/Transfer Data Source(s) Effective Data Source(s) Effective Date of Data Sou Analysis of prior sale or tra Realfor the transac 2 and 3 have not tr Summary of Sales Company necessary for site, the subject. Sales smaller lot size. A energy efficient wir recognize a functic similar in GLA. Sales Indicated Value by Sales C Indicated Value by Sales C	dd not reveal any prior sa Ind County records and County records search and analysis of the p Start of County records (SU) (COUNT) (CO	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% elso or transfers of the : les or transfers of the : les or transfers of the : vior sale or transfers of the : the comparate in the pro- porty and comparate the comparables A, bathroom, er v adjustments d ences in GLA or ved adjustments d ences in GLA or ved adjustments d ences a J or 4 be in lot size. Sale 0,000 s430,000 e sales compara	s 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the th comparable sales for the story of the subject proper COMPARABL SA 10/01/20XX \$403,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 09/01/20XX le sales The sub- perty was on the r sales are located opergy efficient it ue to subject's su f greater than 50 f or the subject's su f or the subject's su f or the subject's for costApproach (if de ison approach de	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: tree years prix tree years prix try and comp. LE NO. 1 ds ject prope market for d within th errs and ce perior woo feat wers ger den sale le 1 provix cent sale veloped 5 4 monstrate	4.4% \$ xplain or to the effect or to the effect the date of sa arable sales (OP)	433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional price ARABLE SALE NO ax Records DXX ax Records DXX Sale 1 sold in sale 3 has sup J. Sale 1 is in taile 3 has sup J. Sale 1 is in taile 3 has sup fully as the best	Net Adj3.1% Gross Adj3.6% \$ aisal. sale. rsales on page 3). .2 COMPARAB COMPARAB MLS, Tax Rr 09/01/20XX of or \$387,000. Pe the prior 12 mont narket area. Adjus arable 2 has inferi closest proximity. I erior bath amenity prior bath amenity proach (if developed) § t value indicator, v	LE SALE ecords r the lik hs and stments or upda nowever and ne es not s most
I Market and the second s	dd not reveal any prior sa Ind County records. Jid not reveal any prior sa Ind County records. Search and analysis of the prior (Search and analysis of the prior (Search and analysis of the subject (Search and Search and Se	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% les or transfers of the subject pr les or transfers of the subject pr les or transfers of the subject pr rior sale or transfer hit National States of the subject pr rior sale or transfer hit sale or transfers of the subject property and comparat teccords teccords the comparables A, bathroom, er v adjustments d ena 3 or 4 bee in lot size. Sale 00,000 e sales compar As indicated on	s 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the th comparable sales for the story of the subject property for the th COMPARABC STORE	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: iree years privi- iree years privi- iree years privi- ire year prior to 1 irty and comp. LE NO. 1 ds ject prope market for market for d within th- ms and e perior woo- feet were garden sl le 1 provic cent sale veloped) \$ 2 wonstrate momental	4.4% \$ xplain	433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional pric PARABLE SALE NO ax Records DXX DId 3 years ag Sale 1 sold ir 's immediate n atures. Comp r superior dec ast amount of nilar in lot size Income Ap lifty as the bes o value was no	Net Adj3.1% Gross Adj3.6% \$ aisal. aisal. r sales on page 3). -2 COMPARAB MLS, Tax Rt 09/01/20XX of or \$387,000. Pe the prior 12 mont inferi closest proximity. k. The market do adjustments and i and GLA. proach (if developed).	LE SALE accords r the lik hs and stments or upde noweve and ne es not s most 0 uith the
I (X)did	did not reveal any prior sa ind county records id not reveal any prior sa id not reveal any prior sa id not reveal any prior sa id not county records search and analysis of the junct search and analysis of the junct y 06/01/20XX r \$387,000 MLS, Tax R rece(s) 09/01/20XX nansferred in the subject to rison Approach. All of th view, condition, GL 1 & 2 received view odjustments for difference betw viez 2 is most similar Comparison Approach \$ 43 se compari	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Ad. 2.6% Gross Ad. 2.6% isstory of the subject pro- les or transfers of the - vior sale or transfers of the vior sale or transfers of the vior sale or transfers hit BLECT tecords the comparables A, bathroom, er vadjustments d rences in GLA o ved adjustments in lot size. Sale in lot size. Sale 0,000 s430,000 e sales compara As indicated on completion per plans	s 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the th comparable sales for the story of the subject proper COMPRARABLE SA 10/01/20XX \$403,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 09/01/20XX 403,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 10/01/20XX 40,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 10/01/20XX 4	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: aree years prix- iree years prix- iree years prix- ire year prior to to irty and comp. LE NO. 1 ds ject prope- market for d within the market for d within the perior woo- feet were garden sile le 1 provic cent sale vetoped) \$ 2 vetoped) \$ 2 vetoped \$ 2	4.4% \$ xplain or to the effect or to the effect the date of sa arable sales (COMI MLS, Tri 0.09/01/2 effy last s 45 days.	433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional price ARABLE SALE NO ax Records DXX ax Records DXX ax Records DXX ax Records DXX Sale 1 sold in a spectra and 's immediate matures. Comp atures. Comp atures. Comp r superior dec r superior dec in size 1 sold in ale 3 has sup r superior dec in come App lifty as the bes o value was no dition that the impro-	Net Adj3.1% Gross Adj3.6% s aisal. sale. r sales on page 3). 2. COMPARAB MLS, Tax Re 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0	LE SALE ecords r the list hs and stments stments and ne es not s most 0 0 vith the eted,
I (X) did	dd not reveal any prior sa ind County records and County records search and analysis of the p search and analysis of the p search and analysis of the p search and analysis of the y object of the search of the search and analysis of the subject prior of the subject p tion was arms leng ransferred in the prior rison Approach. All of the view, condition, GL 1 & 2 received view djustments for differ ndows. Sales recei- onal difference betw le 2 is most similar comparison Approach \$ 43 es comparison \$ 45 es com	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% les or transfers of the les or transfers of the vior sale or transfers of the vior sale or transfer hi BBECT tecords the comparables A, bathroom, et v adjustments d ene a 3 or 4 be en a 3 or 4 be ean a 3 or 4 be a sindicated on completion per plans b asis of a hypothetic	s 436,000 subject property for the th comparable sales for the story of the subject proper COMPARABLE SA 10/01/20XX \$403,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 09/01/20XX le sales The subject of the subject sales are located or gergy efficient the sales are located or gergy efficient the solution that he repair cost Approach (if de ison approach de cost Approach (if de ison approach de a do specifications on the al condition that the repair	Net Adj. Gross Adj. alaes. If not, e: iree years price year prior to to irty and comp. LE NO. 1 ds ject proper narket for d within the market for d within the market for garden sl le 1 provident sl veloped) \$ 4 monstrate monstrate nocome ap basis of a hy rs or alteratio	4.4% \$ xplain	433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional price ARABLE SALE NO ax Records DXX ax Records DXX ax Records DXX ax Records DXX Sale 1 sold in a spectra and 's immediate matures. Comp atures. Comp atures. Comp r superior dec r superior dec in size 1 sold in ale 3 has sup r superior dec in come App lifty as the bes o value was no dition that the impro-	Net Adj3.1% Gross Adj3.6% \$ aisal. aisal. r sales on page 3). -2 COMPARAB MLS, Tax Rt 09/01/20XX of or \$387,000. Pe the prior 12 mont inferi closest proximity. k. The market do adjustments and i and GLA. proach (if developed).	LE SALE ecords r the list hs and stments stments and ne es not s most 0 0 vith the eted,
I (X) did	did not reveal any prior sa ind county records id not reveal any prior sa id not reveal any prior sa id not reveal any prior sa id not county records search and analysis of the junct search and analysis of the junct y 06/01/20XX r \$387,000 MLS, Tax R rece(s) 09/01/20XX nansferred in the subject to rison Approach. All of th view, condition, GL 1 & 2 received view odjustments for difference betw viez 2 is most similar Comparison Approach \$ 43 se compari	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% les or transfers of the les or transfers of the vior sale or transfers of the vior sale or transfer hi BBECT tecords the comparables A, bathroom, et v adjustments d ene a 3 or 4 be en a 3 or 4 be ean a 3 or 4 be a sindicated on completion per plans b asis of a hypothetic	s 436,000 subject property for the th comparable sales for the story of the subject proper COMPARABLE SA 10/01/20XX \$403,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 09/01/20XX le sales The subject of the subject sales are located or gergy efficient the sales are located or gergy efficient the solution that he repair cost Approach (if de ison approach de cost Approach (if de ison approach de a do specifications on the al condition that the repair	Net Adj. Gross Adj. alaes. If not, e: iree years price year prior to to irty and comp. LE NO. 1 ds ject proper narket for d within the market for d within the market for garden sl le 1 provident sl veloped) \$ 4 monstrate monstrate nocome ap basis of a hy rs or alteratio	4.4% \$ xplain	433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional price ARABLE SALE NO ax Records DXX ax Records DXX ax Records DXX ax Records DXX Sale 1 sold in a spectra and 's immediate matures. Comp atures. Comp atures. Comp r superior dec r superior dec in size 1 sold in ale 3 has sup r superior dec in come App lifty as the bes o value was no dition that the impro-	Net Adj3.1% Gross Adj3.6% s aisal. sale. r sales on page 3). 2. COMPARAB MLS, Tax Re 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0	LE SALE ecords r the list hs and stments stments and ne es not s most 0 0 vith the eted,
I (X) did	dd not reveal any prior sa ind County records and County records search and analysis of the p search and analysis of the p search and analysis of the p search and analysis of the y object of the search of the search and analysis of the subject prior of the subject p tion was arms leng ransferred in the prior rison Approach. All of the view, condition, GL 1 & 2 received view djustments for differ ndows. Sales recei- onal difference betw le 2 is most similar comparison Approach \$ 43 es comparison \$ 45 es com	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Ad. 2.6% Gross Ad. 2.6% isistory of the subject pro- les or transfers of the - vior sale or transfers of the vior sale or transfers of the subject - tecords the comparables A, bathroom, er vadjustments d rences in GLA or ved a djustments d rences on d be in lot size. Sale 0,000 s430,000 e sales comparables basis of a hypothetic the completion per plans b basis of a hypothetic the condition or defici	s 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the th comparable sales for the story of the subject proper COMPRARABLE SA 10/01/20XX \$403,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 09/01/20XX 403,500 MLS, Tax Recorr 09/01/20XX 403,500 40,500	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: aree years prix- iree years prix- iree years prix- ire year prior to to irty and comp. LE NO. 1 dis- ject prope- market for d within the market for d within the perior woo- feet were garden sl le 1 provic cent sale veloped) \$ 2 weloped) \$ 2 veloped) \$	4.4% \$ xplain or to the effect or to the effect the date of sa arable sales (COMI OP/O1/2 effy last s 45 days. A subject exterior fe oded view made. S hed and/c ded the le and is sir 430,000 ps its viab proach tc pothetical con s have been air:	433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional price ARABLE SALE NO ax Records DXX ax Records DXX ax Records DXX ax Records DXX Sale 1 sold in a state of the solution is immediate n atures. Comp sale 3 has sup r superior dec is a stat amount of nilar in lot size income App lifty as the bes o value was no dition that the impro completed, or	Net Adj3.1% Gross Adj. 3.6% s aisal. sale. r sales on page 3). 2 COMPARAB COMPARAB COMPARAB MLS, Tax Re 0 gor/12/0XX 1 gor/12/	LE SALE ecords r the list hs and stments or upda nowever and ne es not s most 0 0 vith the eted, g required
I (X) did]dd not reveal any prior sa Ind County records search and analysis of the p Image: searcond and p	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% Jes or transfers of the subject priviles are transfers of the subject priviles and the subject prival and the subject priviles and	s 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the it comparable sales for the story of the subject property for the it comparable sales for the story of the subject sales for the comparable sales for the story of the subject sales and sales are located up and the subject sales are so the subject sales are located to sales are located is sales are located is sales are located is sales are located is sales are located to sales are located is for the subject's droom home. Sale is a is the most re- costApproach (if de ison approach de page three, the ii and specifications on the and specifications on the areas of the subject page areas of the subject page three shows are in the subject sales are solved to the subject page three shows are areas of the subject page three shows are solved to the areas of the subject page three shows are solved to the areas of the subject page three shows are solved to the areas of the subject page three shows are solved to the subject page three shows are solved to the areas of the subject page three shows are solved to the subje	Net Adj. Gross Adj. alaes. If not, er alaes. If not, er irree years privi- ry and comp. LE NO. 1 is ject proper market for arket for d within the ers and e perior woo- feet were garden si le 1 provid cent sale veloped) \$ 2 wetoped) \$ 2 we ark of a hy is an alaes of a hy is an alaes of a hy is an alaestoner and respective of a single of a si	4.4% \$ xplain	433,300 tive date of this appr te of the comparable report additional price PARABLE SALE NO ax Records DXX old 3 years ag Sale 1 sold in atures. Comp Sale 1 is in alle 3 has sup r superior dec ast amount of initar in lot size Income Ap ility as the bes value was no dition that the impro completed, or of work, stateme	Net Adj3.1% Gross Adj3.6% \$ aisal. aisal. r sales on page 3). -2 COMPARAB MLS, Tax RR 09/01/20XX o for \$387,000. Pet the prior 12 mont narket area. Adjus arable 2 has inferii closest proximity, k. The market do adjustments and i and GLA. proach (if developed) \$ t value indicator, v t developed. wements have been compl subject to the followin nt of assumptions and	LE SALE accords r the liking stments r upda stments r upda noweve and ne ess not s most 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
I (X) did]dd not reveal any prior sa [dd not reveal any prior sa Start and analysis of the prior Start	Net Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% Gross Adj. 2.6% les or transfers of the visitory of the subject pro- les or transfers of the visitory of the subject pro- rior sale or transfers of the visitory of the subject pro- trong and transfers of the visitory and comparative the comparables A, bathroom, et a vadjustments d tences in GLA c ved a djustments d tences in GLA c ved a djustments d to the size. Sale in lot s	s 436,000 operty and comparable s subject property for the it comparable sales for the story of the subject property for the it comparable sales for the story of the subject sales for the comparable sales for the story of the subject sales and sales are located up and the subject sales are so the subject sales are located to sales are located is sales are located is sales are located is sales are located is sales are located to sales are located is for the subject's droom home. Sale is a is the most re- costApproach (if de ison approach de page three, the ii and specifications on the and specifications on the areas of the subject page areas of the subject page three shows are in the subject sales are solved to the subject page three shows are areas of the subject page three shows are solved to the areas of the subject page three shows are solved to the areas of the subject page three shows are solved to the areas of the subject page three shows are solved to the subject page three shows are solved to the areas of the subject page three shows are solved to the subje	Net Adj. Gross Adj. ales. If not, e: ales. If	4.4% \$ xplain or to the effect or to the effect or to the date of sa arable sales (COMI MLS, Tri Og/01/2 arty last s 45 days. Og/01	433,300 tive date of this appr le of the comparable report additional price ARABLE SALE NO ARABLE SALE NO ARABLE SALE NO ARABLE SALE NO ARABLE SALE NO ARABLE SALE NO To Superior dec ast amount of nilar in lot size Income App lility as the besi value was no dition that the impro completed, or	Net Adj3.1% Gross Adj. 3.6% \$ Gross Adj. 3.6% \$ aisal. sale. r sales on page 3). 2. COMPARAB r sales on page 3). 2. COMPARAB of the prior 12 mont of the prior 12 mont closest proximity., b of s387,000. Pee the prior 12 mont closest prior 12 m	LE SALE accords r the list hs and stments r upda sand ne ess not s most 0 0 vith the eted, g required limiting

- 6 Sales Comparison Approach: Provides a minimum of 3 comparable, closed sales, required to determine market value
- Reconciliation: Provides certification of the appraisal and the final value

The Appraisal Report (continued)

Clarification of Intended Use and Intended User:	Internal of the site of the state of a		a dhar an da ta i		
The Intended User of this appraisal report is the Lender/Client. The appraisal for a mortgage finance transaction, subject to the stated \$					
this appraisal report form, and Definition of Market Value. No addition					
Clarification of the term "complete visual inspection":					
Certification #2 on page 5 of this report states that the appraiser ha					
be understood that the "complete visual inspection" was performed					
on page 4 and clarified above. That is, the appraiser's inspection of purpose of assisting the lender/client (and only the lender/client) in					
The appraiser's inspection of the property was limited to what was personal property. Unless otherwise stated, the appraiser did not v of ladders or special equipment. The appraiser's viewing of the pro compromised by landscaping, placement of personal property or ev	iew attics, crawlspaces or any o perty was limited to surface are	ther area that as only and ca	would invol n often be	ve the use	
of the property is far different from and much less intensive than the appraiser is not a home inspector, building contractor, pest control a home inspection or an inspection by a qualified expert in determine	specialist or structural engineer. hing issues such as, but not limi	An appraisal ted to, foundat	is not a sub ion settleme	ostitute for ent or	
stability, moisture problems, wood destroying (or other) insects, roc and encouraged to employ the services of appropriate experts to ac		d-based paint.	The client	is invited	
Line of Cost Approach for Insurance Burnasses					
Use of Cost Approach for Insurance Purposes:					
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are					
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are					
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai	ket value" on page four of this f	orm is not con	sistent with		
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are	ket value" on page four of this f	orm is not con	sistent with		
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "man of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us	orm is not con	sistent with		
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "man of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed	ket value" on page four of this f	orm is not con	sistent with		
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "ma of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us E (not required by Fannie Mae)	orm is not con	sistent with		
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adequate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calculate	rket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us E (not required by Fannie Mae) ions.	orm is not con ed in this appr	sistent with aisal.	definitions	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "ma of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adeguate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calcula Support for the opinion of site value (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for es-	rket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us E (not required by Fannie Mae) ions. imating site value) Site value base	orm is not con ed in this appr d upon analys	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales	definitions	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "ma of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adequate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calcula Support for the opinion of site value (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for se sewered sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales prices	ket value" on page four of this figures us the replacement cost figures us E(not required by Fannie Mae) toms. imating site value) Site value base aranged from \$160,000 to \$225,0	orm is not con ed in this appr d upon analys 000. Adjustme	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied	definitions s of for time,	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "ma of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adequate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calcula Support for the opinion of site value (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for es-	ket value" on page four of this figures us the replacement cost figures us E(not required by Fannie Mae) toms. imating site value) Site value base aranged from \$160,000 to \$225,0	orm is not con ed in this appr d upon analys 000. Adjustme	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied	definitions s of for time,	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "ma of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adequate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calcula Support for the opnion of site value (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for es sewered sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales prices location, terrain, curb apeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.5	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us E(not required by Fannie Mae) ions. imating site value) Site value base ranged from \$160,000 to \$225,0 acres. Indicative sales include	orm is not con ed in this appr d upon analys 000. Adjustme : 2 Ranch Rd.	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied	definitions s of for time,	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "ma of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adeguate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and acluad Support for the opinion of site value (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for es sewered sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales prices location, terrain, curb apeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (privat	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us (not. angued from \$160,000 to \$226,0 acres. Indicative sales include access road), 40 Liebau Rd., \$	orm is not con ed in this appr d upon analys 000. Adjustme : 2 Ranch Rd. \$198,000.	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0	definitions s of for time, 20, 8	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us E(not required by Fannie Mae) Ions. Imating site value) Site value base ranged from \$160,000 to \$225,0 acres. Indicative sales include a access road), 40 Liebau Rd., 3 [OPINON OF SITE VALUE.	orm is not con ed in this appr d upon analys 000. Adjustme : 2 Ranch Rd. §198,000.	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,00 = \$	definitions s of for time, 00, 8 200,000	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "ma of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adequate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calcula Support for the opnion of site value (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for es sewered sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales prices location, terrain, curb apeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (private ESTIMATED _ REPRODUCTION OR [X] REPLACEMENT COST NEW Source of cost data Marshall & Swift	ket value" on page four of this fs the replacement cost figures us E(not required by Fannie Mae) ions. imating site value) Site value base ranged from \$160,000 to \$225,0 acres. Indicative sales include a access road), 40 Liebau Rd., 3 OPHON OF SITE VALUE. 2,571 sq. Ft. @	orm is not con ed in this appr d upon analys 000. Adjustme : 2 Ranch Rd. \$198,000. \$ 81	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,00 = \$ = \$	definitions s of for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed	Ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us E (not required by Fannie Mae) ions. ions. ranged from \$160,000 to \$226,0 acces. Indicative sales include access road). 40 Liebau Rd., \$ Delling 2,571 sq. FL @ Basement 1,347 sq. FL @	orm is not con ed in this appr d upon analys 000. Adjustme : 2 Ranch Rd. \$198,000. \$ 81	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,00 = \$	definitions s of for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "ma of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adequate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calcula Support for the opnion of site value (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for es sewered sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales prices location, terrain, curb apeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (private ESTIMATED _ REPRODUCTION OR [X] REPLACEMENT COST NEW Source of cost data Marshall & Swift	ket value" on page four of this fs the replacement cost figures us E(not required by Fannie Mae) ions. imating site value) Site value base ranged from \$160,000 to \$225,0 acres. Indicative sales include a access road), 40 Liebau Rd., 3 OPHON OF SITE VALUE. 2,571 sq. Ft. @	orm is not con ed in this appr d upon analys 000. Adjustme : 2 Ranch Rd. 5198,000.	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,00 = \$ = \$	definitions s of for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,75	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "ma of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TOVALU Provide adequate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calcula Support for the opnion of site value (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for es sewered sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales pricess location, terrain, curb apeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (private SETMATED IREPROUCTION XI REPLACEMENT COST NEW Source of cost data Marshall & Swift Quality rating from cost service Average Effective date of cost data. 09/01/20XX Comments on Cost Approach (gross king area calculations, depreciation, etc.)	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us E(not required by Fannie Mae) tons. mainting stevalue) Site value base ranged from \$160,000 to \$225,0 acres. Indicative sales include op/NNOV OF SITE VALUE. Develing 2,671 sp.r.@ Basement 1,347 sp.r.@ Wood Deck 700 Sq. Ft.	orm is not con ed in this appr d upon analys 000. Adjustme : 2 Ranch Rd. \$198,000. 8 81 @ \$11	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,00 = \$ = \$	definitions s of for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach arc rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "ma of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adequate information for the lenderclient to replicate the below cost figures and calcula Support for the opnion of site value (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for es sewered sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales prices location, terrain, curb apeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.2 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (privat ESTIMATEDREPRODUCTION OR [X] REPLACEMENT COST NEW Source of cost data Marshall & Swift Quality rating from cost service. AverageEffective date of cost data. 09/01/20XX Comments on Cost Approach (gross living area calculations, depreciation, etc.) Marshall & Swift cost services are combined with local	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us (not required by Fannie Mae) ions. Imating site value) Site value base anged from \$160,000 to \$225,0 acres. Indicative sales include a access road), 40 Liebau Rd., \$ OPINON 0F SITE VALUE. Basement 1,347 sp. Ft. @ Wood Deck 700 Sq. Ft. GarageCapot 641 sq. Ft. @	orm is not con ed in this appr d upon analys 000. Adjustme : 2 Ranch Rd. \$198,000. 8 81 @ \$11	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,00 = \$ = \$ = \$	definitions s of for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,755 7,700 14,743	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "ma of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adequate information for the lenderclient to replicate the below cost figures and calcula Support for the opinion of site value (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for es sewered sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales prices location, terrain, curb apea. Lot sizes ranged from75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (private ESTMATEDREPADUCTONOR X) (EFFLACEMENT COST NEW Source of cost data Marshall & Swift Quality rating from cost service AVerageEffective date of cost data 09/01/20XX Comments on Cost Approach (gross King area calculations, depreciation, etc.) Marshall & Swift cost services are combined with local contractor's cost estimates and appraisal experience to arrive at	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us E(not required by Fannie Mae) ions. ions. ranged from \$160,000 to \$226,0 acces. Indicative sales include acces. Indicative sales include acces. Deletion OF STE VALUE Dwelling 2,571 sq. FL @! Basement 1,347 sq. FL @: Wood Deck Construct 641 Sq. FL @:	orm is not con ed in this appr d upon analys 000. Adjustme : 2 Ranch Rd. \$198,000. \$ 198,000. \$ 31 @ \$11 \$ 23	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,00 = \$ = \$	definitions s of for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,755 7,700 14,743	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adequate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calcula Support for the opnion of site value (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for es sewered sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales pricess location, terrain, curb apeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (privat ESTIMATED IERPROUCTIONOR IX IRFRACEMENT COST NEW Source of cost data Marshall & Swift Qualiy raing from cost services are combined with local contractor's cost estimates and appraisal experience to arrive at the replacement cost figures. Depreciation estimates are reflected	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us E(not required by Fannie Mae) ons. imating site value) Site value base ranged from \$160,000 to \$225,(acres. Indicative sales include access road, 40 Liebau Rd., 3 OPINON OF SITE VALUE Dwelling 2,571 s.g.R.@ Basement 1,347 s.g.R.@ Wood Deck 700 S.g. FL Garage/Carpot 641 s.g.R.@ Total Estimate of Cost-New Less 75 Physical Functional	orm is not con ed in this appr d upon analys 000. Adjustme : 2 Ranch Rd. \$198,000. 8 81 @ \$11	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,00 = \$ = \$ = \$	definitions s of for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,755 7,700 14,743	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "ma of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adequate information for the lenderclient to replicate the below cost figures and calcula Support for the opinion of site value (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for es sewered sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales prices location, terrain, curb apea. Lot sizes ranged from75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (private ESTMATEDREPADUCTONOR X) (EFFLACEMENT COST NEW Source of cost data Marshall & Swift Quality rating from cost service AVerageEffective date of cost data 09/01/20XX Comments on Cost Approach (gross King area calculations, depreciation, etc.) Marshall & Swift cost services are combined with local contractor's cost estimates and appraisal experience to arrive at	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us E(not required by Fannie Mae) ions. ions. ranged from \$160,000 to \$226,0 acces. Indicative sales include acces. Indicative sales include acces. Deletion OF STE VALUE Dwelling 2,571 sq. FL @! Basement 1,347 sq. FL @: Wood Deck Construct 641 Sq. FL @:	orm is not con ed in this appr d upon analys 000. Adjustme : 2 Ranch Rd. \$198,000. \$ 198,000. \$ 31 @ \$11 \$ 23	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,00 = \$ = \$ = \$	definitions 3 of for time, 200,000 208,25: 41,75: 7,700 14,74: 272,45:	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "ma of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST and Cost approach are rely on these figures of the enderclient to replicate the below cost figures and calculate severed sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales prices location, terrain, curb apeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (private STMATED RePROUCTION OR [X] REPACCEMENT COST NEW Source do stata Marshall & Swift Quality rating firm cost service Average Effective date of cost data .09/01/20XX Comments on Cost Approach (gross limit area calculations, depreciation, etc.) Marshall & Swift cost services are combined with local contractor's cost estimates and appraisal experience to arrive at the replacement cost figures. Depreciation estimates are reflected based on the straight line method. Land to value ratio is typical	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us Einstein timinaring site value sares. acres. acres. acres. ball Develop 2,571 Basement 1,347 Sq.R.@ Wood Deck CorageCarpot 641 Sq.R.R.@ Total Estimate of Cost-New Less 75 Depresion S44,490	orm is not con ed in this appr d upon analys 000. Adjustme : 2 Ranch Rd. 5198,000. 8 81 8 31 9 31 2 31 External	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$ = \$ = \$ = \$ = \$ = \$ = \$	definitions s of for time, 200,000 208,25: 7,700 14,743 272,45: 54,490	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adequate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calculat Support for the opnion of ster value (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for es sewered sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales pricess location, terrain, curb appeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (private ESTMATED PERPADUCTION OR [X]REPLACEMENT COST NEW Source of cost data Marshall & Swift Quality rating from cost server. AverageEffective date of cost data. 09/01/20XX Comments on Cost services are combined with local contractor's cost set simulates and appraisal experience to arrive at the replacement cost figures. Depreciation estimates are reflected based on the straight line method. Land to value ratio is typical for homes in this market area, at this price range. Using cost	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us E(not required by Fannie Mae) ions. ions. access Indicative sales include access. Indicative sales include access coad). 40 Liebau Rd., 5 Delifion OF SITE VALUE Dwelling 2,571 sq. Ft. @ Basement 1,347 sq. Ft. @ Cola Estimate of Cost-New Less 75 Less 75 Physical Depreciated Cost of Improvements Sart 4490	orm is not con ed in this appr d upon analys)00. Adjustme : 2 Ranch Rd. 5198,000. 8 81 8 81 9 \$11. 9 23 External	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,00 = \$ = \$ = \$ = \$ = \$ = \$ = \$	definitions 5 of for time, 200,000 208,25 41,753 7,700 14,743 272,45 54,490 217,96	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adequate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calcula Support for the opnion of site value (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for es sewered sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales pricess location, terrain, curb apeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (privat ESTIMATED JERPROUCTONOR X] REPLACEMENT COST NEW Source of cost data Marshall & Swift Quality raing from cost services are combined with local contractor's cost estimates and appraisal experience to arrive at the replacement cost figures. Depreciation estimates are reflected based on the straight line method. Land to value ratio is typical for homes in this market area, at this price range. Using cost information for insurance purposes is not an internded use of this	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us Einstein timinaring site value sares. acres. acres. acres. ball Develop 2,571 Basement 1,347 Sq.R.@ Wood Deck CorageCarpot 641 Sq.R.R.@ Total Estimate of Cost-New Less 75 Depresion S44,490	orm is not con ed in this appr d upon analys)00. Adjustme : 2 Ranch Rd. 5198,000. 8 81 8 81 9 \$11. 9 23 External	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,00 = \$ = \$ = \$ = \$ = \$ = \$ = \$	definitions 5 of for time, 200,000 208,25 41,753 7,700 14,743 272,45 54,490 217,96	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "ma of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed Cost approach are cost figures and actual several and the several severations and several severations and severations severations and severations are combined with local contractor's cost settimates and appraisal experience to arrive at the replacement cost figures. Depreciation settimates are reflected based on the straight line method. Land to value ratio is typical for homes in this market area, at this price range. Using cost information for insurance purposes is not an intended use of this appraisal.	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us E (not required by Fannie Mae) ions. imating site value) Site value base ranged from \$160,000 to \$225(5, acres. Indicative sales include e access road), 40 Liebau Rd., 5 OPINON OF SITE VALUE Basement 1,347 sq. FL @ Wood Deck 70 Sq. FL Garage/Carpot 641 Sq. FL @ Total Estimate of Cost-New Less 75 Physical Functional Depreciated Cost of Improvements 7a-is" Value of Site Improvements	orm is not con ed in this appr d upon analys 000. Adjustme 2 Ranch Rd. 5198,000. 8 81 8 31 9 31 5 23 External	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$	definitions a of for time, 200,000 208,25 41,755 7,700 14,743 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "ma of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APROACH TOVALU Provide adequate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calcula Support for the opnion of stervalue (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for es sewered sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales pricess location, terrain, curb apeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (private SETMATED IERPROUCTONON XIRPALCEMENT COST NEW Source of cost data Marshall & Swift Quality rating from cost service Average Effective date of cost data 09/01/20XX Comments on Cost Approach (gross lwng area calculations, depreciation, etc.) Marshall & Swift cost services and copraised experience to arrive at the replacement cost figures. Depreciation estimates are reflected based on the straight line method. Land to value ratio is typical for homes in this market area, at this price range. Using cost information for insurance purposes is not an intended use of this appraisal. Estimated Remaining Economic Life (HUD and VA only) 60 Years	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us E(not required by Fannie Mae) tons. E(not required by Fannie Mae) tons. Indicative sales include acress. Indicative sales include access road, 40 Liebau Rd., 3 OPHNON OF SITE VALUE access road, 40 Liebau Rd., 3 OPHNON OF SITE VALUE Basement 1.347 Sq. Ft. 0 Wood Deck 700 Sq. Ft. Garage/Carport 641 Sq. Ft. 0 Total Estimate of CostNew Less 75 Physical Functional Depreciated Cost of Improvements "As-St Value of Site Improvements	orm is not con ed in this appr d upon analys 000. Adjustme 2 Ranch Rd. 5198,000. 8 81 8 31 9 31 5 23 External	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,00 = \$ = \$ = \$ = \$ = \$ = \$ = \$	definitions a of for time, 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700 14,74; 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "ma of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APROACH TOVALU Provide adequate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calcula Support for the opnion of stervalue (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for es sewered sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales pricess location, terrain, curb apeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (private SETMATED IERPROUCTONON XIRPALCEMENT COST NEW Source of cost data Marshall & Swift Quality rating from cost service Average Effective date of cost data 09/01/20XX Comments on Cost Approach (gross lwng area calculations, depreciation, etc.) Marshall & Swift cost services and copraised experience to arrive at the replacement cost figures. Depreciation estimates are reflected based on the straight line method. Land to value ratio is typical for homes in this market area, at this price range. Using cost information for insurance purposes is not an intended use of this appraisal. Estimated Remaining Economic Life (HUD and VA only) 60 Years	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us E(not required by Fannie Mae) tons. E(not required by Fannie Mae) tons. Indicative sales include acress. Indicative sales include access road, 40 Liebau Rd., 3 OPHNON OF SITE VALUE access road, 40 Liebau Rd., 3 OPHNON OF SITE VALUE Basement 1.347 Sq. Ft. 0 Wood Deck 700 Sq. Ft. Garage/Carport 641 Sq. Ft. 0 Total Estimate of CostNew Less 75 Physical Functional Depreciated Cost of Improvements "As-St Value of Site Improvements	orm is not con ed in this appr d upon analys 000. Adjustme 2 Ranch Rd. 5198,000. 8 81 8 31 9 31 5 23 External	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$	definitions a of for time, 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700 14,74; 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adequate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calcula Support for the opinion of site value (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for es servered sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales prices Ilocation, terrain, curb apeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (privat ESTIMATED	ket value" on page four of this fs the replacement cost figures us imating site value) Site value base anged from \$160,000 to \$225,0 acres. Indicative sales include a access road), 40 Liebau Rd., \$ OPINON OF SITE VALUE Develing 2,571 sg. Ft. @ Wood Deck 700 Sg. Ft. GarageiCaport 641 sg. Ft. @ Wood Deck 700 Sg. Ft. GarageiCaport 641 sg. Ft. @ Total Estimate of Cost-New Less 75 Provisal Functional Depreciation \$54,490 Depreciated Cost of Improvements "Asis" value of Site Improvements NINCIATED VALUE BY COST APPROACH C (not required by Fannie Mae)	orm is not con ed in this appr d upon analys 00. Adjustme z 2 Ranch Rd. \$198,000. 8 81 8 31 @ \$11 8 23 External	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$	definitions a of for time, 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700 14,74; 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "ma of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adequate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calculat Support for the opinion of site value (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for es- sewered sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales pricess location, terrain, curb appeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (private EstimAtED REPROJUCTION OR [X] REPLACEMENT COST NEW Source of cost data Marshall & Swift Qualty rating from cost serve. A Average Effective date of cost data. 09/01/20XX Comments on Cost Approach (gross living area calculations, depreciation, etc.) Marshall & Swift cost services are combined with local contractor's cost sets mustes and appraisal experience to arrive at the replacement cost figures. Depreciation estimates are reflected based on the straight line method. Land to value ratio is typical for homes in this market area, at this price range. Using cost information for insurance purposes is not an intended use of this appraisal. Estimated Remaining Economic Life (HUD and VA ony) <u>NOCME APPROACH TO VALE</u> Estimated Monthly Market Rent \$ X cross Rem Multipler 	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us E (not required by Fannie Mae) ions. imating site value) Site value base ranged from \$160,000 to \$225(5, acres. Indicative sales include access road), 40 Liebau Rd., OPINION OF SITE VALUE Basement 1,347 sq. FL @ Wood Deck 70 Sq. FL Garage/Carpot 641 Sq. FL @ Total Estimate of Cost-New Less 75 Physical Functional Depreciation \$54,490 Depreciated Cost of Improvements. "As-is" Value of Site Improvements. "INDICATED VALUE BY COST APPROACH.	d upon analys 00. Adjustme 2 Ranch Rd. 3 Adjustme 2 Ranch Rd. 3 Adjustme 3 Ranch Rd. 3 Adjustme 3 Ranch Rd. 3 Adjustme 3 Ranch Rd. 3 Ranch Rd. 3 Ranch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 5 Ranch Rd. 5 Ranc	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$	definitions c of for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700 14,74 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000 430,000	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adequate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calculal Support for the opnion of stervale (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for essewared sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales pricess location, terrain, curb apeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (private ISTMATED REPROUCTONOR (X) REPLACEMENT COST NEW Source of cost data Marshall & Swift Quality rating from cost service Average Effective date of cost data 09/01/20XX Comments on Cost Approach (gross king area calculations, depreciation, etc.) Marshall & Swift Quality rating from cost services are combined with local contractor's cost setsmates and appraisal experience to arrive at the replacement cost figures. Depreciation estimates are reflected based on the straight line method. Land to value ratio is typical for homes in this market reare, at this price range. Using cost information for insurance purposes is not an intended use of this appraisal. Estimated Remaining Economic Life (HUD and VA only) 60 Years INCOME APPROACH VALUE Estimated Monthly Market Rent \$ X Gross Rent Multipler Summary of Income Approach (including support for market rent and GRM) Homes in this	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us imating site value) Site value base aranged from \$160,000 to \$225(c), acres. Indicative sales include a access road), 40 Liebau Rd, 5 OPINION OF SITE VALUE Dwelling 2,571 sg. Ft. @ Basement 1,347 sg. Ft. @ Basement 1,347 sg. Ft. @ Basement 1,347 sg. Ft. @ Total Estimate of Cost-New Wood Deck 700 Sg. @ Total Estimate of Cost-New Less 75 Physical Functional Depreciation \$54,490 Depreciated Cost Improvements Naket Value Gite Improvements Naket Value Gite Improvements INDICATED VALUE BY COST APPROACH UE (not required by Fannie Mae) 5 price range and neighborhood	d upon analys 00. Adjustme 2 Ranch Rd. 3 Adjustme 2 Ranch Rd. 3 Adjustme 3 Ranch Rd. 3 Adjustme 3 Ranch Rd. 3 Adjustme 3 Ranch Rd. 3 Ranch Rd. 3 Ranch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 5 Ranch Rd. 5 Ranc	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$	definitions c of for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700 14,74 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000 430,000	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed Cost approach are structured to the structure of the second of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed Cost approach to the lenderclient to replicate the below cost figures and calculate severed sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales prices location, terrain, curb apeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (private STIMATED	ket value" on page four of this f E(not required by Fannie Mae) ions. imating site value) Site value sards. acres. Indicative sales include access. access. Develop. 2.671 Sg.FL.@ Basement 1.347 Sg.FL.@ Basement CarageCapot 641 Sg.FL.@ Deprevalue 62 Deprevalue 54.490 Deprevalue 54.490 Deprevalue 754 Propical INDICATED VALUE BY COST APPROACH Less 75 Physical Deprevalue 54.490 Deprevalue 54.490 Deprevalue 54.490 Deprevalue 67 site improvements	d upon analys 00. Adjustme 2 Ranch Rd. 3 Adjustme 2 Ranch Rd. 3 Adjustme 3 Ranch Rd. 3 Adjustme 3 Ranch Rd. 3 Adjustme 3 Ranch Rd. 3 Adjustme 3 Ranch Rd. 3 Ranch Rd. 3 Ranch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 5 Ranch	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$	definitions c of for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700 14,74 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000 430,000	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us E (not required by Fannie Mae) ions. imaring site value) Site value base ranged from \$160,000 to \$225(), acres. Indicative sales include access road), 40 Liebau Rd., \$ OPINON OF SITE VALUE Basement 1,347 sq. FL @ Wood Deck 770 Sq. FL Carage/Carpot 641 Sq. FL @ Total Estimate of Cost-New Less 75 Physical Functional Depreciated Cost of Improvements. 7-8-is" value of Sate Improvements 	d upon analys 00. Adjustme 2 Ranch Rd. 3 Adjustme 2 Ranch Rd. 3 Adjustme 3 Ranch Rd. 3 Adjustme 3 Ranch Rd. 3 Adjustme 3 Ranch Rd. 3 Adjustme 3 Ranch Rd. 3 Ranch Rd. 3 Ranch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 5 Ranch	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$	definitions c of for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700 14,74 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000 430,000	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us E (not required by Fannie Mae) ions. imating site value) Site value base ranged from \$160,000 to \$225,0 acres. Indicative sales include a access road), 40 Liebau Rd., 5 OPINON OF SITE VALUE. Develing 2,671 sp. Ft.@ Basement 1,347 sp. Ft.@ Wood Deck 70 Sq. Ft. Garage/Carpot 641 Sq. Ft.@ Total Estimate of Cost-New Less 75 Physical Functional Depreciated Cost of Improvements. 	d upon analys 00. Adjustme 2 Ranch Rd. 3 Adjustme 2 Ranch Rd. 3 Adjustme 3 Ranch Rd. 3 Adjustme 3 Ranch Rd. 3 Adjustme 3 Ranch Rd. 3 Adjustme 3 Ranch Rd. 3 Ranch Rd. 3 Ranch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 4 Lanch Rd. 5 Ranch	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$	definitions c of for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700 14,74 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000 430,000	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed Cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed severed sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales prices source of costs that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales prices Iostation, terrain, curb apeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (privat ESTMATED JEPRPROLETONOR X REPLACEMENT COST NEW Source of cost data Marshall & Swift Quality raing from cost services are combined with local Contractor's cost setsmates and appraisal experience to arrive at the replacement cost figures. Depreciation estimates are reflected based on the straight line method. Land to value ratio is typical for homes in this market area, at this price range. Using cost information for insurance purposes is not an intended use of this appraisal. Estimated Monthly Market Rent \$ x Gross Rem Multipler = Summary of Income Approach (nows group of Induding support for market ret and GRM) Homes in thi not income. Thus, the income approach lacks rationale and was mentioned to the developerbuilder in control of the Homeowner's Association (HCON] [Versit Summary of Income Approach (Incuding support Contracter term and GRM) Homes in thin ot income. Thus, the income approach lacks rationale and was mentioned to the developerbuilder in control of the Homeowner's Association (HCON] [Versit Summary of Income Site in control of the Homeowner's Association (HCON] [Versit Site Advance Site Site Site Site Site Site Site Sit	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us imating site value) Site value base anged from \$160,000 to \$225,0 acres. Indicative sales include a access road), 40 Liebau Rd., \$ OPINION OF SITE VALUE Duelling 2,571 sg.Ft.@ Basement 1,347 sg.Ft.@ Basement 1,347 sg.Ft.@ Basement 1,347 sg.Ft.@ Mood Deck 700 Sg.Ft.@ Total Estimate of Cost-New Less 75 Physical Functional Depreciation \$54,490 Depreciated Cost of Improvements 	d upon analys d upon analys 00. Adjustme 2 Ranch Rd. \$198,000. 8 81 8 31 8 23 External 4. come Approach are typically p Attached	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$	definitions c of for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700 14,74 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000 430,000	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed support of the opinion of site value (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for essewered sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales prices location, terrain, curb apeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (privat ESTMATED	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us imating site value) Site value base anged from \$160,000 to \$225,0 acres. Indicative sales include a access road), 40 Liebau Rd., \$ OPINION OF SITE VALUE Duelling 2,571 sg.Ft.@ Basement 1,347 sg.Ft.@ Basement 1,347 sg.Ft.@ Basement 1,347 sg.Ft.@ Mood Deck 700 Sg.Ft.@ Total Estimate of Cost-New Less 75 Physical Functional Depreciation \$54,490 Depreciated Cost of Improvements 	d upon analys d upon analys 00. Adjustme 2 Ranch Rd. \$198,000. 8 81 8 31 8 23 External 4. come Approach are typically p Attached	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$	definitions c of for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700 14,74 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000 430,000	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adequate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calculal Support for the opnion of ster value (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for es sewered sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales pricess location, terrain, curb appeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$20,000 (private ESTMATED	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us E (notrequired by Fannie Mae) toms. toms. </td <td>orm is not con ed in this appr d upon analys 000. Adjustme : 2 Ranch Rd. S 11 : 3 Ranch Rd. S 31 @ \$11 : 23 External come Approach are typically p Attached ling unit.</td> <td>sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$</td> <td>definitions c of for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700 14,74 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000 430,000</td>	orm is not con ed in this appr d upon analys 000. Adjustme : 2 Ranch Rd. S 11 : 3 Ranch Rd. S 31 @ \$11 : 23 External come Approach are typically p Attached ling unit.	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$	definitions c of for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700 14,74 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000 430,000	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST and Structure Cost approach are serviced and the service of the serv	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us imating site value) Site value base aranged from \$160,000 to \$225,000 acres. Indicative sales include a access toad), 40 Liebau Rd., \$ OPINION OF SITE VALUE Dwelling 2,571 sg.Ft.@ Basement 1,347 sg.Ft.@ Wood Deck 700 Sg.Ft. Garage/Carport 641 sg.Ft.@ Wood Deck 700 Sg.Ft. Garage/Carport 641 sg.Ft.@ Total Estimate of Cost-New Less 75 Physical Functional Depreciation \$54,490 Depreciated Cost of Improvements 'Acis' Value of Site Improvements 'Acis' Value of Site Improvements 'S Indicated Value by in 5 Indicated Value by in 5 Indicated Value by in 7 Sprice arage and neighborhood ot developed. NEOR PUDS (frapplicable) and the subject property is an attached dwel Total number of	d upon analys d upon analys 00. Adjustme 2 Ranch Rd. \$198,000. 8 81 8 31 (2 Stanch Rd. \$198,000. 8 81 8 31 (2 Stanch Rd. 8 11. 8 23 External 4. come Approach are typically p Attached ling unit. of units sold	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$	definitions cof for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700 14,74 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000 430,000	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adequate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calculat Support for the opnion of site value (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for essewered sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales pricess Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (private ESTMATED Cost sites ranged from .75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (private ESTMATED Cost services are combined with local contractor's cost estimates and appraisal asperiate and cost data. 09/01/20XX Qualary rating from cost service Average Effective date of cost data. 09/01/20XX Comments on Cost Approach (gross living area calculations, depreciation, etc.) Marshall & Swift Oualary rating from cost service. Average Effective date of cost data. 09/01/20XX Comments on Cost Approach (gross living area calculations, depreciation, etc.) Marshall & Swift cost services are combined with local Contractor's cost set situates and appraisal experience to arrive at the replacement cost figures. Depreciation estimates are reflected based on the straight line method. Land to value ratio is typical for hornes in this market area, at this price range. Using cost information for insurance purposes is not an intended use of this appraisal. Estimated Monthy Market R	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us [not required by Fannie Mae] ions. arranged from \$160,000 to \$225,0 acres. Indicative sales include a access road), 40 Liebau Rd., 3 OPINON OF SITE VALUE access road), 40 Liebau Rd., 3 OPINON OF SITE VALUE Basement 1,347 sq. FL @ Wood Deck 70 Sq. FL. Basement 1,347 sq. FL @ Wood Deck 70 Sq. FL Constant St. Total Estimate of Cost-New Less 75 Physical Functional Depreciation \$54,490 Depreciated Cost APPROAD INDICATED VALUE BY COST APPROAD INDICATED VALUE BY COST APPROAD S price range and neighborhood t developed. NFOR PUDs (fapplicable) No Unitype(s) [X] Detached] Total number o Data source(5)	d upon analys d upon analys 00. Adjustme 2 Ranch Rd. \$198,000. 8 81 8 31 (2 Stanch Rd. \$198,000. 8 81 8 31 (2 Stanch Rd. 8 11. 8 23 External 4. come Approach are typically p Attached ling unit. of units sold	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$	definitions cof for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700 14,74 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000 430,000	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST and Structure Cost approach are serviced and the service of the serv	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us [not required by Fannie Mae] ions. arranged from \$160,000 to \$225,0 acres. Indicative sales include a access road), 40 Liebau Rd., 3 OPINON OF SITE VALUE access road), 40 Liebau Rd., 3 OPINON OF SITE VALUE Basement 1,347 sq. FL @ Wood Deck 70 Sq. FL. Basement 1,347 sq. FL @ Wood Deck 70 Sq. FL Constant St. Total Estimate of Cost-New Less 75 Physical Functional Depreciation \$54,490 Depreciated Cost APPROAD INDICATED VALUE BY COST APPROAD INDICATED VALUE BY COST APPROAD S price range and neighborhood t developed. NFOR PUDs (fapplicable) No Unitype(s) [X] Detached] Total number o Data source(5)	d upon analys d upon analys 00. Adjustme 2 Ranch Rd. \$198,000. 8 81 8 31 (2 Stanch Rd. \$198,000. 8 81 8 31 (2 Stanch Rd. 8 11. 8 23 External 4. come Approach are typically p Attached ling unit. of units sold	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$	definitions c of for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700 14,74 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000 430,000	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALUE Provide adequate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calcula Support for the opnion of site value (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for essewered sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales pricess Support for the opnion of site value (summary of comparable land sales or other methods for essewered sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales pricess Source of cost data Marshall & Swift Quality rating from cost service Average Effective date of cost data Marshall & Swift Quality rating from cost services are combined with local contractor's cost set services and appraisal experience to arrive at the replacement cost figures. Depreciation estimates are reflected based on the straight line method. Land to value ratio is typical for homes in this market rate at, at this price range. Using cost Information for insurance purposes is not an intended use of this appraisal. X Gross Rem Multiple Estimated Remaining Economic Life (HUD and VA only) 60 Years NICME APPROACH TO VALE Summary of Income Approach (including support for market rent and CRM) Estimated Remaining Economic Life (HUD and VA only) 60 Years <td an<="" approach="" colspanate="" digross="" income="" lacks="" rationale="" td=""><td>ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us [not required by Fannie Mae] ions. arranged from \$160,000 to \$225,0 acres. Indicative sales include a access road), 40 Liebau Rd., 3 OPINON OF SITE VALUE access road), 40 Liebau Rd., 3 OPINON OF SITE VALUE Basement 1,347 sq. FL @ Wood Deck 70 Sq. FL. Basement 1,347 sq. FL @ Wood Deck 70 Sq. FL Constant St. Total Estimate of Cost-New Less 75 Physical Functional Depreciation \$54,490 Depreciated Cost APPROAD INDICATED VALUE BY COST APPROAD INDICATED VALUE BY COST APPROAD S price range and neighborhood t developed. NFOR PUDs (fapplicable) No Unitype(s) [X] Detached] Total number o Data source(5)</td><td>d upon analys d upon analys 00. Adjustme 2 Ranch Rd. \$198,000. 8 81 8 31 (2 Stanch Rd. \$198,000. 8 81 8 31 (2 Stanch Rd. 8 11. 8 23 External 4. come Approach are typically p Attached ling unit. of units sold</td><td>sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$</td><td>definitions c of for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700 14,74 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000 430,000</td></td>	<td>ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us [not required by Fannie Mae] ions. arranged from \$160,000 to \$225,0 acres. Indicative sales include a access road), 40 Liebau Rd., 3 OPINON OF SITE VALUE access road), 40 Liebau Rd., 3 OPINON OF SITE VALUE Basement 1,347 sq. FL @ Wood Deck 70 Sq. FL. Basement 1,347 sq. FL @ Wood Deck 70 Sq. FL Constant St. Total Estimate of Cost-New Less 75 Physical Functional Depreciation \$54,490 Depreciated Cost APPROAD INDICATED VALUE BY COST APPROAD INDICATED VALUE BY COST APPROAD S price range and neighborhood t developed. NFOR PUDs (fapplicable) No Unitype(s) [X] Detached] Total number o Data source(5)</td> <td>d upon analys d upon analys 00. Adjustme 2 Ranch Rd. \$198,000. 8 81 8 31 (2 Stanch Rd. \$198,000. 8 81 8 31 (2 Stanch Rd. 8 11. 8 23 External 4. come Approach are typically p Attached ling unit. of units sold</td> <td>sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$</td> <td>definitions c of for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700 14,74 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000 430,000</td>	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us [not required by Fannie Mae] ions. arranged from \$160,000 to \$225,0 acres. Indicative sales include a access road), 40 Liebau Rd., 3 OPINON OF SITE VALUE access road), 40 Liebau Rd., 3 OPINON OF SITE VALUE Basement 1,347 sq. FL @ Wood Deck 70 Sq. FL. Basement 1,347 sq. FL @ Wood Deck 70 Sq. FL Constant St. Total Estimate of Cost-New Less 75 Physical Functional Depreciation \$54,490 Depreciated Cost APPROAD INDICATED VALUE BY COST APPROAD INDICATED VALUE BY COST APPROAD S price range and neighborhood t developed. NFOR PUDs (fapplicable) No Unitype(s) [X] Detached] Total number o Data source(5)	d upon analys d upon analys 00. Adjustme 2 Ranch Rd. \$198,000. 8 81 8 31 (2 Stanch Rd. \$198,000. 8 81 8 31 (2 Stanch Rd. 8 11. 8 23 External 4. come Approach are typically p Attached ling unit. of units sold	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$	definitions c of for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700 14,74 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000 430,000
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adequate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calculate severed sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales pricess location, terrain, curb apeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (privat ESTMATED JERPROACHTONOR X] REPLACEMENT COST NEW Source of cost data Marshall & Swift Quality raing from cost services Average Contractor's cost settinates are combined with local Contractor's cost settinates are reflected Contractor's cost settinates and appraisal experience to arrive at the replacement cost figures. Depreciation estimates are reflected Darken on this market area, at this price range. Using cost information for insurance purposes is not an intended use of this appraisal. Summary of nocement sort figures. Depreciation estimates ret reflected Dismated Monthly Market Rett \$\$ X cross Rett Multipler Summary of nocement spreash (includin guoport for market ret and GRM) Homes in this notice remover such as a region to the HOZ Lesimated Monthly Market Rett \$\$ X cross Rett Multipler Summary of nocement spreash (including support for market ret and GRM) Provide the following information for PUDS ONLY if the developer/builder is no control of the HOZ Lesimated Monthl	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us imating site value) Site value base anged from \$160,000 to \$225,0 acres. Indicative sales include a access road), 40 Liebau Rd., \$ OrPNON 0F strte VALUE	d upon analys d upon analys 00. Adjustme 2 Ranch Rd. \$198,000. 8 81 8 31 8 31 8 23 External 4. come Approach are typically p Attached ling unit. of units sold	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$	definitions c of for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700 14,74 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000 430,000	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adequate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calculate severed sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales pricess location, terrain, curb apeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (privat ESTMATED JERPROACHTONOR X] REPLACEMENT COST NEW Source of cost data Marshall & Swift Quality raing from cost services Average Contractor's cost settinates are combined with local Contractor's cost settinates are reflected Contractor's cost settinates and appraisal experience to arrive at the replacement cost figures. Depreciation estimates are reflected Darken on this market area, at this price range. Using cost information for insurance purposes is not an intended use of this appraisal. Summary of nocement sort figures. Depreciation estimates ret reflected Dismated Monthly Market Rett \$\$ X cross Rett Multipler Summary of nocement spreash (includin guoport for market ret and GRM) Homes in this notice remover such as a region to the HOZ Lesimated Monthly Market Rett \$\$ X cross Rett Multipler Summary of nocement spreash (including support for market ret and GRM) Provide the following information for PUDS ONLY if the developer/builder is no control of the HOZ Lesimated Monthl	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us [not required by Fannie Mae] ions. arranged from \$160,000 to \$225,0 acres. Indicative sales include a access road), 40 Liebau Rd., 3 OPINON OF SITE VALUE access road), 40 Liebau Rd., 3 OPINON OF SITE VALUE Basement 1,347 sq. FL @ Wood Deck 70 Sq. FL. Basement 1,347 sq. FL @ Wood Deck 70 Sq. FL Constant St. Total Estimate of Cost-New Less 75 Physical Functional Depreciation \$54,490 Depreciated Cost APPROAD INDICATED VALUE BY COST APPROAD INDICATED VALUE BY COST APPROAD S price range and neighborhood t developed. NFOR PUDs (fapplicable) No Unitype(s) [X] Detached] Total number o Data source(5)	d upon analys d upon analys 00. Adjustme 2 Ranch Rd. \$198,000. 8 81 8 31 8 31 8 23 External 4. come Approach are typically p Attached ling unit. of units sold	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$	definitions cof for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700 14,74 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000 430,000	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adequate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calculate severed sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales pricess location, terrain, curb apeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (privat ESTMATED JERPROACHTONOR X] REPLACEMENT COST NEW Source of cost data Marshall & Swift Quality raing from cost services Average Contractor's cost settinates are combined with local Contractor's cost settinates are reflected Contractor's cost settinates and appraisal experience to arrive at the replacement cost figures. Depreciation estimates are reflected Darken on this market area, at this price range. Using cost information for insurance purposes is not an intended use of this appraisal. Summary of nocement sort figures. Depreciation estimates ret reflected Dismated Monthly Market Rett \$\$ X cross Rett Multipler Summary of nocement spreash (includin guoport for market ret and GRM) Homes in this notice remover such as a region to the HOZ Lesimated Monthly Market Rett \$\$ X cross Rett Multipler Summary of nocement spreash (including support for market ret and GRM) Provide the following information for PUDS ONLY if the developer/builder is no control of the HOZ Lesimated Monthl	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us imating site value) Site value base anged from \$160,000 to \$225,0 acres. Indicative sales include a access road), 40 Liebau Rd., \$ OrPNON 0F strte VALUE	d upon analys d upon analys 00. Adjustme 2 Ranch Rd. \$198,000. 8 81 8 31 8 31 8 23 External 4. come Approach are typically p Attached ling unit. of units sold	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$	definitions cof for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700 14,74 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000 430,000	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adequate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calculate super tor the opinion of site value (summary of comparable land sales or other methods fore severed sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales pricess location, terrain, curb apeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (private ESTMATED	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us E(not required by Fannie Mae) ions. imaing site value) Site value base anged from \$160,000 to \$225,0 acres. Indicative sales include a access road), 40 Liebau Rd., \$ OPINON OF SITE VALUE	d upon analys 00. Adjustme 2 Ranch Adjustme 2 Ranch Adjustme 3 Ranch Adjustme 3 Ranch Adjustme 3 Ranch Adjustme 3 Ranch Adjustme 3 Ranch Adjustme 3 Ranch Adjustme 4	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$	definitions cof for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700 14,74 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000 430,000	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adequate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calculate sewered sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales pricess location, terrain, curb apeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (private STIMATED InFERPORCHTONOR INFERPENCENTOR) Source of cost data Marshall & Swift Quality raing from cost services are combined with local Comments on Cost Approach (pross Nimg are calculations, depreciation, etc.) Marshall & Swift Marshall & Swift cost services are combined with local contractor's cost estimates and paraisal experience to arrive at the replacement cost figures. Depreciation estimates are reflected based on the straight line method. Land to value ratio is typical for homes in this market area, at this price range. Using cost information for insurance purposes is not an intended use of this appraisal. Estimated Monthly Market Ret \$ X cross Rent Multipler Summary of Income Approach (moduling support form Atter ent and GRM) Homes in the Hot Public Proceent Rest and Public Rest and Public Rest Rent Multipler Is the developer/hulder in control of the Homeownerk Soction (HOAU) Years Information for places Total number of units rented Total number of places Total number of units rate Total number of plas	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us imating site value) Site value base anged from \$160,000 to \$225,0 acres. Indicative sales include a access road), 40 Liebau Rd., \$ OrPNON 0F strte VALUE	d upon analys 00. Adjustme 2 Ranch Adjustme 2 Ranch Adjustme 3 Ranch Adjustme 3 Ranch Adjustme 3 Ranch Adjustme 3 Ranch Adjustme 3 Ranch Adjustme 3 Ranch Adjustme 4	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$	definitions cof for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700 14,74 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000 430,000	
Replacement cost figures used in developing the cost approach are rely on these figures for insurance purposes. The definition of "mai of "insurable value." Actual reconstruction costs can easily exceed COST APPROACH TO VALU Provide adequate information for the lender/client to replicate the below cost figures and calculate sewered sites that transacted within the last 3 years. Sales pricess location, terrain, curb apeal. Lot sizes ranged from .75 acres to 2.5 Sunnydale Dr. for \$189,000, 20 Sunnydale Dr. for \$220,000 (privat ESTMATED InFERPROACHTONOR INFERRENCE ADVIDE) Source of cost data Marshall & Swift Quality raing from cost services are combined with local Comments on Cost Approach (pross Nimg are calculation, depreciation, etc.) Marshall & Swift cost services are combined with local Contractor's cost estimates and apraisal experience to arrive at the replacement cost figures. Depreciation estimates are reflected based on the straight line method. Land to value ratio is typical for homes in this market area, at this price range. Using cost information for insurance purposes is not an intended use of this appraisal. Estimated Monthly Market Ret \$ X cross Rent Multipler Summary of Income Approach (nocs Marvie Rent and RMM) Homes in the tot is two and the Hole Control of the Homeownerk Sociation (HOJ) [Ves 3] Provide the following information for plases Total number of units routed the HOZ legal number of units routed the HOZ legal number of units rented Total number of plases Total number of units rented Total number of units rented Total number of units, common e	ket value" on page four of this f the replacement cost figures us E(not required by Fannie Mae) ions. imaing site value) Site value base anged from \$160,000 to \$225,0 acres. Indicative sales include a access road), 40 Liebau Rd., \$ OPINON OF SITE VALUE	d upon analys 00. Adjustme 2 Ranch Adjustme 2 Ranch Adjustme 3 Ranch Adjustme 3 Ranch Adjustme 3 Ranch Adjustme 3 Ranch Adjustme 3 Ranch Adjustme 3 Ranch Adjustme 4	sistent with aisal. is of 7 sales nts applied for \$169,0 = \$ = \$	definitions cof for time, 00, 8 200,000 208,25 41,75 7,700 14,74 272,45 54,490 217,96 12,000 430,000	

Additional Comments: Contains appraiser comments regarding any cautionary items that may affect the value or marketability of the subject property

Cost Approach: Shows the estimated cost of the site, the reproduction cost and depreciation the appraiser used to determine final value if the home were to be newly constructed

1 Income Approach:

Determines the value of the property using an estimated monthly rent

1 PUD Information:

Provides project information when the subject is part of a planned unit development

	Γ	
	ß	APPRAISE
		1. I have, a appraisal re
1	This report forn unit in a planne	2. I perforr the improve soundness,
	in a condominiu This appraisal r assumptions ar	3. I perforr that were ad
	definition of ma to include any a deletions to the to this appraisa	time this app 4. I develo approach to assignment.
	appraisal organ SCOPE OF WO reporting requir	indicated in 5. I resear of the subje
	and limiting cor interior and ext least the street, opinions, and c	for a minimu 6. I resear date of sale
	INTENDED US this appraisal fo	7. I selecte 8. I have r
	INTENDED US	that has bee 9. I have r
	under all condit not affected by title from seller or well advised	property and 10. I verified the sale or f
	exposure in the comparable the financing or sal	11. I have k 12. I am aw
	*Adjustments to necessary for th identifiable sing	services, tax 13. I obtain reliable sour
	made to the co involved in the financing or cor concessions ba	14. I have to property, 14
	STATEMENT (following assum	hazardous v or that I bec my analysis property.
	 The apprai to it, except for appraiser assurt 	15. I have r statements a
	 The apprain sketch is included The apprain 	16. I stated subject only 17. I have r
	other data sour Flood Hazard A determination.	personal inte analysis and familial statu occupants o
	unless specific 5. The apprai hazardous was during the rese	 My emp on any agre specific valu attainment c application).
	knowledge of a needed repairs would make the warranties, exp testing that mig environmental I	19. I persor significant re preparation report. I cer any item in t
	The apprai completion, rep	20. I identifi and will rece
	performed in a	21. The lent the mortgag participants;
		of the United on supervisory appr distributed to an media).
		Freddie Mac Form 70 March 2005

the Court 20 March 2020

Uniform	Resid	ential A	Appra	isal Report	File No. 1 Hi	II Court

22. I am aware that any disclosure or distribution of this appraisal report by me or the lender/client may be subject to certain laws and regulations. Further, I am also subject to the provisions of the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice that pertain to disclosure or distribution by me.

23. The borrower, another lender at the request of the borrower, the mortgagee or its successors and assigns, mortgage insurers, government sponsored enterprises, and other secondary market participants may rely on this appraisal report as part of any mortgage finance transaction that involves any one or more of these parties.

2. If this appraisal report was transmitted as an "electronic record" containing my "electronic signature," as those terms are defined in applicable federal and/or state laws (excluding audio and video recordings), or a facsimile transmission of this appraisal report transmission actions across the sensentation of my signature, the appraisal report shall be as effective, enforceable and valid as if a paper version of this appraisal report typical between containing my original hand written signature.

25. Any intentional or negligent misrepresentation(s) contained in this appraisal report may result in civil liability and/or criminal penalties including, but not limited to, fine or imprisonment or both under the provisions of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001, et seq., or similar state laws.

SUPERVISORY APPRAISER'S CERTIFICATION: The Supervisory Appraiser certifies and agrees that:

1. I directly supervised the appraiser for this appraisal assignment, have read the appraisal report, and agree with the appraiser's analysis, opinions, statements, conclusions, and the appraiser's certification.

 I accept full responsibility for the contents of this appraisal report including, but not limited to, the appraiser's analysis, opinions, statements, conclusions, and the appraiser's certification.

3. The appraiser identified in this appraisal report is either a sub-contractor or an employee of the supervisory appraiser (or the appraisal firm), is qualified to perform this appraisal, and is acceptable to perform this appraisal under the appraisal under the appraisal appraisal performance and the inform Standards of Purfessional Anorasia Practice that ware advanted and and the supervisor approximation approxima

4. This appraisal report complies with the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice that were adopted and promulgated by the Appraisal Standards Board of The Appraisal Foundation and that were in place at the time this appraisal report was prepared.

5. If this appraisal report was transmitted as an "electronic record" containing my "electronic signature," as those terms are defined in applicable federal and/or state laws (excluding audio and video recordings), or a facsimile transmission of this appraisal report containing a copy or representation of my signature, the appraisal report the, enforceable and valid as if a paper version of this appraisal report were delivered containing my original hand written signature.

property, 14 noted in th	APPRAISER	SUPERVISORY APPRAISER (ONLY IF REQUIRED)
hazardous v	12	
or that I bec	1TTuckey	
my analysis	Signature LTTucker	Signature
property.	Name L.T. Tucker	Name
	Company Name Accurate Appraisal	Company Name
15. I have r statements a	Company Address 567 Main St.	Company Address
statements	Anytown, US 12345	.
16. I stated	Telephone Number 123-456-7890 Email Address LTucker@AccurateAppraisal.com	Telephone Number
subject only		Email Address
	Date of Signature and Report 09/03/20XX	Date of Signature
17. I have r personal inte	Effective Date of Appraisal 09/01/20XX	State Certification #
analysis and	State Certification # or State License # 123456	or State License #
familial statu	or State License # <u>123456</u> or Other (describe) State #	State Expiration Date of Certification or License
occupants o	State US	Expiration Date of Certification of License
occupanto o	Expiration Date of Certification or License 12/31/20XX	
18. My emp	Expiration Date of Certification of License 12/31/20XX	
on any agre	ADDRESS OF PROPERTY APPRAISED	SUBJECT PROPERTY
specific valu	1 Hill Court	Did not inspect subject property
attainment c	Anytown, US 12345	Did inspect exterior of subject property from street
application).	Anytown, 03 12345	Date of Inspection
19. I persor	APPRAISED VALUE OF SUBJECT PROPERTY \$ 430,000	Did inspect interior and exterior of subject property
significant re		Date of Inspection
preparation	LENDER/CLIENT	
report. I cer	Name John Avenue	COMPARABLE SALES
any item in t	Company Name ABC Financial	Did not inspect exterior of comparable sales from street
20. Lidentifi	Company Address 1512 Financial Street	Did inspect exterior of comparable sales from street
and will rece	Anytown, US 12345	Date of Inspection
	Email Address JAvenue@ABCFinancial.com	
21. The len		
the mortgag	Freddie Mac Form 70 March 2005 UAD Version 9/2011 Produced using ACI soft	ww.,800.234.8727 www.aciweb.com Fannie Mae Form 1004 March Page 5 of 5 1004 05240 12
participants;		
	praiser's (if applicable) consent. Such consent must be obtained b	
	ny other party (including, but not limited to, the public through adv	
media).	ny otnoi party (including, but not innited to, the public through adv	ertiality, public relations, news, sales, or ourier
vide Mar Form 70 March 200		
eddie Mac Form 70 March 200	5 UAD Version 9/2011 Produced using ACI software, 800 224 8727 www.adweb.com Page 5 of 6	Farmie Mate Form 1004 March 2005 1004, 05UAD 12182015
		-

Terms and conditions: Defines the purpose, scope, intent and conditions of the appraisal document

B Appraiser's Certification:

States the established criteria under which the appraiser developed the report

Appraiser: Validation by the appraiser that the certification terms have been met, including the appraiser's signature, contact information and license or certification information



For a deeper understanding of evaluating appraisals, ask your MGIC account representative, mgic.com/ contact, about our appraisal training class, or go to mgic.com/ training to sign up for a webinar.

The Sales Contract

Investors require sales contracts only if the mortgage is for a home being purchased. Sales contracts around the country vary, but they generally satisfy the same purpose – to create a legally binding agreement that identifies the actions, conditions and warranties between the buyers (your borrowers) and the seller. That is to say, the purpose of the sales contract is to detail the conditions under which the sale of the property will take place.

To best serve your borrowers, you must be familiar with the key information contained in the contract to successfully process and close the loan. For example, the closing date determines how much time you have to process the loan, while the purchase price and requested loan amount may influence the loan program the borrowers use.

See a sample sales contract highlighting key information in Appendix E on pages 40-41.

Checkpoint: Do you have everything you need to evaluate collateral?



Expedite underwriting, deliver better customer service and reduce job stress by completing these collateral evaluation checkpoints:

Does the information on the sales contract match the information on the Loan App?

Make sure key information like names, address and dollar amount is consistent with the information reported on the Loan App. This information will eventually appear on the final loan documents. Match inconsistencies against other documents in the file to determine which information is correct; if you're unsure, contact the borrowers to clarify.

Is the contract signed by all involved parties (or certified by the escrow company, if applicable)?

Without signatures or certification by all involved parties – buyers, sellers and real estate agents – the sales contract is not a legal, binding document.

Does the contract include all referenced addenda?

Review the sales contract to make sure all referenced addenda are included; they may contain critical information you need to successfully process the loan (e.g., a change in the closing date).

Does the sales contract list any contingencies?

Review the contract for any contingencies; they may affect the loan process or loan approval conditions. Note: If the sale of a current home is listed as a contingency, make certain the information is included on the Loan App.

Does the sales contract reference the inclusion of chattel property?

Review the sales contract or escrow instructions for any chattel property (e.g., furniture, a lawn mower) that may have been included in the sales price. Deduct the value of the chattel property from the sales price.

Are there any sales concessions noted in the contract?

A sales concession is typically an item included by the seller as a condition for closing the loan transaction; for example, decorating allowances, cash rebates, etc. These items may affect the value of the property.

Are there any seller contributions noted in the contract?

Seller contributions typically include items paid by the sellers that are otherwise the buyers' obligations, such as financing costs. Financing concessions are usually interest rate buydowns or a payment supplement provided by the seller. The amount that sellers may contribute to a sales transaction is limited to a percentage of the sales price or appraised value, whichever is less. However, seller contributions cannot exceed the actual costs to close the loan.

The table below lists typical seller contribution limits.

Occupancy Type and LTV	Typical Seller Contribution Limits
Principal Residence	
> 90.01%	3%
≤ 90%	6%

Does the information satisfy the intent of the guideline? If not, what information can the borrowers provide to satisfy it?

- Obtain clarification for complete understanding; for example, who will be paying for any repairs noted on the contract?
- Obtain the borrowers' explanation as needed

The 4 Cs: Your Guide to Quality

As mortgage professionals, our shared goal is to qualify as many borrowers as possible without compromising the assets of the lender or the investor and, above all, without compromising the borrowers' ability to successfully maintain homeownership.

By carefully reviewing the borrowers' Credit, Capacity, Capital and Collateral, we can piece together a comprehensive picture of risk. The presence of a high-risk factor in any one of these categories doesn't necessarily threaten successful homeownership. But when a number of interrelated high-risk characteristics are present without sufficient offsets or compensating factors, their cumulative effect increases the likelihood of default.

The perspective you gain from evaluating The 4 Cs gives you insight to loan quality. Underwriting for quality is an acquired art – not a cut-and-dried science. While general principles apply, every loan file represents a unique situation. The more you practice this fine art, the more comfortable, confident and capable you'll become with *The Fundamentals of the Mortgage Process.*

APPENDICES

Appendix A Exercise 1: Navigating the Credit Report

Answer the questions below regarding the borrowers' credit report. Refer to the credit report on pages 6-14. See Appendix F on page 42 for the answers.

1. Identify the 3 repository sources:

- 2. How many accounts are listed on the credit report? ____
- 3. List the delinquent credit, collections and charge-offs, if any, as reported on the credit report.
 - Indicate how late the borrowers were (1x30, 2x60, etc.)
 - Provide the date the borrowers were last delinquent, if
 available

Account Name	Account Type	# of Times Late	Date Last Delinquent

- 4. List any adverse public records as reported on the credit report.
- 5. List all inquiries in the past 90 days.
 - Do the inquiries require an explanation and, if so, why?
- 6. What is each borrower's indicator score?
- 7. What is the representative credit score for the file?

8. List the current outstanding liabilities, the type of account and the corresponding monthly payment.

Creditor	Account Type	Payment

Appendix B Exercise 2: Determining Gross Monthly Income

				17		LIN ELEMENTAR` D., PLEASANT VA		-							
SIMON, PETER		SOC SEC	NOXXX	-XX-2030	PERIOD E	NDING 6/15/20		DE	POSIT DAT	E 6/15/2	20		DEPO	SIT NO	930712
PAYMENTS	R	ATE H	IOURS	CURR AMT	YTD AMT	DEDUCTIONS	CL	RR AMT	YTD AMT	BENEF	ITS		CURR A	MT	YTD AMT
REGULAR SALAR	RΥ			1854.16	20395.76	FLX-DEP CARE				DENTA	AL HEP-	F	134	4.82	1483.02
						FLX-HLTH CONTR	1	16.81	184.91	BENEF	IT ADJ			3.75	41.25
						FLX-MED EXP		250.29	2953.19	TEACH	HER PAY	,	93	3.69	1030.59
						AETNA LIF INS		50.00	550.00	BOARI	D PAID		9	5.57	1051.27
						FICA		99.62	1095.82	FICA			99	9.62	1095.82
						FEDTAX / % GROS	S			HEALT	H HEP-	F	67	2.82	7401.02
						FED WITH TAX		138.48	1523.28	LIFE IN	SURAN	ICE	1	3.72	150.92
						HLTH INS				MEDIC	CARE		23	3.30	256.30
						LTS INS DED		12.25	134.75	VISION	N HEP-F		23	3.82	262.02
						MEDICARE		23.30	256.30						
SIMON, PETER															
PAYMENTS	R	ATE H	IOURS	CURR AMT	YTD AMT	DEDUCTIONS	CL	RR AMT	YTD AMT	BENEF	ITS		CURR A	MT	YTD AMT
						OEA DUES		31.27	343.97						
						XY TAX % GROSS									
						XY STATE TAX		71.64	788.04						
	GROSS PAY	- PRE-FE	ED-TAX =	FED TX GRS	- FED TAX -	STA TAX - FICA	MED -	OTH DED	= NE	T PAY	LOC	MAR	FED	STA	
CURRENT	1854.16		317.10	1537.06	138.48	71.64	122.92	50.00	11	54.02	HIG	Μ	2/M	0/M	
YEAR-TO-DATE	20395.76		3488.10	16907.66	1523.28	788.04 1	352.12	550.00	126	94.22					

	ployee's social security number x-xx-2030	OMB No. 154	5-0008	This information is being furn are required to file a tax retur may be imposed on you if thi	ished 1 n, a ne s incoi	to the Internal Reven gligence penalty or me is taxable and yo	ue Service. If you other sanction u fail to report it.
 Employer identification number (EIN) 			1 Wa	ges, tips, other compensation	2	Federal income t	ax withheld
66-6003743			38	,204.04		1,800.50	
c Employer's name, address, and ZIP cod	e		3 So	cial security wages	4	Social security ta	x withheld
Franklin Elementary School	L		39	,300.04		2,436.60	
17 Barker Road			5 Me	dicare wages and tips	6	Medicare tax wit	hheld
Pleasant Valley, XY 9999	a		39	,300.04		569.85	
ficabano (arrey) ni 5555.			7 So	cial security tips	8	Allocated tips	
d Control number			9		10	Dependent care	benefits
e Employee's first name and initial La	st name	Suff.	11 No	ngualified plans		a See instructions	for box 12
Peter Simon					Cod	D 1,096.	00
12 Oakwood Lane			13 Stat emp	utory Retirement Third-party loyee plan sick pay	12	2b	
					C a	1	
Pleasant Valley, XY 99999	9		14 Oth	er	12	lo	
					C of	1	
					12	2d	
					Code	1	
f Employee's address and ZIP code						and the second second	
15 State Employer's state ID number	16 State wages, tips, etc.	17 State incom	ne tax	18 Local wages, tips, etc.	19 L	ocal income tax	20 Locality name
XY 02345	38,204.04	1,768.00					
	1	1		Department of t	he Tre	asury-Internal Re	venue Service
Form W-2 Wage and Tax Statement	· 5	019)	Safe, FAST	accur	ate, IRS	file
a Em	ployee's social security number			This information is being furni	shed t	o the Internal Reven	ue Service. If you

Determine the borrowers' gross monthly
income using the information provided on
pages 18-19 and the pay stubs and W-2
statements here and on the following pages.
See Appendix F on page 42 for the answers.

1. What type of pay periods do the following pay stubs reflect?

Franklin Elementary School – Peter Simon

Weekly	Bi-Weekly
Semi-Monthly	Monthly

Web Vision Inc. – Elizabeth Simon (see pay stub on page 35)

Weekly Bi-Weekly

Semi-Monthly Monthly

(continued)

	L		,		FAST	Use	G	me
a Employee' xxx-xx-	s social security number	OMB No. 154	5-0008	This information is are required to file may be imposed	s being furnis a tax return on you if this	shed to th , a neglig income	ne Internal Rever pence penalty or is taxable and yo	nue Service. If yo other sanction ou fail to report it
b Employer identification number (EIN)			1 Wa	ges, tips, other con	npensation	2 F	ederal income	tax withheld
66-6003743			41	,676.99		2	2,189.20	
c Employer's name, address, and ZIP code			3 So	cial security wage	IS .	4 5	Social security t	ax withheld
Franklin Elementary School			42	,876.99		2	2,658.37	
17 Barker Road			5 Me	dicare wages and	l tips	6 N	Aedicare tax with	hheld
Pleasant Valley, XY 99999			42	,876.99		6	521.72	
Fleasant Valley, Al 55555			7 So	cial security tips		8 A	located tips	
d Control number			9			10 0	Dependent care	benefits
e Employee's first name and initial Last name Peter Simon 12 Oakwood Lane	I	Suff.		nqualified plans	Third-party sick pay	12a : D 12b	See instruction: 1,200.	
Pleasant Valley, XY 99999 f Employee's address and ZIP code			14 Oth	j ji		12c 00 12d 00 00 00 00		
15 State Employer's state ID number	16 State wages, tips, etc.	17 State incom	e tax	18 Local wages,	tips, etc.	19 Loca	al income tax	20 Locality nan
XY 02345	41,676.99	2,029.30						
Form W-2 Wage and Tax Statement	5	015]	Depa		ccurate	ury-Internal Re	

Appendix B Exercise 2: Determining Gross Monthly Income (continued)

Company LCA	Location PV.XY	Department 023	Employee 5225	Check # 10032	Peter Sim	on					
Check Date:	06/19/2020	Period Ending	: 06/19/2020	WEEKLY	Description Ty	vpe Rate 15.50 H	lours 8	Current	Year to Date		
Learning C 273 River F	enters of Ame Road	erica			REGULAR \$ 124.00	Earnings TOTAL EAR	NINGS 100.00	124.00	3100.00		
Pleasant Va	alley, XY 999	99			¢ 12 1.00	Taxes	100.00				
Peter Simon 12 Oakwood	1 000		SSN: XXXX	X2030		SOCIAL SEC MED	URITY ICARE	7.69 1.80	192.25 45.00		
	Lane ley, XY 99999					XY WITHHOL		.00	0.00		
					1	TOTAL	TAXES	9.49	237.25		
	Withho	olding Tax Infor	mation			Net Pay		114.51	2862.75		
	Current	٢	/TD								
Federal: XY:	.00		.00								
	a Emp	loyee's social security nu	mber	This information	is being furnished to the	Internal Revenue Service. If you				1	
b Employer identif 89-7654321	ication number (EIN)	-xx-2030	OMB No. 154	5-0008 are required to may be impose 1 Wages, tips, other c 5, 004.48	ompensation 2 Fee	nce penalty or other sanction taxable and you fail to report it. deral income tax withheld					
c Employer's name	e, address, and ZIP code			3 Social security wa	ges 4 So	cial security tax withheld	2	Calculate th	e monthly base i	ncome for e	ach of the
273 River	enters of America Road	1		5,004.48 5 Medicare wages a	nd tips 6 Me	0.28 dicare tax withheld		following job			
Pleasant V	alley, XY 99999			5,004.48 7 Social security tip:		.56 ocated tips			nentary School –	Dotor Simo	n ¢
d Control number				9	10 De	pendent care benefits			nc. – Elizabeth Si		
e Employee's first	name and initial Last	name	Suff.	11 Nonqualified plans	a 12a Se	e instructions for box 12					\$
Peter	Simon			13 Statutory Retireme employee plan	nt Third-party sick pay	1			s paid 12 months	s per year in	his teaching
12 Oakwood Pleasant V	alley, XY 99999			14 Other	12c			ob.			
					12d	1			e average month		ate income
					Code				ne following jobs		~ ¢
	er's state ID number	16 State wages, tips		ne tax 18 Local wage	is, tips, etc. 19 Local i	ncome tax 20 Locality name			nentary School –		Пֆ
XY 355502-	-1	5,004.48	0.00					Web Vision Ir	nc. – Elizabeth Si	mon	\$
Form W-2	Wage and Tax Statement		2019	De	partment of the Treasury Safe, accurate, FAST! Use	-Internal Revenue Service		Does the yea base pay?	r-to-date incom	e support s	table monthly
	e Empl	oyee's social security nu	mber	This information		Internal Revenue Service. If you	-	Franklin Elerr	nentary School –	Peter Simo	n 🗖 Yes 🗖 No
	XXX	-xx-2030	OMB No. 154	5-0008 are required to f may be imposed	ile a tax return, a negliger I on you if this income is f	ce penalty or other sanction axable and you fail to report it.			nc. – Elizabeth Si		Yes No
b Employer identifie 89-7654321				1 Wages, tips, other or 5, 304.00	0.				Iditional docume		
	e, address, and ZIP code enters of America			3 Social security was 5,304.00		eial security tax withheld		ii iio, wiiat ac		FILALIUITIST	equireu:
273 River H				5 Medicare wages at 5,304.04		dicare tax withheld					
Pleasant va	alley, XY 99999			7 Social security tips		cated tips					
d Control number				9	10 Dep	pendent care benefits			e average gross i		
e Employee's first i	name and initial Last	name	Suff.	11 Nonqualified plans	12a Se	e instructions for box 12			ond job with Lear	rning Cente	rs of America:
Peter 12 Oakwood	Simon			13 Statutory Retirement employee plan	t Third-party sick pay			\$			
	alley, XY 99999			14 Other	12c			Do the past 2 income?	2 years of W-2s s	upport a his	tory of stable
					12d			Franklin Flor	nentary School –	Peter Simo	n 📕 Yes 📕 No
f Employee's addre 15 State Employe	ess and ZIP code r's state ID number	16 State wages, tips	, etc. 17 State incom	e tax 18 Local wage	s, tips, etc. 19 Local in	come tax 20 Locality name			-		Yes No
XY 355502-		5,304.00	0.00						nc. – Elizabeth Si		TES INO
	Y 22212				unterest of the Tree	Internal Deversion Committee		is additional	documentation	required?	
Form W-2	Wage and Tax Statement		507-		Safe, accurate, FAST! Use	Internal Revenue Service					

		-	314 F C	VISIO DREST A	A V E N			CHECK DA PERIOD EN PAY FREQI	NDING:	06/19/ 06/19/ BI-WEEKI
IZABETH SIMON OAKWOOD LANE EASANT VALLEY, XY 99999	ID NUMBER: BASE RATE: SSN:		STA FED: MA ST1: MAI ST2:	RRIED	2 2 2	TAX ADJU FED: DI/UC LOCAL:	JSTMENTS ST:		LOC1: LOC2:	AL CODE LOC LOC LOC
		l		ANT MES	SAGE					
	S AND EARN	IINGS Y-T		TA	XES AN	ID DEDUCT		SPECIA	L INFOR	RMATION
SCRIPTION HOURS/UNITS	EARNINGS	Y-I HOURS/UNITS	-	IGS DESCRI	PTION	CURRENT AMOUNT	Y-T-D AMOUNT	VAC TAKEN		
GULAR 75 EX DOLLARS	2307.70 175.08	900.00	27692. 1925.			141.96 33.20	1704.69 398.68	VAC BALANC SICK TAKEN	Ε	
EX DOLLARS	175.00		1923.	FED INC		152.77	1833.24	SICK BALANO	CE	
				PRI-STA		121.04	1452.48			
TAL H/E 75	2482.78	900.00	29618.	.28 TOTAL T		448.97	5389.09			
1K\$	RE-TAX ITEM 115.38	3	1384.	.56 401(K) L		R-TAX ITEM 50.00	600.00			
NTAL INS LIFE/ADD	15.85 10.20		174. 112.		AX LTD	8.00	88.00			
D	10.20		112.							
ALTH INS	156.60		1722.	.60				CURREN	T NET PA	
								CHECK AMO		166
TAL PRETAX	308.41		3507.							
TAL GROSS	2174.37 PRE-TA)	X TAXABI	26110. LE WGS	.39 TOTAL LESS TAXE	S IFS	58.00 S DEDS EC	688.00 NET PAY			
IRRENT 2482.78		18.41	2174.37	448.9		58.00	1667.40			
T - D 29618.28		07.89	26110.39	5389.0				TOTAL CURR	RENTNET	PAY 166
	e Employee	e's social security	number			This information	a is being fur	hished to the Inte	emai Reven	ue Service
	a Employee		number	OMB No. 154	5-0008	are required to may be impose	file a tax retu d on you if th	m, a negligence is income is taxa	penalty or able and vo	other sanc
Employer identification number	er (EIN)		I			ges, tips, other c		2 Federa	al income t	
12-3456789 Employer's name, address, ar						,440.70		3,48		
Web Vision Inc.	nd ZIP code					cial security wa	ges	4 Social 3,42	security ta	ix withheir
314 Forest Avenue						dicare wages a	nd tips		are tax wit	hheld
Pleasant Valley, XY	99999					,200.60		800.		
					7 So	cial security tip	8	8 Allocat	ted tips	
Control number					9		- 18 - 18 - 18 - 18	10 Depen	ndent care	benefits
					-					
Employee's first name and ini		e		Suff.	11 No	nqualified plan	3	12a See ir		
Elizabeth Si	tial Last nam imon	e		Suff.				C D	2,759.	
Elizabeth Si 12 Oakwood Lane	imon	e		Suff	11 No 13 State		3 nt Third-part sick pay	^C D 12b ^C		
Elizabeth Si	imon	e		Suff.		utory Retireme boyee plan		C D		
Elizabeth Si 12 Oakwood Lane	imon	e		Suff	13 Star	utory Retireme boyee plan		C D 12b 12c 2		
Elizabeth Si 12 Oakwood Lane	imon	ie		Suff.	13 Star	utory Retireme boyee plan		^C D 12b ^C		
Elizabeth S: 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XY Employee's address and ZP o	imon 7 99999 xode	-			13 Statement	kufory Pietineme Koyee plan plan IX	nt Third-part sick psy	C D 12b 12c 2		
Elizabeth S: 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XY Employee's address and ZIP (5 Ster Employe's state ID n	imon 7 99999 xode	16 State wages, t		17 State incor	13 Statement	utory Retireme boyee plan	nt Third-part sick psy	C D 12b 12c 2	2,759.	90
Elizabeth S: 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XY Employee's address and ZP o	imon 7 99999 xode	-			13 Statement	kufory Pietineme Koyee plan plan IX	nt Third-part sick psy	Image: Constraint of the second sec	2,759.	90
Elizabeth S: 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XY Employee's address and ZIP (5 Ster Employe's state ID n	imon 7 99999 xode	16 State wages, t		17 State incor	13 Statement	Infory Retirements	nt Third-part sick pay	Image: Constraint of the second sec	2,759.	90
Elizabeth S: 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XY Employee's address and ZIP of 5 Sam Employer's state ID n XY 555571-1	imon 299999 xode umber and Tax	16 State wages, t		17 State incor	13 Star erre 14 Oth	Infory Retirements	nt Third-part aick pay	Image: Constraint of the second sec	2,759.	90
Elizabeth S: 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XX Employee's address and ZIP of 5 Sam Employee's state ID n XY 555571-1 	1mon 2 99999 bode umber and Tax tent a Employee	16 State wages, 1 52,440.70 's social security r	number	17 State incor 2, 839.20 201	13 Ser 14 Oth	by Paris Par	es, tips, etc.	0 0 0 0 12b 0 0 0 12c 0 0 0 12d 0 0 0 12d 0 0 0 12d 0 0 0 19 Local inco 10 Local inco	2,759	20 Loca
Elizabeth S: 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XY Employee's address and ZIP c 5 Sate Employe's state ID n XY 555571-1 	imon y 99999 oode and Tax a Employee xxx-xx	16 State wages, 1 52,440.70 's social security r	number	17 State incor 2,839.20	13 Ser 14 Ott 14 Ott	by Paris Par	et Third-part sick pay as, tips, etc. partment of Safe, FAST is being furn ie a tax retur	12b 12b 12b 12c 12d 119 Local Inco 19 Local Inco 19 Local Inco 10 Local Inco	2,759	20 Loca venue Ser file ue Service ue Service
Elizabeth S: 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XX Employer's state ID n XY 555571-1 	100 99999 99999 umber and Tax tent a Employee xxx-xx r (EN)	16 State wages, 1 52,440.70 's social security r	number	17 State incor 2, 839.20 201	13 Search Service 114 Other 114 Othe	Video Pariane Store Pariane ar 18 Local wage 18 Local wage De This Information are required to 1 may be impose 65, USA, Other or 530.19	nt Third-pant sick pay as, tips, etc. 	0 0 1 0 1 120 0 0 1 120 0 0 1 120 1	arme tax internal Revenue armal Revenue penalty or c bible and you 1.52	20 Local venue Ser file ue Service ther sanctor u fail to rep ax withhel
Elizabeth S: 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XY Employee's address and ZIP c 5 Sate Employer's state ID n XY 555571-1 	100 99999 99999 umber and Tax tent a Employee xxx-xx r (EN)	16 State wages, 1 52,440.70 's social security r	number	17 State incor 2, 839.20 201	13 Series 14 Ott 14 Ott 5-0008 1 Wag 54 3 Soc	type Perior Per	nt Third-pant sick pay as, tips, etc. 	y D y D y D y D y D y D g	arme tax	20 Local venue Ser file ue Service ther sanctor u fail to rep ax withhel
Elizabeth S: 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XY Employee's address and ZIP of 5 sam Employer's state ID n XY 555571-1 	100 99999 99999 umber and Tax tent a Employee xxx-xx r (EN)	16 State wages, 1 52,440.70 's social security r	number	17 State incor 2, 839.20 201	13 Ser 14 Otr 14 Otr 14 Otr 5-0008 1 Was 3 Soc 57	More and a security way Market and a security way	nt Thick part hick pay as, tips, etc. partment of Safe, FAST is being furm tie a tax retur to on you if th compensation	0 0 D 7 12b 9 9 12c 9 12c 9 12c 9 12d 9 12d 9 12d 9 12d 9 12d 12d 12d 1 12d 12d 12d 1 12d 12d 12d 1 12d 12d 12d 1 12d 12d 12d <t< td=""><td>Internal Revenue mail Revenue penalty or c bible and you il income ta 1.52 8.81</td><td>20 Local venue Ser file us Service file x withhelic</td></t<>	Internal Revenue mail Revenue penalty or c bible and you il income ta 1.52 8.81	20 Local venue Ser file us Service file x withhelic
Elizabeth S: 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XX Employee's address and ZIP of 5 Sam Employer's state ID n XY 555571-1 	imon yeggegggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggg	16 State wages, 1 52,440.70 's social security r	number	17 State incor 2, 839.20 201	13 Ser 14 Ott 14 Ott 14 Ott 5-0008 1 Wag 53 Sec 57 5 Me	type Perior Per	nt Thick part hick pay as, tips, etc. partment of Safe, FAST is being furm tie a tax retur to on you if th compensation	y D y D y D y D y D y D g	arme tax internal Revenue tax internal Rev	20 Loca venue Ser file us Services un Serv
Elizabeth S: 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XY Employee's address and ZIP of 5 sm Employer's state ID n XY 555571-1 	imon yeggegggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggg	16 State wages, 1 52,440.70 's social security r	number	17 State incor 2, 839.20 201	13 Serrer 14 Ott 14 Ott 14 Ott 5-0008 1 Wag 54 3 Soco 57 7 5 Me 57	the second	nt This part sick pay as, tips, etc. partment of Safe, FAST is being furm Tie a tax retur o ny out fith mompensation ges nd tips	0 0 D 2 D 2 0 12 0 0 0 0 12 12 0 0 0 0 12 12 0 <td>nternal Rev mail Revore a provide the second second to the second second second to the second second second to the second second second to the second</td> <td>20 Local venue Ser file us Service file x withhelic</td>	nternal Rev mail Revore a provide the second second to the second second second to the second second second to the second second second to the second	20 Local venue Ser file us Service file x withhelic
Elizabeth S: 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XX Employer's address and ZIP of 5 Sam Employer's state ID or XY 555571-1 	imon yeggegggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggg	16 State wages, 1 52,440.70 's social security r	number	17 State incor 2, 839.20 201	13 Server 14 Oth 14 Oth 14 Oth 14 Oth 14 Oth 5-0008 1 Wag 54 3 Soc 57 5 Me 57 7 Soc	beinness beinnesse beinnesse beinnesse	nt This part sick pay as, tips, etc. partment of Safe, FAST is being furm Tie a tax retur o ny out fith mompensation ges nd tips	9 D 7 12b 8 12c 9 12c 12 12c 13 12c 14 12c 15 10cord 15 10cord 16 Melcat 17 12c 18 2 19 10cord 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 11 10 12 10 13 550 16 Allocat	2,759.	20 Local venue Ser THC us Service Service Service Service ax withhel ax withheld
Elizabeth S: 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XX Employer's address and ZIP of 5 Sam Employer's state ID or XY 555571-1 	imon yeggegggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggg	16 State wages, 1 52,440.70 's social security r	number	17 State incor 2, 839.20 201	13 Serrer 14 Ott 14 Ott 14 Ott 5-0008 1 Wag 54 3 Soco 57 7 5 Me 57	beinness beinnesse beinnesse beinnesse	nt This part sick pay as, tips, etc. partment of Safe, FAST is being furm Tie a tax retur o ny out fith mompensation ges nd tips	y 12b y 12b y 12b y 12c 19c 19c 19c 19c 19c 19c 19c 19	2,759.	20 Local venue Ser THC us Service Service Service Service ax withhel ax withheld
Elizabeth S: 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XX Employee's address and ZIP of 5 Sam Employer's state ID n XY 555571-1 	imon yeggegggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggg	15 State wages, 52, 440, 70. 's social security : -9652	number	17 State incor 2, 839.20 201	13 Server 14 Oth 14 Oth 14 Oth 14 Oth 14 Oth 14 Oth 14 Oth 15 Server 1 Wag 54 3 Soc 57 7 Soc 9	beinness beinnesse beinnesse beinnesse	nt This-part sick pay as, tips, etc. partment of Safe, FAST is being furm is a tax retur o n you if thi mompensation ges and tips	0 0 2 D 7 12b 8 12c 9 12c 12 12c 12 12c 12 12c 13 12c 14 12c 15 12c 16 12c 17 12c 18 12c 19 Local nco 10 Dependent 12 See in	2,759.	20 Local venue Ser file us Service as withhel and the service as withhel benefits
Elizabeth S: 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XX Employee's address and ZIP of 5 Sam Employer's state ID n XY 555571-1 Employer identification number 12-3456789 Employer's name, address, an Web Vision Inc. 314 Forest Avenue Pleasant Valley, XY Control number Employee's fint name and int	imon yeggegggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggg	15 State wages, 52, 440, 70. 's social security : -9652	number	17 State incor 2, 839.20 201	13 Sime 14 Ott 14 Ot	the security lips	nt This part as, tips, etc. partment of Safe, FAST is being furm is being furm is being furm a tax retur is ny state a tax retur is ny state a tax retur is being furm is being furm is being furm is a tax retur is being furm is a tax retur is a a tax retur is a tax retur is a tax re	0 0 D 7 12b 0 12c 0 0 12c 0 0 12c 0 0 12d 0 0 11 12d 0 12d 0 0 13bed to the Inter 0 2 14 30 556 6 Medice 0 0 2.5 0 10 Dependent 10 12a See in 12	2,759.	20 Local venue Serio file ue Service. tail to rep ax withheld sheld for box 12
Elizabeth S: 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XX Employee's address and ZIP of 5 Sam Employer's state ID n XY 555571-1 Employer identification number 12-3456789 Employer's name, address, an Web Vision Inc. 314 Forest Avenue Pleasant Valley, XY Control number Employee's fint name and int	imon yegspage and Tax and Ta	15 State wages, 52, 440, 70. 's social security : -9652	number	17 State incor 2, 839.20 201	13 Server 14 Oth 14 Oth 14 Oth 14 Oth 14 Oth 14 Oth 14 Oth 15 Server 1 Wag 54 3 Soc 57 7 Soc 9	the security lips	nt This-part sick pay as, tips, etc. partment of Safe, FAST is being furm is a tax retur o n you if thi mompensation ges and tips	0 0 2 D 7 12b 8 12c 9 12c 12 12c 12 12c 12 12c 13 12c 14 12c 15 12c 16 12c 17 12c 18 12c 19 Local nco 10 Dependent 12 See in	2,759.	20 Local venue Ser file ue Service tail to rice x withheld wheld connefits for box 12
Elizabeth S: 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XX Employee's address and ZP of 5 Sale Employer's state ID or XY 555571-1 Employer identification number 12-3456789 Employer's name, address, an Web Vision Inc. 314 Forest Avenue Pleasant Valley, XY Control number Employee's first name and init Elizabeth Si	inon yeggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggg	15 State wages, 52, 440, 70. 's social security : -9652	number	17 State incor 2, 839.20 201	13 Sime 14 Ott 14 Ot	Voice Partnerse	nt This part as, tips, etc. partment of Safe, FAST is being furm is being furm is being furm a tax retur is ny state a tax retur is ny state a tax retur is being furm is being furm is being furm is a tax retur is being furm is a tax retur is a a tax retur is a tax retur is a tax re	0 0 D 7 12b 0 12c 0 0 12c 0 0 12c 0 0 12d 0 0 11 12d 0 12d 0 0 13bed to the Inter 0 2 14 30 556 6 Medice 0 0 2.5 0 10 Dependent 10 12a See in 12	2,759.	20 Local venue Serio file ue Service. tail to rep ax withheld sheld for box 12
Elizabeth S: 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XY Employee's address and ZIP of 5 Sam Employer's state ID n XY 555571-1 Statem W-2 Wage 4 Statem Employer identification number 12-3456789 Employer's name, address, an Web Vision Inc. 314 Forest Avenue Pleasant Valley, XY Control number Employee's first name and Init Elizabeth Si 12 Oakwood Lane	inon yeggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggg	15 State wages, 52, 440, 70. 's social security : -9652	number	17 State incor 2, 839.20 201	13 Series 14 Ott 14 Ott 14 Ott 14 Ott 14 Ott 5-0008 1 Wat 54 3 Soot 57 7 Soc 9 11 No 13 Series 13 Series 13 Series 13 Series 13 Series 14 Ott 14 Ott 15 Ott 14 Ott 14 Ott 14 Ott 14 Ott 14 Ott 15 Ott 16 Ott 17 O	Voice Partnerse	nt This part as, tips, etc. partment of Safe, FAST is being furm is being furm is being furm a tax retur is ny state a tax retur is ny state a tax retur is being furm is being furm is being furm is a tax retur is being furm is a tax retur is a a tax retur is a tax retur is a tax re	0 0 D 7 12b 0 9 12c 0 12c 0 0 14 Local inco 0 15 Local inco 0 16 Incorr 0 17 Local inco 0 18 Allocat 0 10 Depan 12 0 D 12 0 0 0 0 0 0	2,759.	20 Local venue Serio file ue Service. tail to rep ax withheld sheld for box 12
Elizabeth S: 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XY Employee's address and ZIP of 5 Sam Employer's state ID n XY 555571-1 Statem W-2 Wage 4 Statem Employer identification number 12-3456789 Employer's name, address, an Web Vision Inc. 314 Forest Avenue Pleasant Valley, XY Control number Employee's first name and Init Elizabeth Si 12 Oakwood Lane	inon yeggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggg	15 State wages, 52, 440, 70. 's social security : -9652	number	17 State incor 2, 839.20 201	13 Series 14 Ott 14 Ott 14 Ott 14 Ott 14 Ott 5-0008 1 Wat 54 3 Soot 57 7 Soc 9 11 No 13 Series 13 Series 13 Series 13 Series 13 Series 14 Ott 14 Ott 15 Ott 14 Ott 14 Ott 14 Ott 14 Ott 14 Ott 15 Ott 16 Ott 17 O	Voice Partnerse	nt This part as, tips, etc. partment of Safe, FAST is being furm is being furm is being furm a tax retur is ny state a tax retur is ny state a tax retur is being furm is being furm is being furm is a tax retur is being furm is a tax retur is a a tax retur is a tax retur is a tax re	0 0 D 7 12b 0 9 12c 0 9 12c 0 9 12c 0 9 12d 0 9 12d 0 9 12d 0 9 12d 12d 9 12d 12d 9 12d 12d 10 12e Federa 3 581 6 10 Dependence 13 10 Dependence 12e 9 2 12e 10 Dependence 12e 10 Dependence 12e 11 Dependence 12e	2,759.	20 Local venue Serio file ue Service. tail to rep ax withheld sheld for box 12
Elizabeth S: 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XY Employee's address and ZP c 5 sm Employer's state ID n XY 555571-1 The Statem W-2 Wage c Statem Employer identification number Employer's name, address, an Web Vision Inc. 314 Forest Avenue Pleasant Valley, XY Control number Employe's fint name and Init 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XY	inon (99999 (99999 (99999 (99999 (99999 (1 1 1 1	15 State wages, 52, 440, 70. 's social security : -9652	number	17 State incor 2, 839.20 201	13 Series 14 Ott 14 Ott 14 Ott 14 Ott 14 Ott 5-0008 1 Wat 54 3 Soot 57 7 Soc 9 11 No 13 Series 13 Series 13 Series 13 Series 13 Series 14 Ott 14 Ott 15 Ott 14 Ott 14 Ott 14 Ott 14 Ott 14 Ott 15 Ott 16 Ott 17 O	Voice Partnerse	nt This part as, tips, etc. partment of Safe, FAST is being furm is being furm is being furm a tax retur is ny state a tax retur is ny state a tax retur is being furm is being furm is being furm is a tax retur is being furm is a tax retur is a a tax retur is a tax retur is a tax re	0 0 D 7 12b 0 9 12c 0 12c 0 0 14 Local inco 0 15 Local inco 0 16 Incorr 0 17 Local inco 0 18 Allocat 0 10 Depan 12 0 D 12 0 0 0 0 0 0	2,759.	20 Local venue Serio file ue Service. tail to rep ax withheld sheld for box 12
Elizabeth S: 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XY Employee's address and ZP of 5 Sam Employer's state ID n XY 555571-1 Employer identification number Employer's name, address, and Web Vision Inc. 314 Forest Avenue Pleasant Valley, XY Control number Employee's first name and init Elizabeth Si 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XY Employee's address and ZP o	imon	19 State wages. 52, 440. 70 's social security i -9652	number	17 State incor 2, 839.20 2 1 1 0MB No. 154 Suff.	13 Series 14 Oth 14 Oth 14 Oth 14 Oth 5-0008 1 Wag 5-0008 1 Wag 5-008 1 Wag 1 W	Applement	nt Third-part as, tips, etc. partment of Safe, FAST is being furm to a tax retur on you if thi manpensation gas and tips	0 0 D 7 12b 0 9 12c 0 9 12c 0 9 12c 0 19 Local inco 12d 19 Local inco 12d 10 Local inco 1 10 Depand 1 10 Depand 12 10 Depand 12 10 Depand 12 10 Depand 12 11 12 0 12 12 0 12 12 0 13 14 12 14 12 12 15 12 12 16 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12	2,759.	20 Local venue Sen file ue Service. tail to rep ax withheld sheld for box 12
Elizabeth S: 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XY Employee's address and ZP of 5 Sam Employer's state ID n XY 555571-1 Employer identification number Employer's name, address, and Web Vision Inc. 314 Forest Avenue Pleasant Valley, XY Control number Employee's first name and init Elizabeth Si 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XY Employee's address and ZP o	imon	15 State wages, 52, 440, 70. 's social security : -9652	number	17 State incor 2, 839.20 201	13 Series 14 Oth 14 Oth 14 Oth 14 Oth 5-0008 1 Wag 5-0008 1 Wag 5-008 1 Wag 1 W	Voice Partnerse	nt Third-part as, tips, etc. partment of Safe, FAST is being furm to a tax retur on you if thi manpensation gas and tips	0 0 D 7 12b 0 9 12c 0 12c 0 0 14 Local inco 0 15 Local inco 0 16 Incorr 0 17 Local inco 0 18 Allocat 0 10 Depan 12 0 D 12 0 0 0 0 0 0	2,759.	20 Local venue Sen fille us Service. fail to rep ax withheid wheld for box 12 1
Elizabeth S: 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XX Employee's address and ZIP of 5 State Employer's state ID on XY 555571-1 Employer's dentification number 12-3456789 Employer's name, address, an Web Vision Inc. 314 Forest Avenue Pleasant Valley, XY Control number Employee's fint name and init Elizabeth Si 12 Oakwood Lane Pleasant Valley, XY Employee's address and ZIP of 5 State Employee's state ID on	imon	16 State wages, 1 52, 440.70 - 's social security r - -9652 - 0 - 18 State wages, 1	number	17 State incor 2, 839.20 2011 OMB No. 154 Suff.	13 Series 14 Oth 14 Oth 14 Oth 14 Oth 5-0008 1 Wag 5-0008 1 Wag 5-008 1 Wag 1 W	Applement	nt Third-part as, tips, etc. partment of Safe, FAST is being furm to a tax retur on you if thi manpensation gas and tips	0 0 D 7 12b 0 9 12c 0 9 12c 0 9 12c 0 19 Local inco 12d 19 Local inco 12d 10 Local inco 1 10 Depand 1 10 Depand 12 10 Depand 12 10 Depand 12 10 Depand 12 11 12 0 12 12 0 12 12 0 13 14 12 14 12 12 15 12 12 16 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12	2,759.	20 Local venue Sen fille us Service. fail to rep ax withheid wheld for box 12 1

7. Do the pay stubs reflect any loan deductions?

Franklin Elementary School – Peter Simon	Ves No
Web Vision Inc. – Elizabeth Simon	Yes No
If yes, should you include the deduction in t	he borrowers'
total DTI ratio?	🛛 Yes 🗖 No

Appendix C **Exercise 3: Verifying Assets**

						ST/	ATEMEN	T OF ACC	OUNT		Page: 0
			D INQUIRIES ERS CREDIT			Pre	pared For	:		Peter & Elizat	
			199/Pleasant		/		ount Num				0608
eachers Cree	dit Union	Direct Te	elephone Inq	uiries to:		Soc	ial Securi	ity Numbe	r:	XX	X-XX-203
		1-238-765-4	4321 or 1-80)-234-567	78		tement Pe	riod		04/01/20 throug	gh 04/30/2
2 OAKW	ND ELIZAB DOD LANE T VALLEY					Bra	nch: 2				
DATE	CK/MEMO #	TRANSAC	TION DESCR						MOUNT	BA	LANCE
SHARE			ACCO	UNT NO.	06083- 00						
04/01 04/02 04/20 04/20 04/30	281981 231677 231679	DEPOSIT E WITHDRAV WITHDRAV NEW BALA	VAL BY TRA VAL BY CAS NCE	Н	TRANSFER TO	ARNED 23	20		8,000.00 -1,950.00 -50.00		959.90 8,959.90 7,009.90 6,959.90 6,959.90
SHARE DI NO. CRS	3	NO. DBS	16	04/01	06083- 71 PREVIOUS BALA	NCE	c	6.69			
NU. CRS	3	NO. DBS	10		TOTAL AMOUNT	CREDITS	4,18 4,10	37.51)6.49			
0.4/00	040007			04/30	NEW BALANCE		10	67.71	004.05		400.04
04/02 04/02 04/05 04/06 04/09 04/09 04/09 04/09 04/09 04/10 04/10 04/10 04/10	240327 281982 2096 1176 1178 1181 1177 1179 1180 3121 1182 1175 1184	WITHDRAW WITHDRAW WITHDRAW WITHDRAW WITHDRAW DISCOVER WITHDRAW WITHDRAW		CK CK CK CK CK CK CK					381.35 1,856.16 -24.46 -135.28 -470.82 -97.46 -200.00 -274.00 -303.72 -200.00 -18.49 -60.00 -371.64		468.04 2,324.20 2,299.74 2,164.46 1,693.64 1,596.18 1,396.18 1,122.18 818.46 618.46 599.97 539.97 168.33
04/20 04/23 04/26 04/26 04/27 04/30	231677 1187 1190 1188 1189 1191	WITHDRAN WITHDRAN WITHDRAN WITHDRAN	BY TRANSFE VAL BY CHE VAL BY CHE VAL BY CHE VAL BY CHE VAL BY CHE	CK CK CK CK	TRANSFER FROM	1			1,950.00 -1,635.04 -53.30 -159.33 -81.62 -21.33		2,118.33 483.29 429.99 270.66 189.04 167.71
CHECK # 1175 1176 1177 1178 1179 * GAP	DATE A 04/10 04/02 04/05 04/06 04/09 IN CHECK SE	MOUNT 60.00 135.28 200.00 470.82 274.00 QUENCE	CHECK # 1180 1181 1182 1184* 1187*	DATE 04/09 04/09 04/10 04/19 04/23	AMOUNT 303.72 97.46 18.49 371.64 1,635.04	CHECK # 1188 1189 1190 1191	DATE 04/26 04/27 04/26 04/30	AMOUNT 159.33 81.62 53.30 21.33			
)				
YE REPOI SS	RTING DIV	IDENDS	DIVIDENDS	CERT	AX REPORTING SS IFICATE MORTG IALTY INTERI	AGE NON	-MORTGAG	Ε			
	X-2030	23.29	0.00	0	.00 0.00)	0.00				

Refer to these bank statements and the information provided on pages 20-23 to answer the questions below. See Appendix F on page 43 for the answers.

1.	1. Do the bank statements include all the required					
	information?	Yes No				
2.	What is the current balance for:					
	The checking account	\$				
	The savings account	\$				

3. What concerns, if any, do you have regarding the bank statements?

4. Do the statement dates cover the required two-month time period? 🛛 Yes 🗖 No

TCI	J	TEACHI PO Box 49	D INQUIRIES ERS CREDIT 199/Pleasant	UNION Valley, XY	,	Pre	epared For count Nur	nber:		Page: Peter & Elizabeth Sim 060
Feachers Cre		1-238-765-	elephone Inq 4321 or 1-80		78	Sta	cial Secur atement Pe anch: 2	ity Number eriod	:	XXX-XX-20 05/01/20 through 05/31/
12 OAKW	ND ELIZABI DOD LANE T VALLEY									
DATE	CK/MEMO #	TRANSAC	TION DESCR	RIPTION				A	MOUNT	BALANCE
SHARE			ACCO	UNT NO.	06083- 00					
05/01 05/07 05/14 05/17 05/28 05/28 05/31	233815 244104 235021 245846	WITHDRAN WITHDRAN WITHDRAN DIVIDEND NEW BALA		NSFER NSFER NSFER	TRANSFER TO TRANSFER TO TRANSFER TO TRANSFER TO				-200.00 -350.00 -185.00 -700.00 37.11	6,959.00 6,759.90 6,409.90 6,224.90 5,524.90 5,562.01 5,562.01
		XX-XX-2030			YTD DIVIDENDS EAF	RNED 6	0.40			
SHARE D NO. CRS	6 6	NO. DBS	19	05/01 05/31	06083-71 PREVIOUS BALANC TOTAL AMOUNT CR TOTAL AMOUNT DE NEW BALANCE	EDITS	2,1 9	67.71 08.35 09.42 66.64		
05/03 05/03 05/04 05/07 05/07	243055 1192 1193 2096 233815	WITHDRAN PRIMERIC	BY CHECK WAL BY CHE WAL BY CHE A LIFE/INS. BY TRANSFE	CK PREM	TRANSFER FROM				381.35 -10.00 -18.49 -24.46 200.00	549.06 539.06 520.57 496.11 696.11
05/07 05/07 05/10 05/11 05/14 05/14 05/14 05/14 05/17 05/17 05/17 05/18 05/18 05/18 05/21 05/21 05/21 05/21 05/21 05/28	1196 1197 1198 1199 244104 1201 3121 235023 1200 1205 1206 1204 245088 1207 1208 1202 1210 245846	WITHDRAI WITHDRAI WITHDRAI DEPOSIT E WITHDRAI DISCOVEF DEPOSIT E WITHDRAI WITHDRAI WITHDRAI WITHDRAI WITHDRAI WITHDRAI WITHDRAI WITHDRAI WITHDRAI WITHDRAI WITHDRAI	VAL BY CHE VAL BY CHE VAL BY CHE VAL BY CHE BY TRANSFE	CKKKCKRHKKKKK CKKKKK CKKKKK CKKKKK CKKKKKKKKKK	TRANSFER FROM TRANSFER FROM				-35.89 -39.78 -18.31 -10.00 -80.63 350.00 -21.42 -200.00 185.00 -55.00 -55.00 -23.00 -47.13 292.00 -18.49 -34.27 -150.00 -74.95 700.00	660.22 620.44 602.13 592.13 511.50 861.50 840.08 640.08 825.08 740.08 723.08 723.08 699.48 699.48 692.48 692.48 692.48 692.48 692.48 615.9 942.35 942.35 942.59 741.59 666.64 1,366.64
	05/03 05/04 05/11 05/07 05/07 05/10 IN CHECK SEC		CHECK # 1199 1200 1201 1202 1204* 1205	DATE 05/11 05/17 05/14 05/21 05/19 05/18	80.63 5.00 21.42 150.00 47.13 12.60	HECK # 1206 1207 1208 1210*	DATE 05/18 05/21 05/21 05/28	AMOUNT 23.00 18.49 34.27 74.95		
					YTD DIVIDENDS EAR	KNED .(
					AX REPORTING SSN			F		
REPOI	RTING DIVI	DENDS	DIVIDENDS WITHHELD	CERT			I-MORTGAO	θE		

5. If the large deposit of \$8,000 was due to a gift received from a relative, what documentation is required?

6. If the large deposit of \$8,000 was due to a sale of a personal asset, what documentation is required?

Appendix D Appraisal Report Checklist

APPRAISAL REPORT CHECKLIST

MGIC

This checklist is designed to help you review the following appraisal reports: Uniform Residential and Manufactured Home. Checklist answers printed in blue boldface designate cautionary items that may require additional comment by an appraiser and further review.

Borrower Name:		
Subject Section ►		
	loan file?	□No
2] Is the buyer or seller an LLC or Corporation?	Yes	No
3] Are there any Special Assessments?	Yes	No
4] How are the property rights appraised?	Fee Simple Leasehold	Oth
5] Has the subject property been offered for sale in the past 12 mor	nths?	□No
Contract Section 🕨		
6] Did appraiser analyze the contract (if applicable)?	Yes	□No
7] Is the contract an arms length sale?	□ Yes	No
8] Does the owner of public record match the seller names on the c	ontract? Yes	□No
9] Is there any financial assistance being paid by any party on behal	f of the borrower? Yes	No
10] If manufactured home, did the appraiser review the manufacturer	s invoice? Yes	□No
Neighborhood Section ►		
	Yes	
12] Are property values declining?	Yes	□No
13] Does demand/supply reflect an oversupply?	☐ Yes ☐ Yes	□No
14] Is the marketing time more than six months?	Yes	□No
15] Is the sales price within the neighborhood price range?	[]Yes	No
16] Does the subject property conform to the present land use?	UYes	∐No
	[] Yes	LNo
HUD Data Plate (Manufactured Home Appraisal Report Only)	•	
18] Is the HUD Data Plate/Compliance Certificate attached to the dwo	of the dwelling? Yes	□No
19 Is a HUD Certificate label attached to the exterior of each section	of the dwelling? Yes	
20 Do the Wind, Roof Load and Thermal Zone meet minimum HUD i	requirements for the location of the subject property?	□No
Site Section 🕨		
21] Is the zoning rated legal nonconforming or illegal?	Yes	□No
22] Is the present use the highest and best use?	Yes	No
23] Are the Utilities and/or Off-Site Improvements public?	Yes	∐No
24] Is the property in a Special Flood Hazard area?	, land uses, easements, view, etc.) in the Site section?	
If Manufactured Home	, land uses, easements, view, etc.) In the site section:	
26) Are the site size, shape and topography generally conforming and	d acceptable in market area?	□No
27] Is there adequate vehicular access to subject property?	Yes	No
	Yes	
mprovements Section 🕨		
29] Does the Condition Rating of C1-C6 meet guidelines or investor of	riteria?	□No
30] Are there any comments indicating adverse property conditions	(e.g., settlement, dampness, repairs, etc.)?	□No
31] Are there any physical deficiencies or adverse conditions that affe	ect the livability, soundness or structural integrity of the property?	□No
32] Does the property conform to the neighborhood?	Yes	
33] If manufactured home, does the Design (style) indicate the number	er of sections as one? Yes	□No
Sales Comparison Approach 🕨		
34] Does the Quality Rating of Q1-Q6 meet guidelines or investor crit	eria? Yes	□No
35] Are the comparable sales located within an acceptable distance f	rom the subject? Yes tent with the comparable sales? Yes	□No
36] Is the sales price/gross living area for the subject property consistence of the subject proper	tent with the comparable sales? Yes	□ No
	in-public or non-MLS such as builder or developer?	
	six months or appropriate time frame for current market conditions?	
39) Did the appraiser select a rating and factor for both location and v		
 41 Did the appraiser explain and support with market data any supe 42] If the subject property is in a controlled market, is there at least of 	rior comparable sales? Yes ne comparable sale outside the control of the developer, builder or	
property seller?	Yes	□No
43] If the subject property is a manufactured home, are there a minimur similar features including overall quality and condition?	n of two comparable sales that are also manufactured homes with	
	IC3	

 6] Did the appraiser provide an appropriate explanation for any findings that show a significant or unusual variance between the subject property and comparables (e.g., unique design of home, subject's sales price much lower than comparables)? econciliation > 7] Is the appraisal made "as is"? 	_Yes	
7] Is the appraisal made "as is"?		
	□Yes	
8] Is the appraisal less than four months old?	Yes	
9 Does the appraised value support the sales price?	Yes	
0) Are there any negative comments?	Yes	□Nc
ost Approach (Must be completed if Manufactured Home) ▶		
1] Is the land-to-value ratio typical for the area?	□Yes	
2] Is functional and/or external depreciation indicated?	Ves	
JD Information (If Applicable) 🕨		
3] Is developer/builder in control of the Homeowner's Association (HOA)?	Yes	ΠNα
4) Was the project created by conversion of an existing building(s) into a PUD?	Yes	
5) Does the project contain any multi-dwelling units?	Yes	
6] Are the units/common elements and recreation facilities complete?	Yes	
7] Are the common elements leased to or by the Homeowner's Association?	☐ Yes	□Nc
khibits 🕨		
8] Did the appraiser provide photographs of the subject property's kitchen, bathrooms and main living area?	Yes	
9] Does the appraisal contain clear photos of the front, back and street scene of the subject property and the front of each		
comparable sale?	Yes	No
Are the photographs in color and clear?	Yes	N
 Did the photographs show items described such as railroad tracks, powerlines, etc.? 	Yes	N
2] Do the photographs of the subject property reflect weather consistent with date of appraisal?	Yes	
3] Did appraiser comment if photo is not consistent with weather conditions?	Yes	
4) Is there a street map that identifies the locations of the subject and comparable sales?	Yes	
 Does the building sketch differ from the bedroom and bath counts in the body of the appraisal? 	Yes	□No
Do the photos of the subject and comparables reflect similar design and appeal? Do any of the exhibits include adverse comments?	Yes	

68] Is the appraisal signed and dated and is the Appraiser Certification or License number and expiration date entered?

The MGIC Appraisal Report Checklist is designed to assist you in analyzing appraisals. The Checklist is not intended, nor should it be relied upon, as all-inclusive. Refer to Investor or Agency Guidelines for specific appraisal requirements. Use of the Checklist is not intended as legal advice. MGIC EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. MGIC AND ITS AFFILIATES WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES OF ANY KIND ARISING FROM USE OF THE CHECKLIST.

Checklist completed by ▶

Date 🕨

71-42080 10/15/18

Appendix E The Sales Contract

1424	201
May 24	
Peter Simon and Elizabeth Simon hereby offers to purchase the property known as (Street Address) 126 Lakeview Lane in the city of Pleasant Valley County of Valley more particularly described as: Lot 4, Block B. Street Address) County of Valley	
SALES PRICE: A. Cash portion of Sales Price payable by Buyer at closing	
 FINANCING: The portion of Sales Price not payable in cash will be paid as follows: (Check applicable boxes below) A. CONVENTIONAL FINANCING. The Contract is contingent upon Buyer securing on or before June.8, 2C a written commitment for a Conventional fixed_tate (Type) Mortgage Loan of Sl80,000 or such lesser amo as Buyer elects to take the interest rate (initial rate (injatil rate) shall not exceed ber annum, amortized over not le suce and/or discount points not to exceed ber annum, amortized over not le super shall be applied first. B. ASSUMPTION: The assumption of the unpaid principal balance of one or more promissory notes described in the attact Loan Assumption Addendum. C. SELLER FINANCING: A promissory note from Buyer to Seller of \$	unt as ss than hall to by hed
EARNEST MONEY: Upon execution of this contract by both parties, Buyer shall deposit	
Buyer agrees that unless otherwise specified, Buyer will, in good faith, pay all costs of securing any financing to the extent permitted by law, and will perform all acts necessary to expedite such financing. Included in the purchase price are such of the following items as may be on the property on the date of this offer, wi will be delivered free and clear of encumbrances: all fixtures; all garden bulbs; plants, shrubs and trees; screen and storm door windows; electric lighting fixtures; curtain and traverse rods; blinds and shutters; central heating and cooling units and attack equipment; water heaters and softener; sump pump; attached or fitted floor coverings; awnings; exterior attached antennas a component parts; garage door opener and remote control; installed security systems. ADDITIONAL ITEMS INCLUDED IN THE SALE: window: coverings, dishwasher	rs and hed nd
ITEMS NOT INCLUDED IN THE SALE: Hot tub	
Seller shall, upon payment of the purchase price, convey the property by warranty deed, or other conveyance provide herein, free and clear of all liens and encumbances, excepting: municipal zoning ordinances, recorded easements for public ut serving the property, recorded building and use restrictions and covenants, general taxes levied in the year of closing, and provided none of the foregoing prohibit present use, and shall complete and execute the documents necessary to record the conveyance. (WARNING: Recorded building and use restrictions and covenants can have material impact on the use of or improvements to the property.) (Buyer)(Seller) will be responsible for compliance with DILHR's rental weatherization program requirements unless transaction is exempt from the requirements because it is residential property of 1 to 4 units which will be occupied by the purchaser for at least one year after transfer or otherwise exempt because.	led tilities <u>N/A</u> this
Seller shall, upon payment of the purchase price, convey the property by warranty deed, or other conveyance provide herein, free and clear of all liens and encumbances, excepting; municipal zoning ordinances, recorded easements for public ut serving the property, recorded building and use restrictions and covenants, general taxes levied in the year of closing, and provided none of the foregoing prohibit present use, and shall complete and execute the documents necessary to record the conveyance. (WARNING: Recorded building and use restrictions and covenants can have material impact on the use of or improvements to the property.) (Buyer)(Seller) will be responsible for compliance with DILHR's rental weatherization program requirements unless transaction is exempt from the requirements because it is residential property of 1 to 4 units which will be occupied by the purchaser for at least one year after transfer or otherwise exempt because. 	led tilities N/A this
Seller shall, upon payment of the purchase price, convey the property by warranty deed, or other conveyance provide herein, free and clear of all liens and encumbances, excepting; municipal zoning ordinances, recorded easements for public ut serving the property, recorded building and use restrictions and covenants, general taxes levied in the year of closing, andl provided none of the foregoing prohibit present use, and shall complete and execute the documents necessary to record the conveyance. (WARNING: Recorded building and use restrictions and covenants can have material impact on the use of or improvements to the property.) (Buyer)(Seller) will be responsible for compliance with DILHR's rental weatherization program requirements unless transaction is exempt from the requirements because it is residential property of 1 to 4 units which will be occupied by the purchaser for at least one year after transfer or otherwise exempt because. 	this this all or a
Seller shall, upon payment of the purchase price, convey the property by warranty deed, or other conveyance provid herein, free and clear of all liens and encumbances, excepting: municipal zoning ordinances, recorded easements for public ut serving the property, recorded building and use restrictions and covenants, general taxes levied in the year of closing and	led illities N/A this ill or a
Seller shall, upon payment of the purchase price, convey the property by warranty deed, or other conveyance provid herein, free and clear of all liens and encumbances, excepting: municipal zoning ordinances, recorded easements for public ut serving the property, recorded building and use restrictions and covenants, general taxes levied in the year of closing, and provided none of the foregoing prohibit present use, and shall complete and execute the documents necessary to record the conveyance. (WARNING: Recorded building and use restrictions and covenants, general taxes levied in the year of closing, and improvements to the property.) (Buyer)(Seller) will be responsible for compliance with DILHR's rental weatherization program requirements unless transaction is exempt from the requirements because it is residential property of 1 to 4 units which will be occupied by the purchaser for at least one year after transfer or otherwise exempt because	led illities N/A this ill or a
Seller shall, upon payment of the purchase price, convey the property by warranty deed, or other conveyance provide herein, free and clear of all liens and encumbances, excepting: municipal zoning ordinances, recorded easements for public ut serving the property, recorded building and use restrictions and covenants, general taxes levied in the year of closing, and	led illities <u>N/A</u> this ill or a 20.XX. 8
Seller shall, upon payment of the purchase price, convey the property by warranty deed, or other conveyance provide herein, free and clear of all liens and encumbances, excepting: municipal zoning ordinances, recorded easements for public ut serving the property, recorded building and use restrictions and covenants, general taxes levied in the year of closing, and provided none of the foregoing prohibit present use, and shall complete and execute the documents necessary to record the conveyance. (WARNING: Recorded building and use restrictions and covenants can have material impact on the use of or improvements to the property.) (Buyer)(Seller) will be responsible for compliance with DILHR's rental weatherization program requirements unless transaction is exempt from the requirements because it is residential property of 1 to 4 units which will be occupied by the purchaser for at least one year after transfer or otherwise exempt because	led illities MA this ill or a 20.XX.
Seller shall, upon payment of the purchase price, convey the property by warranty deed, or other conveyance provide herein, free and clear of all liens and encumbances, excepting: municipal zoning ordinances, recorded easements for public ut serving the property, recorded building and use restrictions and covenants, general taxes levied in the year of closing, and provided none of the foregoing prohibit present use, and shall complete and execute the documents necessary to record the conveyance. (WARNING: Recorded building and use restrictions and covenants can have material impact on the use of or improvements to the property) (Buyer)(Seller) will be responsible for compliance with DILHR's rental weatherization program requirements unless transaction is exempt from the requirements because it is residential property of 1 to 4 units which will be occupied by the purchaser for at least one year after transfer or otherwise exempt because (Strike as applicable.) This offer is binding upon both parties only if a copy of the accepted offer is deposited, postage or fees prepaid, in the U.S. ma commercial delivery of the accepted offer to Buyer and 12 Oakwood Lane, Pleasant Valley, XY 99999 or by personal delivery of the accepted offer to Buyer on or before. May 26, 20XX Otherwise, this offer is void and all earnest money shall be promptly returned to Buyer. This transaction is to be closed at the office of Buyer's mortgagee or at the office of <u>Home Realty</u> on or before <u>June 29</u> , 2 or at such other time and place as may be agreed in writing. Legal possession of property shall be delivered to Buyer on date of closing. It is understood the property is now occupied by <u>seller</u> under (oral lease) (written lease), which terms are <u>N/A</u> Occupancy of <u>126 Lakeview Lane</u> shall be given to Buyer on <u>closing/funding</u> If Seller is permitted to occupy property after closing, Seller shall prepay occupancy charge of s <u>N/A</u> per day, wh	ied illities MA this ill or a 200.XX. 8
Seller shall, upon payment of the purchase price, convey the property by warranty deed, or other conveyance provide herein, free and clear of all liens and encumbances, excepting: municipal zoning ordinances, excerded easements for public ut serving the property, recorded building and use restrictions and covenants, general taxes levied in the year of closing, and	this il or a 20.XX. 3 nich

Below are some of the important elements you need to ensure are contained in the contract:

1	Names of buyers
2	Property address and description
3	Sales price
4	The date the lender must approve the mortgage by
5	Type of financing (e.g.,Fixed, ARM)
6	Discount points
7	Earnest money deposit
8	Closing date
9	Date of possession

,		menced public im		notice or knowl which may resul		essments or othe	erwise materiall	y affect
	the property. (b) government ag (c) underground s							he
	systems and we	ling but not limite ell, unsafe well wa	ter according	to state standar	sidential use o ds, and the pro	of mechanical sys esence of any dan	stems, waste dis Igerous or toxic	posal
((d) wetland and sh EXCEPTIONS TO	nditions affecting oreland regulation WARRANTIES AN	ns affecting th	ne property (Cau	tion: see map: a) - (d) ABOVE	3).	N/A	
	The following iten ners' association a							
ny incon	me, taxes, or exper General taxes shal	nses through the d l be prorated at th	ay of closing e time of clos	accrue to Seller.				
OITUA	e on the net gener N: If the property l basis of \$2	has not been fully	assessed for t		reassessments	completed or pe	nding, tax prora	ation shall
ll other:	Special assessmen special assessmen	ts, if any, for work ts shall be paid by	on site actua	lly commenced				
issociatio	on assessments ar Seller shall provide	e contemplated.)	'a ovnonco ot	load three (2) h	usinoss dave k	oforo closing Sol	lor's choice of	
	1. An abst	tract of title prepa	ared by an at	torney or abstra	act company;	or		
		mitment from a ti ount of the purch					ssue title insur	ance in
howing	title to the proper						r to be in the coi	ndition
nsurance	in this offer, and f e exceptions or abs y closing. Seller sh	stract certificate li	mitations, as	appropriate. Buy	er shall notify	/ Seller of any val	id objection to t	itle in
xtended l	as necessary for t If this offer provid	his purpose. es for a land contr	act, prior to e	xecution of the	land contract,	Seller shall provi	de the same evi	dence of
he propo	quired above and osed balance of the the underlying inc	e land contract, an						
1	If the transaction	fails to close and t	he parties fail	to agree on the	disposition of	earnest money, t	hen earnest mo	ney held
y proker	r shall be disburse 1. To Buve	a as follows: er, unless Seller no	tifies Buver a	nd Broker in wr	ting no later t	han 15 davs after	the earlier of th	e Buver's
	written	demand for retur	n of the earne	est money or the	date set for c	losing, that Seller		
		money as liquida er, subject to amou					d neither party	
	comme	nces a lawsuit on	this matter w	ithin 30 days aft	er receipt of tl	ne notice.	<i>[1</i>	
1	In making the dish Disburser	oursement, the bro ment of earnest m					ation to this agr	eement.
	Both part	ies agree to hold t	he broker har	mless from any				
				nt Department		and Licensing reg		
	earnest m If the property is d	ioney. lamaged by fire or		or to time of clos	of Regulation	and Licensing reg unt of not more 1	gulations concer than five percer	ming It the
elling pri ffer. If si	earnest n	noney. lamaged by fire or t be obligated to re exceed such sum, t	pair the prop his contract i	or to time of clos erty and restore mey be cancelled	of Regulation sing in an amo it to the same l at option of l	and Licensing reg unt of not more t condition that it Buyer. Should Bu	gulations concer than five percen t was on the dat yer elect to carr	rning It the e of this y out this
elling pri offer. If su greemer ale is by property	earnest m If the property is o ice, Seller shall not uch damage shall nt despite such dan land contract or a	honey. lamaged by fire or t be obligated to re exceed such sum, i mage, Buyer shall mortgage to Selle	pair the prop his contract to be entitled to r, the insuran	or to time of clos erty and restore mey be cancelled the insurance p ce proceeds sha	of Regulation sing in an amo it to the same d at option of l roceeds relatin l be held in tre	and Licensing reg unt of not more t condition that it Buyer. Should Bu ng to damage to p ust for the sole pu	gulations concer than five percer t was on the dat yer elect to carr property; howev urpose of restor	rning at the e of this y out this er, if this ing the
elling pri offer. If su greemer ale is by property. SPECIAL	earnest m If the property is o ice, Seller shall not uch damage shall nt despite such dan land contract or a	honey. lamaged by fire or t be obligated to re exceed such sum, i mage, Buyer shall mortgage to Selle Buyer to obtain a	pair the prop his contract to be entitled to r, the insuran cceptable H	or to time of clos erty and restore mey be cancelled the insurance p ce proceeds sha ome Inspection	of Regulation sing in an amo it to the same d at option of 1 roceeds relatin l be held in tru n report with	and Licensing reg unt of not more (condition that it Buyer. Should Bu ng to damage to p ust for the sole pu n 5 business dar	gulations concer than five percer was on the dat yer elect to carr property; howev urpose of restor ys of acceptinc	ming at the e of this y out this er, if this ing the 1 offer.
elling pr ffer. If su greemer ale is by roperty. PECIAL	earnest m If the property is c ice, Seller shall noi uch damage shall it despite such dan land contract or a PROVISIONS:!	noney. lamaged by fire or t be obligated to re exceed such sum, mage, Buyer shall mortgage to Selle Buyer to obtain a	pair the prop this contract to be entitled to r, the insuran <u>cceptable He</u>	or to time of close erty and restore mey be cancelled the insurance p ce proceeds shal ome Inspection	of Regulation ing in an amo it to the same d at option of 1 roceeds relatin l be held in tru n report with	and Licensing reg unt of not more f condition that it Buyer. Should Bu ng to damage to p ust for the sole pu n 5 business da	gulations concer than five percert was on the dat yer elect to carr property; howev irpose of restor ys of acceptinc	ming at the e of this y out this er, if this ing the a offer.
elling pri ffer. If su greemer ale is by roperty. PECIAL celler and nsures to	earnest n If the property is c ice, Seller shall not uch damage shall o th despite such dan land contract or a PROVISIONS: d Buyer agree to ac to the benefit of the Pder Sin Pder Sin	noney. lamaged by fire or t be obligated to re exceed such sum, mage, Buyer shall mortgage to Selle Buyer to obtain a ext in good faith an p parties to this ag mm	pair the prop his contract i be entitled to r, the insuran cceptable H d use diligence reement and	or to time of clos erty and restore mey be cancelled the insurance p ce proceeds shal ome Inspection e in completing their successors	of Regulation it to the same d at option of 1 roceeds relatin l be held in tru- n report within the terms of t in interest.	and Licensing reg unt of not more to condition that it Buyer. Should Bu gg to damage to p ust for the sole pu n 5 business da his agreement. Th	gulations concer than five percern was on the dat yer elect to carr roperty; howev urpose of restor ys of acceptinc	ming e of this y out this er, if this ing the <u>a offer.</u> inds and
elling pri offer. If su greemer ale is by property. SPECIAL Geller and nsures to	earnest m If the property is c ice, Seller shall noi uch damage shall it despite such dan land contract or a PROVISIONS:	noney. lamaged by fire or t be obligated to re exceed such sum, mage, Buyer shall mortgage to Selle Buyer to obtain a ext in good faith an p parties to this ag mm	pair the prop his contract i be entitled to r, the insuran cceptable H d use diligence reement and	or to time of clos erty and restore mey be cancelled the insurance p ce proceeds shal ome Inspection e in completing their successors	of Regulation in to the same d at option of l rocceds relatin l be held in trr n report within the terms of t in interest.	and Licensing reg unt of not more 1 condition that it 3uyer. Should Bu gt o damage to p ust for the sole pu n 5 business dar his agreement. Th	gulations concer than five percert twas on the dat yer elect to carry roperty; howev urpose of restori ys of acceptinc his agreement b zafeft Simen	rning at the e of this y out this er, if this ing the g offer. inds and
elling pri offer. If su greemer ale is by property. SPECIAL Seller and nsures to Buyer's So CHIS OFF DF THIS	earnest n fte property is c ice, Seller shall not uch damage shall land contract or a PROVISIONS: <u>1</u> Huyer agree to ac o the benefit of th <i>Pedr Sin</i> ocial Security No. FER IS HEREBY A. TRANSACTION . TY ON THE TERM	toney. Jamaged by fire or the obligated to re exceed such sum, i mortgage to Selle Buyer to obtain a super to obtain a ti ngood faith an e parties to this ag man XXX-XX-2020 CCCEPTED, THE W THE UNDERSIGN	pair the prop his contract to be entitled to be entitled to r, the insuran cceptable H duse diligence reement and (buyer) ARRANTIES ED HEREBY	or to time of clos erty and restore mey be cancelled the insurance p ce proceeds shal orme Inspection in completing their successors	of Regulation sing in an amo it to the same d at option of 1 at option of 1 l be held in tru- n report within the terms of t in interest. Buyer's 1 NTATIONS M L AND CONV	and Licensing reg unt of not more I condition that it Buyer. Should Bu gt o damage to p ust for the sole pu n 5 business da bis agreement. TI Bib Social Security N ADE HEREIN SU VEY THE ABOVE	gulations concert than five percert was on the dat yer elect to carr property; howev urpose of restor ys of acceptinc safetfi Simen o	ming at the e of this y out this er, if this ing the a offer. inds and (buyer) 1652
elling pri offer. If su greemer ale is by property. SPECIAL Seller and nsures to Buyer's So CHIS OFF DF THIS PROPER'	earnest n ft he property is c ice, Seller shall not uch damage shall alad contract or a PROVISIONS:	toney. Jamaged by fire or the obligated to re exceed such sum, i mortgage to Selle Buyer to obtain a super to obtain a ti ngood faith an e parties to this ag man XXX-XX-2020 CCCEPTED, THE W THE UNDERSIGN	pair the prop his contract to be entitled to tr, the insuran cceptable Hi d use diligenc reement and (buyer) ARRANTIES ED HEREBY. DNS AS SET I	or to time of clos erty and restore mey be cancelled the insurance p ce proceeds sha orme Inspection e in completing their successors AND REPRESE AGREES TO SEI FORTH AND AC	of Regulation sing in an amo it to the same la toption of I cocceds relating la be held in tru- ne report within the terms of t in interest. Buyer's: NTATIONS M LAND CONNS M	and Licensing reg unt of not more 1 condition that it Buyer. Should Bu go to damage to p ust for the sole pu n 5 business da bis agreement. TI Bis Social Security N ADE HEREIN SU ES RECIEPT OF A	gulations concert than five percert was on the dat yer elect to carr property; howev urpose of restor ys of acceptinc safetfi Simen o	ming at the e of this y out this er, if this at offer
elling pri offer. If su greemer ale is by oroperty. SPECIAL Seller and nsures to Buyer's So CHIS OFF DF THIS PROPER' AGREEM Dated:	earnest r ft be property is c ice, Seller shall noi uch damage shall land contract or a PROVISIONS: t Buyer agree to ac o the benefit of th <i>PROVISIONS</i> d Buyer agree to ac o the benefit of th <i>Pransistana</i> ocial Security No. FER IS HEREBY A rocial Security No. FER IS HEREBY A TRANSACTION . TY ON THE TERM ENT. May 25	Ioney. Iamaged by fire or ibe obligated to re exceed such sum, mortgage to Selle Buyer to obtain a ti ngood faith an e parties to this ag ter XXX-XX-2020 CCEPTED, THE W THE UNDERSIGN	pair the prop his contract to be entitled to entitled to the insuran ccceptable H- duse diligenc reement and (buyer) ARRANTIES ED HEREBY DNS AS SET I 20. XX	or to time of clos erty and restore mey be cancelled the insurance p ce proceeds sha orme Inspection e in completing their successors AND REPRESE AGREES TO SEI FORTH AND AC	of Regulation sing in an amo it to the same lat option of 1 cocceds relating the held in tru- neport within the terms of t in interest. Buyer's. NTATIONS M LAND CONNSK KNOWLEDG	and Licensing reg unt of not more 1 condition that it 3uyer. Should Bu gt o damage to p ust for the sole pu n 5 business da bis agreement. TI Bu Social Security N ADE HEREIN SU ADE HEREIN SU ES RECIEPT OF J Sam	gulations concert than five percert was on the dat yer elect to carr property; howev prose of restoring s of acceptinc s agreement b cafefi §imen o	ming at the e of this y out this er, if this ing the a offer. (buyer) 652 OSING S (seller)
elling pri offer. If su greemer ale is by property. SPECIAL Seller and nsures to Buyer's So CHIS OFF DF THIS PROPER' AGREEM Dated:	earnest n ft he property is c ice, Seller shall not uch damage shall alad contract or a PROVISIONS: <u>i</u> Buyer agree to ar b the benefit of th <i>Player agree</i> to arbor to the benefit of the <i>Player agree</i> to arbor <i>Player agre</i>	Ioney. Iamaged by fire or the obligated to re exceed such sum, mage, Buyer shall mortgage to Selle Buyer to obtain a ti ngood faith an p parties to this ag mm XXX-XX-2020 CCEPTED, THE W THE UNDERSIGN IS AND CONDITI- al).	pair the prop his contract to be entitled to entitled to the insuran ccceptable H duse diligenc reement and (buyer) ARRANTIES ED HEREBY. JNIS AS SET I 20. XX	or to time of clos erty and restore mey be cancelled the insurance p ce proceeds sha orme Inspection e in completing their successors AND REPRESE AGREES TO SEI FORTH AND AC	of Regulation sing in an amo it to the same lat option of 1 cocceds relating the held in tru- neport within the terms of t in interest. Buyer's: NTATIONS M. LAND CONNK KNOWLEDG Seller's S	and Licensing reg unt of not more 1 condition that it 3uyer. Should Bu gt o damage to p ust for the sole pu n 5 business da bis agreement. TI Bu Social Security N ADE HEREIN SU ES RECIEPT OF J Sam Social Security No	gulations concert than five percert was on the dat yer elect to carr property; howev prose of restoring s of acceptinc s agreement b concert simen o	ming at the e of this y out this er, if this ing the a offer. (buyer) 1652 OSING S (seller) (seller)
elling pri ffer. If si greemer ale is by roperty. PECIAL eller and nsures to Buyer's Si Buyer's Si CHIS OFI DF THIS ROPER' GREEM Dated: Dffer is re offer is re	earnest m fit he property is c ice, Seller shall noi uch damage shall and contract or a PROVISIONS	Ioney. Iamaged by fire or ibe obligated to re exceed such sum, mage, Buyer shall mortgage to Selle Buyer to obtain a ext in good faith an e parties to this ag the parties to this ag the agentic state of the agentic the unperson IS AND CONDITI- al). itial)	pair the prop his contract 1 be entitled to be entitled to be d use diligence recement and (buyer) ARRANTIES ED HEREBY, DNS AS SET 1 20_XX and firm)	or to time of clos erty and restore mey be cancelled the insurance p ce proceeds shai one Inspection e in completing their successors AND REPRESE AND REPRESE FORTH AND AC	of Regulation ing in an amo it to the same la toption of I coccedes relating the held in trn a report withing the terms of t in interest. Buyer's: NTATIONS M LAND CONNS M LAND CONNS Seller's S y	and Licensing reg unt of not more 1 condition that it Buyer. Should Bu go to damage to p ust for the sole pu n 5 business dat bis agreement. TI social Security N ADE HEREIN SL /EY THE ABOVE- ES RECIEPT OF A Social Security Not Social Security Not Social Security Not	gulations concert than five percert was on the dat yer elect to carr property; howev prose of restor ys of acceptinc safeth §imen 0	ming at the e of this y out this er, if this er, if this at offer. inds and (buyer) 652 OSING S (seller) (seller)
elling pri ffer. If si greemer ale is by roperty. PECIAL eller and nsures to Suyer's Si Suyer's Si Suyer's Si PTHIS	earnest n fr be property is c ice, Seller shall not uch damage shall land contract or a PROVISIONS: UPROVISIO	Ioney. Iamaged by fire or ibe obligated to re exceed such sum, mage, Buyer shall mortgage to Selle Buyer to obtain a ext in good faith an e parties to this ag the parties to this ag the state of the second XXX-XX-2020 CCEPTED, THE W IS AND CONDITI- IS AND CONDITI- al). itial)	pair the prop his contract 1 be entitled to be entitled to be entitled to tr, the insuran ccceptable H- duse diligenc teement and (buyer) ARRANTIES ED HEREBY. DNS AS SET I 20. XX	or to time of close erty and restore mey be cancelled the insurance p ce proceeds sha ome Inspection their successors AND REPRESE AGREES TO SEI FORTH AND AC	of Regulation ing in an amo it to the same a to option of 1 roccedes relating the held in trn a report within the terms of t in interest. Buyer's: NTATIONS M LAND CONNS M LAND CONNS M LAND CONS Seller's S Seller's S y on Mi	and Licensing reg unt of not more 1 condition that it Buyer. Should Bu go to damage to p ust for the sole pu n 5 business dat bis agreement. TI Bis Social Security N ADE HEREINSU Social Security No Social Security No Social Security No	gulations concert than five percert was on the dat yer elect to carr property; howev prose of restor ys of acceptinc safeth §imen 0	ming at the e of this y out this er, if this er, if this at offer. inds and (buyer) 652 OSING S (seller) (seller)
elling pri ffer. If si greemer ale is by roperty. PPECIAL eller and surves to duper's Si HIS OFFI F THIS' F THIS' F THIS' Offer is re offer is re offer is re offer is re offer is re offer is re	earnest n fite property is c ice, Seller shall noi uch damage shall and contract or a PROVISIONS	ioney. lamaged by fire or lamaged by fire or be obligated to re exceed such sum, mage, Buyer shall mortgage to Selle Buyer to obtain a exceed such sum, ting good faith an e parties to this ag term XXX-XX-2020 CCEPTED, THE W THE UNDERSIGN IS AND CONDITI- al)	pair the prop his contract to be entitled to be entitled to be d use diligenci reement and (buyer) ARRANTIES ED HEREBY, DNS AS SET I 20. XX	or to time of close erty and restore mey be cancelled the insurance po- ce proceeds shal come Inspection e in completing their successors AND REPRESE AGREES TO SEI FORTH AND AC	of Regulation ing in an amo it to the same a to option of 1 roccedes relating the held in trn a report within the terms of t in interest. Buyer's: NTATIONS M LAND CONNS M LAND CONNS M LAND CONS Seller's S Seller's S y on Mi	and Licensing reg unt of not more 1 condition that it Buyer. Should Bu gt o damage to p ust for the sole pu n 5 business da his agreement. TI Bi Social Security N ADE HEREIN SU HADE HEREIN SU VEY THE ABOVE- ES RECIEPT OF <i>I</i> Sam Bocial Security No Social Security No Social Security No	gulations concert than five percert was on the dat yer elect to carr property; howev prose of restor ys of acceptinc safeth §imen 0	ming at the e of this y out this er, if this ing the a offer. (buyer) 652 (seller) 7890 (seller) 200 a.m.

O Signatures

Miscellaneous Items

There may be additional items included in the contract or as addenda, such as:

- Repairs
- Contingencies (sale of the buyers' home, property inspection, etc.)
- Seller contributions
- Counteroffer(s)

Appendix F Answer Key

Exercise 1: Navigating the Credit Report

1. Identify the 3 repository sources:

a. Equifax b. Experian c. TransUnion Corp

- 2. How many accounts are listed on the credit report? 9
- 3. List the delinquent credit, collections and charge-offs, if any, as reported on the credit report.
 - Indicate how late the borrowers were (1x30, 2x60, etc.)
 - Provide the date the borrowers were last delinquent, if
 available

Account Name	Account	# of	Date Last	
	Type	Times Late	Delinquent	
Gas Card	Revolving	1x30	5/19	

- 4. List any adverse public records as reported on the credit report. None
- List all inquiries in the past 90 days. Pentagroup
 Do the inquiries require an explanation and, if so, why?
 Yes, the Pentagroup inquiry could be a new loan.
- 6. What is the indicator score for each borrower? 720 & 742
- 7. What is the representative credit score for the file? 720
- List the current outstanding liabilities, the type of account and the corresponding monthly payment.

Creditor	Account Type	Payment
American Mortgage	Mortgage	\$931
Autoworld	Installment	\$500
Autoworld	Installment	\$368
Higher Education	Installment (Deferred)	\$160
Acme Credit	Revolving	\$32
Discover	Revolving	\$50

Exercise 2: Determining Gross Monthly Income

- 1. What type of pay periods do the following pay stubs reflect?
 - Franklin Elementary School Peter Simon Semi-Monthly
 - Web Vision Inc. Elizabeth Simon Bi-Weekly
- 2. Calculate the monthly base income for each of the following jobs:
 - Franklin Elementary School Peter Simon \$3,708.32
 - Web Vision Inc. Elizabeth Simon \$5,000.02
- 3. Calculate the average monthly year-to-date income for each of the following jobs:
 - Franklin Elementary School Peter Simon
 \$3,708.32 or \$3,708.00 (averaged over 5.5 months)
 - Web Vision Inc. Elizabeth Simon
 \$4,918.72 or \$4,919.00 (averaged over 5.63 months)
- 4. Does the year-to-date income support stable monthly base pay?
 - Franklin Elementary School Peter Simon Yes
 - Web Vision Inc. Elizabeth Simon Yes
 If no, what additional documentation is required None
- Calculate the average monthly income for Peter Simon's second job with Learning Centers of America: \$452.53 or \$453.00 (29.63-month average)
- 6. Do the past 2 years of W-2s support a history of stable income?
 - Franklin Elementary School Peter Simon Yes
 - Web Vision Inc. Elizabeth Simon Yes
 Is additional documentation required? No
- 7. Do the pay stubs reflect any loan deductions?
 - Franklin Elementary School Peter Simon No
 - Web Vision Inc. Elizabeth Simon Yes

If yes, should you include the deduction in the borrowers' total DTI ratio?

Because the loan is a 401(k) loan secured by the borrower's retirement savings, a financial asset, you do not need to include it in the total DTI ratio.

Exercise 3: Verifying Assets

- 1. Do the bank statements include all the required information? Yes
- 2. What is the current balance for the checking account? \$1,366.64

What is the current balance for the savings account? **\$5,562.01**

- What concerns, if any, do you have regarding the bank statements?
 There is a recent, large deposit of \$8,000 on April 2. The \$3,000 earnest money cash deposit is not verified on the bank statement. This may require follow-up if there is not adequate cash for closing and reserves (if required).
- 4. Do the statement dates cover the required 2-month time period? Yes
- 5. If the large deposit of \$8,000 was due to a gift received from a relative, what documentation is required?A gift letter signed by the donor stating:
- Donor's name and relationship to the borrowers
- Donor's mailing address and phone number
- Amount of the gift and the date the borrowers received it
- Repayment is not expected or required
- 6. If the large deposit of \$8,000 was due to a sale of a personal asset, what documentation is required?
 Provide proof of ownership of the asset being sold. Provide verification of the value of the asset being sold from an acceptable third-party source. Provide a copy of the bill of sale and evidence of receipt of funds.

Appendix G The 8 Stages of the Mortgage Cycle



mortgage guaranty insurance corporation

MGIC Plaza Milwaukee, WI 53202 mgic.com

©2020 Mortgage Guaranty Insurance Corporation All rights reserved

71-42873 12/20